4 \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
‘- A MUNICIPAL WATIR DISTRICT

FINANCE, LEGAL, AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015
11:00 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management
Committee Meeting
CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
autherized by Subdivision {b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the tahle in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

in accordance with Section §4954.2 of the Government Code {Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the leglslative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of these members present, that there is a nesd to take immediate action and that the need for action
camse to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A, MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance, Legal, and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of November 11, 2015.

B. GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS REPORT
It is recommended that the Committee/Board approve the total

disbursements for the month of October 2015, in the amount of
$12,342,322.01.




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
December 9, 2015
Page 2

2.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

AUTHORIZING THE SUBSTITUTION OF THE LETTER OF CREDIT
(LOC) PROVIDER FOR THE 2008B VARIABLE RATE DEMAND BONDS
It is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-
12-1, authorizing the substitution of the LOC provider for the Variabie Rate
Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (inland Empire Ultilities Agency),
Series 2008B, for a not-to-exceed amount of $44,060,000.

IEUA FISCAL YEAR (FY] 2014/15 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL

FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR}
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the CAFR for FY ended June 30, 2015; and
2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various

federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating
agencies, and other interested parties.

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State
Controller’s Office, the Federal Clearing House, and other interested
parties.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR_THE REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING
PLANT NO. 1 (RP-1) LCAWN CONVERSION IMPROVEMENT

Itis recom'rrnended that_the CoﬁmitteelBoard:

1. Approve the landscape services contract for RP-1 Lawn Conversion
Improvemenis, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve LandCare, Inc. for
a not-to-exceed amount of $319,200;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional Wastewater
Operations & Maintenance (RO} fund revenue and expenses in the
amount of $450,000; and

1. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to
execute the contract.



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
December 9, 2015

Page 3

H.

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to Priority
Building Services, LLC, for janitorial maintenance services for a total
annual amount of $166,593, effective January 3, 2016; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services fo
execute the contract.

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to
PacTrack of Fullerton, California, through December 31, 2020, for
Agency-wide courier and laboratory sample delivery services; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract.

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the contract to Universal Protection Services (UPS),
through December 31, 2020; for IEUA uniformed security services,
for a not-to-exceed amount of $858,000, for up to a five-year term;
and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract.

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MASTER CONTRACT AMENDMENT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve contract amendment 4600001385-001, with Tom Dodson
and Associates (TDA), for an on-call environmental services
contract, for an additional amount of $200,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to
execute the contract amendment.



e

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee
December 9, 2015
Page 4

. CONSTR CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE F

DE
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Fiber Optic Pull Box
Upgrades, Project No. EN15030.02, to J.F. Shea Construction, Inc.
in the amount of $248,500; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
3. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. FIRST QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT FOR FY 2015/16

B. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (IERCA)} FY
2014/15 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C. PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT
PROGRAM (CAMP)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

D. TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

in compliance with the Americans with Disabiities Act, If you need special assisiance to participate in
thie meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (908-893-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: gé |
DECLARATION OF POSTING

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby cerify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA
on Thursday, December 3, 2015.

3. Koy,

April Woodruff =




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2B



Infand Empire Utifities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (12/9/13)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/15)

From: 44, P. Joseph Grindstaff #-)
General Manager

Submitted By: Christina Valencia @ﬁ-)

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

N
A

h LQ{[’ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

P Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: IEUA Fiscal Year (FY) 2014/15 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR)
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the CAFR for the FY ended June 30, 2015; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal, state, and local
agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other interested parties.

BACKGROUND

The CAFR of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) for the FY ended June 30, 20135, was
presented, in substantially final form to the Audit Committee's review. The CAFR was prepared
in conformity with Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data, and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Agency. To the best
of staff’s knowledge, the data presented will be accurate in all material respects, and reported in
a manner designed to fairly present the financial position and results of operations for the various
funds and account groups in the Agency. Disclosures are included within the CAFR to enable
the reader to gain an understanding of the Agency’s financial activities.



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 4

FY 2014/15 Financial Highlights

The Agency’s statement of net position for FY ended June 30, 2015, reflects $494.7 million, an
increase of $22.1 million compared to the prior FY. The gain is primarily due to higher operating
revenues resulting from rate increases, a greater number of new connections to the regional
wastewater system, higher property tax receipts, and lower operating expenses. The decrease in
operating expenses is primarily due the implementation of GASB No. 68 Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pension an amendment GASB Statement No. 27,

GASB 68 Implementation

GASB 68 revises and establishes new financial reporting requirements for most state and local
governments that provide their employees with pension benefits. GASB also issued Statement
No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an
Amendment to GASB 68. Implementation of both statements is required in the June 30, 2015,
financial statements.

One primary change is the requirement to report the net pension liability, defined as the
difference between the total pension liability and the plan fiduciary net position. This
information was previously disclosed as required supplementary information under the Notes to
the Basic Financial Statement section in the CAFR. Under GASB 68, the net pension liability is
provided by an actuarial calculation prepared, in the case of the Agency, by CalPERS. Due to
the timing of the actuarial report, the net pension liability accounted for in the current FY
represents the position as of June 30, 2014. Some of the factors that determine the net pension
liability and future adjustments include the difference between projected and actual interest
earnings, changes in actuarial assumptions, payments to retirees, and special contributions
toward the unfunded liability. For IEUA, the net pension liability reported in FY 2013/14 of
$45.6 million decreases to $36.7 million at the end of FY 2014/15. The reduction of $8.9 million
is primarily due to higher interest earnings in FY 2013/14 than the projected 7.5% discount rate.

Another key change is the effect on how pension expense is calculated and reported. Prior to
GASB 68, pension expense was based on the required contributions paid each pay period
calculated as a percentage of employee salaries, (i.e. “pensionable” payroll per pay period
multiplied by the total CalPERS rate). Under GASB 68, pension expense is calculated in the
actuarial report provided by CalPERS, taking into consideration, among other factors, interest
earnings, employee and employer contributions, and payments to retirees.

Under GASB 68, employer contributions during the current FY need to be classified as deferred
outflows. These contributions will be included in the actuarial report that calculates the net
pension liability for FY 2014/15 which will be recorded in FY 2015/16. For FY 2014/15,
contributions recorded as deferred outflows amount to $8.4 million, $3.9 from payroll
contributions and $4.5 million in contribution toward the unfunded liability.

I\Board Recs\2015\15299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit Committee_Final with IA comments
CV review final.docx



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 3 of 4

Imported Water Pass-Through Sales and Purchases

Beginning in FY 2014/15 the reporting of the pass-through purchase and resale of imported
water from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) will be reinstated.
Inclusion of these activities will provide a more complete account of the Agency’s water related
activities reported in the Water Resources (WW) fund. For FYs 2014/15 and 2013/14, sales
revenue and operating costs in the WW fund will be increased by $34.1 million and $40.2
million, respectively.

External Auditors’ Independent Audit

The Agency’s independent audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP (WNDE), performed the
annual financial audit. WNDE issued an unqualified opinion over the financial statements for
the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015, indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly
and in accordance with GAAP.

WNDE found no material deficiency in internal controls over financial reporting. As defined in
WNDE’s Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial statements performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards, included in the Single Audit of Federally Assisted Grant
Programs (Single Audit Report); “deficiency in internal control exists when the design of
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control,
such that there is a rcasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the agency’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis”.

However, the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting states
there is “significant deficiency” in the Agency’s internal control. The finding is related to the
classification of project costs between capital and operations expense (finding 2015-001). “A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention to those charged
with governance.”

As explained in WNDE’s Single Audit Report (Finding 2015-001-Capital Assets) over the last
five years, and pursuant to the external auditor’s recommendation, staff has been diligently
validating project costs as part of the closure process to ensure costs are appropriately charged to
capital (for projects that result in specific capital assets) or operations and maintenance (where
no capital assets are constructed). In the case of multi-year projects, some of the costs were
incurred in prior FYs resulting in reclassification of prior year costs in the current FY. This
effort, to a large extent, has resulted in a significant reduction in total jobs in progress (capital
projects under construction). Between FYs 2010/11 through 2014/15, total jobs in process have
been reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the end of FY 2011to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. The Single Audit Report which includes the external auditor’s
finding and recommendation, as well as management’s response can be found in Exhibit B.

J\Board Recs\2015\15299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit Committee_Firal with IA comments
CV review final.docx



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 4 of 4

Internal Audit Department Review

Internal Audit staff performed an additional quality contro} check/review of the draft financial
statements with emphasis on; overall mathematical accuracy, validation of the MD&A, notes,
and statistical sections to the financial statements or to other supporting information.

Internal Audit staff’s review did not include tests of transactions, or tests of the reliability of the
totals and amounts included in the various categories, accounts, funds, statements, etc. Staff
relies on the work of the external auditors to test the reliability of the financial information
reported. Staff's review is only one of an additional quality control to ensure a professional
presentation, consistent with prior years.

Government Financial Officers Association {GFOA) CAFR Award

For the past fifteen years, the Agency has applied for and received the GFOA CAFR Award for
excellence in financial reporting. The deadline to submit the FY 2014/15 CAFR is December
31,2015.

The IEUA FY 2014/15 CAFR is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing transparent communication of the Fiscal Year activity and the net
position of the different programs of the Agency.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 17, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for FY 2013/14 reviewed by the Audit Committee & Finance and
Administration Committee on December 10, 2014.

On March 16, 2011, the Board approved Contract No. 4600000883 for financial audit and
Contract No. 4600000884 for single audit services, for three years with the option to extend two
additional years (in single year increments); in June of 2013, the Agency exercised option to
extend external financial auditing services and single audit services for one year through FY
2013/14, in June of 2014 the Agency again extended external financial auditing services and
single audit services for one year through FY 2014/15 with the audit firm White Nelson Diehl
Evans LLP.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no impact on the Agency’s FY 2015/16 Budget as a result of this item, since related
audit service fees are budgeted in the Administrative Services (GG) Fund under Professional
Services.

Attachments:

Exhibit A — FY 2014/15 Basic Financial Statements and Notes to Basic Financial Statements
(substantive form)

Exhibit B — WNDE’s Single Audit Report of Federally Assisted Grant Programs (substantive
form)

G:\FA\Budget\Board Items\FY2016\December 2015115299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit
Committee_Final with IA comments CV review final.docx



Exhibit A



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
ASSETS Wastewater Water
Current assets
Cash and investments (note 3} $ 50,543,386 $ 890,023
Accounts receivable 9,924,678 21,761,530
Interest receivaktle 169,539 1,148
Taxes receivable 300,611 17,433
Other receivables 69,655 110,023
[nventery 0 0
Prepaid items 1,200 3,500
Total current assets 61,009,069 22,783,657
Restricted assets (note 3)
Deposits held by governmental agencies 41,023,148 0
Assets held with trustee/fiscal agent 1,780,556 1,254,993
Total restricted assets 42 803,704 1,254,993
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets {note 7}
Land 14,047,045 0
Jobs in progress 13,977,033 28,372,402
Capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation 352,329,573 163,199,526
intangible assets, net of
accumulated amortization 5,432 679 745,436
Total capital assets 385,786,330 192,317,364
Other assets
Long-term investments (note 11) 45,577 499 0
Long-term receivables (note 10} 2,634,337 1,180,243
Advances to other funds (ncte 14) 13,500,000 0
Prepaid bond insurance 423,863 140,151
Prepaid interest -SRF loans 1,043,432 1,244,678
Total other assets 83,179,131 2,565,072
Totfa! noncurrent assets 448,965,461 194 882,436
Total assels 552,778,234 218,921,086
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Deferred loss on refunding 1,102,641 0
Deferred outflow related to net pension liability 5,209,683 775,759
Total deferred outfiows of resources 7,312,324 775,758

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial sfaterments



Water Totais

Resources Non-Major 2015
$ 5,998,121 $ 28,880,156 $ 86,311,686
5,414,083 13,680,761 50,781,052
4,238 512,858 687,783
0 28,115 346,159
0 43,663 223,341
0 1,660,128 1,660,129
0 121,317 126,017
11,416,442 44,926,999 140,136,167
0 0 41,023,148
0 931,626 ‘ 3,967,175
0 931,626 44 990,323
o] 20,829 14,067,874
211,275 2,650,428 45,211,138
19 928 69,514,190 585,083,217
24,829 6,036,495 12,239,439
256,032 78,221,942 656,581,668
0 0 45,677,499
0 0 3,814,580
0 19,308,104 32,808,104
0 34,156 598,170
0 0 2,288,110
0 19,342,260 85,086,463
256,032 97,564,202 744,668,131
14,672,474 143,422 827 926,794,621
0 0 1,102,641
281,261 1,087,959 8,354,702
281,261 4,087 ,9€9 9,457 343

{continued)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Net Position (Continued from previous page}
June 30, 2015

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabllities
Compensated absences {note 1)
Retentions payab'e
Notes payable, due within one year (nota 12)
Long-term debf, due within one year {note 12)
Interest payable
Retention deposits and escrows

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences {note 1)
Long-term debt, due in more than ane year {note 12)
Notes payable, due in more than one year {note 12)
Advances fram other funds {note 14)
Qther noncurrent liabilities
Net pension liability (note 5)
Net OPEBR liabllity (note 1d.)

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES

Deferred inflow reiated to net pension liahility
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net Investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Capital construction
SRF Loan debt service
Bond operating cont'rgency requirement
Total restricted

Unrestricted

Tatal net posltion

Enterprise Fund Types

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water

3,575,639 3,014,354
41,685 72,895

0 [

149,878 787,258
1,886,195 3,962,026
5177797 0
1,369,844 1,240,475
95,146 c
12,306,184 9,077,008
1} 0
148,266,334 30,197,511
29,087,817 80,213,554
0 28,500,000

0 267,184
27,283,277 3,408,427
0 0

204,637 428 142 586,676
216,943,612 151,663,684
5,803,340 736,239
5,893,340 736,239
202,229,783 77,944,273
41,023,148 C
1,447 479 5,162,367
18,022,083 4
58,492,710 5,162,387
76,531,113 (15,809,748)
337,253,806 67,286,022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial staterments



Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2018

4,500,280 § 14,465,388 $ 25,556,171

513,208 3,086,707 3,724,495

0 1,606,386 1,606,386

27,520 Q 964,656

0 807,888 6,666,109

0 632,203 5,810,000

o 139,171 2,749,490

0 72,324 167,470
5,041,018 20,820,567 47,284,777

0 2732734 2,732,734

0 21,663,583 200,127,428

0 3.133,583 112,434,954

4,308,104 ] 32,808,104

o o 267,184

1,235,767 4 780,307 36,707,778

0 1,281,524 1,291,524

5.543;871 33,601,731 386,369,706

10,584 889 54,422,208 433,614,483

266,933 1,032,573 7,929,085

266,933 1,032,573 7,829,085

256,032 52,843,986 333,274,074

¢ a 41,023,148

0 4 6,600,876

3 3,425,731 19,447,814

0 3,425,731 67,080,838

845,881 32,788,238 94,353,484

1,101,913 §  B9,055,855 $ 494,708,396




INLAND EMFIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

OPERATING REVENUES

Service charges
Water Sales
Recycled water sales

Totai operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water Purchases
Wastewater collection
Wastewater treatment
Wastewater disposal
Operations and maintenance
Administration and general
Depreciation and amortization

Totai operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Property tax revenue
Wastewater capital connection fees
Other nonoperating revenues
Interest on long-term debt
Other nonoperating expenses
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before capltai contributions and transfers
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers in (note 15)

Transfers out (note 15)
Capital grants

Charge in net position

Tota! ret position - beginning, as restated

Total ret position - ending

Enterprise Fund Types

Regicnal Recycled
Wastewater Water

$ 47022954 § 0
0 0
0 12,047,164
47,022,954 12,047,164
0 0
805,353 ¢
19.001,130 0
7,986,871 0
0 3,262,561
20,262,895 4,115,488
23,164,752 5,990,958
71,221,002 14,369,047
(24,198,048} (2,321,883)
288,683 132
35,554,077 2,083 827
15,073,882 0
4,262 635 511,005
(6,368,586) (2,744,069}
{4,623,072) (188,763)
44 287,618 (357,778)
20,089,571 {2,679,661)
1,273,667 0
{1,373,285) (2,048,687)
381,525 4,901,476
20,371,368 173,128
316,882,238 67,123,794
$ 337253606 % 67,296,922

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals

Resources Non-Major 2015

5690382 § 11,242,300 § 63,955,616
34,146,923 0 34,146,923
9 0 12,047,164
30,837,285 11,242,300 110,149,703
34,148,023 0 34,146,023
0 7,283,522 8,088,875

a 0 18,001,130

2 0 7,996,871
1,130,704 0 4,393/265
4,863,772 4,183,815 33,425,981
5,367 3,961.623 . ©. 34,113,030
40,146,766 15,429,260 141,166,075
{308,481) (4.186.960) (31,016,372)
11,732 135,653 436,200
1,500,000 1,828,009 40,946,003
0 ¥ 0 15,073,882

137,947 2,631,612 7,543,289
0 (480,211) (9,502,866)
(995,857) {1,472,681) (7,180,373)
653,822 2,642,472 47,226,135
344,341 {1,544,488) 18,200,763

] 2,185,745 3,459,302

0 [37,330) (3,459,302)

564,641 69,922 6,917,564
908,982 673,849 22,127,327
162,931 88,382,106 472,581,069

1,101,993 § 89,055,955 % 494,708,336




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received frcm customers 46,662,809 $ 12,329,097
Cash received from interfund services provided C 0
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (18,326,917} (2,237,842)
Cash payments to employees for services (16,386,341) (1,108,838)
Cash payments for interfund services used (18,125,086) (3,465,876)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (5,175,445} 5,516,541
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Transfers In 1,273,557 0
Transfers out (1,373,285) {2,048,687)
Contract reimbursement from athers 4,262,635 511,096
Tax revenues 35,668,009 2,070,439
Collection of long-term receivable 141,226 110,023
Cash paid to others {4,320,720) {220,170}
Investment in IERCA 864,374 0
Advances from other funds 0 10,500,000
Advances to other funds (10,500,000) 0
Net cash provided by (used for) nencaprtai financing
activities 26,015,796 10,922,701
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capltal assets (13,546,823) (34,341,664)
Proceeds from State Revolving Funds 27,033 9,818,036
Connection fees on deposit held by members 15,073,882 0
Capital grants regeived 381,525 4,801,478
Principal paid on capital debt (22,565,747) 0
Interest paid on capital debt {5,450,392) (2,353,730}
Payments on State Revolving Funds {1,332,709) (2,772,546)
Bond administration fees (202,352} (38,182)
Contractor deposits collected 2 Y
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related
financing activities (27,615,583) (24,786,610)

The accomparying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Jotals
Resources Non-Major 2015

$ 443414589 § 7754663 $ 111,088,118

0 25,642,003 25,642,003
(43,195,609}  (8,463,044) (70,224,402)
(036,254)  (25,924,205) (44,355,638)
(402,641)  (1,780,495) (24,774,008)
{193,135) (2,771.978) {2.624.017)
0 2,185,745 3 459,302

0 (37,330) (3.458,302)
137,847 2,449,130 7,360,808
1,500,600 1,838 764 41,077,212
0 0 251,249
(095,858)  (1,387.811) '(6.934,557)
0 D 864,374
4,308,104 0 14,808,104
0 . (4.308,104) (14,808,104)
4,950,195 730,394 42,619,086
(211,275  (3,153,589) (51,253,361)
0 (216,378) 0,628,691

0 0 15,073,882
564,641 69,922 5,917,564
0 (1,391,403) (23,857,150)

0 (570,153) (8.374,275)

0 0 {4,105,255)

0 {7,882) (248,416}

0 {393) 1393)
353,356 (5,269,886 (57,318,713)

{Continued)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued from previous page)
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater VWater
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments % 323,577 $ 12,248
Purchase of investments C 0
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 323,577 12,249
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {6,451,655) (8,335,119)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning "~ 89,798,745 10,480,134
Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 93.34’7,09;_0_ § 2,145,015
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income {loss} % (24,198,048} $ (2321,883)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 23,154,752 6,990,988
Changes in assets and Habilities
{Increase) decrease in
Accounts receivable (309,552) 208,584
Other receivables c Q
Short-term receivable (50,503) 75,349
Invertory 0 ]
Prepaid items 0 0
Increase (decrease) in
Deferred outflow reiated to net pension liability (3,434,675} (429,085)
Accounts payable 316,300 1,092,088
Accrued liabilities (56,916) (33,023)
Net pension liabllity (6,590,382} (823,320)
Deferred inflow related to net pension liability 5,893,340 736,239
Other labilities 0 79,323
Change in contractor deposits 100,249 (56,720)
Compensated absences 0 0

Net cash proviced by {used for) operating
aclivities $ (5,175445) $  5516,541




Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2015
L 8,617 $ 132,858 477,301
0 (61,472) (61,472}
8,617 71,386 415,829
5,119,043 {7,240,084) {16,907 815}
879,078 37,051,865 " 148,209,822
$ 5,998,121 $ 29,811,781 131,302,0C7
$ (309,481} §  (4,186.959) (31,016,371}
5,367 3,961,923 34,113,030
4,478,806 (3,507,813} 868,025
0 28,503 28,503
25368 (8,328) 41,886
0 (43,841) (43,841}
o (9.172) (9,172)
(155,570} (601,789) {4,621,119)
{4,201,369) 4,687,089 1,894,089
(32,204) (200,619) (322,762)
(298,505) 1,032,573 (6,679,644)
266,933 (1,154,703} 5,741,808
G {3,063,798) (2,984,475)
27,520 0 71,048
¢ 284,976 284,976
$ (193,135} § (2,771,978) {2,624,017)




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows - {Contlnued from previous page)
For the Fiscal Year Endad June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water
RECONCILIATION OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS:
Cash and short-term investments $ 50.543,386 $ 890,023
Restricted assets 42,803,704 1,254,993
Cash & cash equivalents at end of year § 93,347,050 $ 2,145,018

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totais

Resources Non-Major 2015

$ 5,998,121 $ 28,880,155 $ 88,311,885

a 931,626 44,990,323

$ 5,088,121 $ 29,811,781 $.:7:131,302,008




(1)
(2)
(3)
(4}
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
{11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)

CAITY EASDTO T TITIT 17 g A R T
.I.['.T.L,{i _14 s BIYIET LIRS L) INIA Y LFa S LN !

Inndesx of Motes to

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.....ccovvcriennceneecniecrecenene. 36
Stewardship, Compliance & Accountability......cccoveciniiniciiicncc e 49
Cash and INVESEMENTS .......ecociecen e sren s rreser e s s se s o smes s ennr e s s semner e saenas 50
Deferred Compensation Plan.......ccccovvvevvieirennns v e essrecsirstatoniasmaesetatseisentonstenssneesninns 55
Defined Benefit PENSION Plam . et crrn ek sensien s s ssesms s s sens sae s sensssseenssenns 56
RISK IMANABEMENT....ccvreeveeiirineeacaesnncsnrsst e smaesasssms s seesrae amessnsmeaeeresssesseessnmnssressssanas 58
Changes in Capital Assets.....cceviiini SR - - S 60
Construction CoMmMItMENTS ..ot e TR 63
Contingent Liabilities.....c..cooceeeecn e, Moo S UPOOPOTRO. - - TR OO TP 65
Long-Term Receivables ... oo ceciinnimninnicnnnn eenneirerisesseesreesserreenReniaEreenrtrnarrrrenanes 65
Joint Ventures —Long-Term Agreements.......ccoeceeirme T ——— 66
Long-Term Debt and Notes Payable .......... 157 TN /4 PO STORRUP R 71
Arbitrage Rebate OblIgation ... cuereurre.oesssseessons T 77
Advance 10/fTom OTher FUNDS c.ocviivi e reesse st stsesss s s enssbe s i e sssaens 78
interfund Transfers .. ............ TR o sersunananssnnsaserissianteasannsnnnsansassanser 1eeansat sessnsasad 78
Operating Leases........cooo.ovoevernne. ol Sixe s seearsreassosaseassesessesairets shdsaisnebanmssessenaratssnas st senrases 79
Restatement of Net Position and Related ACcounts........civiiinisin e s 79

SUDSEQUENT EVENT . cveriiiie i iiniinen s e e e e e 80



¢ | T AT OTATIRAIZATTC
D I 5 il £ IR % § _‘Il Wil )AL W 1 45 1 LIY A
A0S R e 4RSS N LD BFSNFRNe LTRLINARAN eI la W 30N 2 AT E RS Lo

¥ CIIMIBT ALY D CTEMNITICAAT ACCOIIRTIANG BOT ITITC
1. &1]1‘:‘11:;1;1;?'_ Ly ui’.;.’l‘.].,.!,‘i-uA -_';'! 1 ...'.nl_.'....'cJUl}A.I‘ ING POLICIES

~‘ "t

(L} frgonizoiion and Ssimmuary of Slgsificans Acconniing Policizs;

2, Degmyipiionofthe Rervoriipn Bniity

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (hereafter referred to as the Agency), was authorized and
established by the voters in an election held on June 8, 1950. The criteria used in determining
the scope of the reporting entity are based on the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statements. Agency is the pnmary government unit. Component units are
those entities which are financially accountable to the primary government, either because the
Agency appoints a voting majority of the component unit's board, or because the component
unit will provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden of the Agency. The Agency has
accounted for the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the Authority) as a “blended”
component unit. Despite being legally separate, this entity 1s so intertwined with the Agency that
it is, in substance, part of the Agency’s operations. Accordingly, these basic financial statements
present the Agency and its component unit, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority. The
blended component unit has a June 30 year end.

The Authority was established on May 1, 1893 pursuant to California Government Code,
Section 6500. The Authority was established to provide, through the issuance of debt, financing
necessary for the construction of various public improvements. A separate fund is not
maintained for the Authority as principal and interest payments on debt issued by the Authority
is paid directly by the Agency The payments are reported in the Regional Wastewater,
Recycled Water, Non-reclaimable Wastewater, and Recharge Water Funds.

Subject to the limitation imposed by the Constitution of California, and pursuant to its charter, all
powers of the Agency are vested in a five-member Board of Directors. Each Director serves a
four-year term and is elected by and represents the voters of a specific geegraphic area within
the Agency's boundaries, identified as a Division. As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's staff is led
by the Board-appointed General Manager, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant
General Manager (AGM), Executive Manager of Operations/AGM, Executive Manager of
Engineering/AGM, and the Chief Financial Officer/AGM. The Agency's staff consisted of 290
authorized positions, of which 289 were filled as of June 30, 2015, The Board also appointed
legal counsel and independent auditors to serve as consultants to Agency staff.

The accounting policies of the Agency conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America as they relate to governmental units (Special Districts). The
Agency applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements.



h

AR s e B N e cnan D e e = T e I ey FESN N TS PRl RN Sheeapag
(1) Urganizalion and Sunnnary of Slgnilicant Accounting Failcies [continueadl:

%
wi

The accounts of the Agency are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set
of seif-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflow of resources, liabilities,
deferred inflow of rescurces, net position, revenues and expenses, as appropriate. The
Agency's resources are allocated to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the
purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. The Agency accounts for its activities in Enterprise Funds. These funds are
included in the financial statements and have been grouped into fund types described as
“Proprietary Fund Types.”

For financial reporting purposes, the Agency has the following major funds: Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Water Resources. These major funds are comprised of
certain sub-funds within the Agency's accounting system. The composition of the major funds
by sub-fund is indicated in the accompanying supplementary information schedules. (Refer to
‘Supplementary Schedules” section, and the “Individual Funds” section.) The composition of the
non-major funds by sub-fund is indicated in the accompanying supplementary information
schedules. (Refer to the “Individual Funds” section.) .

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses result from providing goods and services related to the
fund’s ongoing operations. ‘The principal operating revenues of the Agency’s enterprise funds
include: Service charges for the treatment of domestic wastewater flows based on Equivalent
Dwelling Units (EDU’s) connected to the Contracting Agencies local collection systems, user
charges for the export of high-salinity and industrial wastewater generated within the Agency's
service area and eventual discharge to the Pacific Ocean recorded in the Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater (NRW) Fund, imported water acre foot surcharge for the agency's administrative
and operational cost associated with the delivery of imported water supplies and water resource
development and planning activittes, water meter service charge to meet the agency's
readiness-to-serve (RTS) obligation pass through from MWD and to help support a portion of
the agency's ground water recharge program, and the sale of recycled water. The principal
operating expenses include the costs associated with the primary and secondary treatment of
domestic wastewater delivered to the regional sewage system, treatment and export costs of
industrial waste delivered to the NRW North and South systems, biosolids recycling and direct
and recharged delivenes of recycled water. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non-eperating revenues and expenses.

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "economic resources
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that a!l assets, deferred outflows of rescurces
anrd all liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with their activity are included on
their statement of net position. Their reported fund equity (net total position) is segregated into
net investment in capital assets, restricted net position, and unrestricted net position. Proprietary
fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in nst
total position.



A yeenn e B o1 enmp o Oy s iy b Clerie i ps i Aoy Vi i irer Do Tirniae fonwi o
L) LGrgamZa ol 20O SUBHOUTY O sIERINCAnT ACCO0UANET Foulits (oL

.

Measarament Poons, Basis of Accounddngand Fiyancial Statenant Bresentatios
feonginuad):

i

it

it b L
SRR

bd

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprise, where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation and amortization) of providing goods or services
to the general public on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user

charges.

iy TV Sy ¥ o4 Lo Fey ity Trzr sravisioen i iiEied
Tie Regiona! Waslewnler Capital nprevenieni Funo

The Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund records the transactions for
the acquisition, construction, and expansion of the Agency’'s municipal wastewater
treatment plants, large sewer interceptors, and appurtenant facilities.

ot ¥

i b sire] TATye ForsisraEom T wivid T T P N g
Begleand Wosiewater Operaiions and Maintenance Fund

The Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund accounts for the
revenues and operating expenses associated with the primary, secondary, and tertiary
treatment of domestic wastewater delivered by the contracting agencies to the Agency's
interceptors and water recycling facilities. These costs are associated with the domestic
wastewater delivered to the regional sewage system, which serves the residential,
commercial, and industrial entities within the Agency's 242 square-mile service area.
The tertiary process includes chlorination, and dechlorination, to remove excess chlorine
residuals thus protecting the habitats in the receiving waters, as required by the
Agency's National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits.

Dgaiessrdset s fese Taeve el
uh“v-‘ua-.'-'{t‘ veadey vind

The Recycled Water (WC) Fund records the revenues and expenses associated with the
operations and mamtenance of the facilities used to distribute recycled water supplied
from the Agency’s water recycling plants. Additionally, the Recycled Water Fund
records all of the costs associated with the construction and financing of recycled water
capital projects. In response to the potential shortage and reduction of imported water
supplies, the Agency adopted the Recycled Water Business Plan (RWBP) in December
2007. A key goal of the RWBP is to increase the demand for recycled water to 50,000
acre foot per year (AFY) with the expansion of the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System. This goal is anticipated to be reached by fiscal year 2024/25. Recycled water
provides a cost effective and more reliable local water supply and is a key source to the
Agency’s goal of drought proofing its service area by 2030.

Waler Rescurces Fund

The Water Resources (WW) Fund records the transactions associated with providing
water resources and water use efficiency programs within the Agency’s service area.
These programs inciude management and distribution of imported water supplies,
development and implementation of regional water use efficiency initiatives, water
resource planning and support for regional water supply programs including recycled,
groundwater recharge, and storm drain management.



Y Digegrmald Ek - o ey Ty W Q8 e N S M ¥ B7 L. 3
1} Organhation and Summary of Sign ni Acteunting Pelicies {continuea):

¢, peazurement Foous. Sasis of Anoenniiug and Danancial Siatement Presendaiion
shombinugdy:

slugly o Accenin iy

Basis of accounting refers to the timing when revenues and expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements, regardiess of the measurement focus
applied. The Agency prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting.
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recorded when liabilities are incurred.

{ise of Estiraaics

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make certain estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, as well as the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available

for use, it is the Agency's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources
as needed.

The Agency records the Regional Wastewater Capital Connection Fees collected and held
by contracting agencies, on behalf of the Agency, as revenue when the funds are received
by each contracting agency. Fees held by the contracting agencies on behalf of the Agency
are recorded as non-operating revenue and restricted assets.

Effective June 30, 2015, the Agency returned to recording the water deliveries to contracting
agencies as gross revenue and corresponding imported water purchases from Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California (MWD) as expenses instead of recognizing certain
imported water sales and purchases as pass-through transactions. For these transactions,
the Agency is merely a conduit or accommodator for the transactions between the MWD,
and the contracting agencies The Agency, other than its role as a member of the MWD,
has no control over the pricing of the imported water delivered to the contracting agencies
by MWD.

Operating revenues relate to the direct revenues generated as a result of services
performed or sale of commodities. Examples include sewage treatment and disposal
service charges, sales of recycled water, and surcharges on the deliveries of imported
domestic water. Non-operating revenues do not directly relate to the Agency's core
operations, such as: 1) property tax receipts; 2) interest income; 3) regional capital
connection fees; and 4) reimbursement for contract services provided to Chino Basin
Desalter Authority (CDA) and Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA).



ca ket in e *. s L s B e Fidla 12:4 V3 . M g e BB o bo B R
¥ Crganizaticn and Samiuary of Sigallicunt Accountiag Policies {continued):

The Agency classifies the expense types based upon the goods and/or services directly
related to the operations of the Agency in providing the core services and/or goods. Typical
operating expenses include sewage treatment, biosolids disposal costs, and the cost of
delivering recycled water. [n contrast, non-operating expenses are not directly related to the
Agency's core operations, such as costs related to administrative and operational support
provided to CDA and [ERCA, interest expense and the cost of financial services.

The Agency's Board approves each year's budget submitted by the Chief Financial Officer
prior to the beginning of the new fiscal year. All amendments to the budget, or transfers of
operating budget appropriations to or from reserve accounts, require Board approval. The
Agency is not required to present budget comparisons, therefore budgetary data is not
presented in the accompanying basic financial statements.

The Agency maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions
embodied in the appropriated budget approved by the Board. All appropriations lapse at
year-end.

HEW ACCOUNTI T 2 Conu nesme

¥

Current Year Standards

In fiscal year 2014-2015, the Agency implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (CASB) Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27" and GASB Statement No. 71, "Pension Transition
for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date, an Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 68". These Statements establish standards for measuring and recognizing
liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses. For
defined benefit pension plans, these Statements identify the methods and assumptions that
should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their
actuarial present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service.
Accounting changes adopted to conform to the provisions of these statements should be
applied retroactively. The result of the implementation of these standards decreased the net
position at July 1, 2014 by $41,841,117.

GASB Statement No. 69 - "Government Combinations and Disposals of Government
Operations" was required to be implemented in the current fiscal year and did not impact the
Agency.



=

Ty 3;’,.".,} prlepes 02 11 7y s T T e ,"‘._':.'i-"\f.'x.’Il? it A ppeyrave b » i IR B S PR o P T T P LT
Ly UTRHIIZAIGI ) summary of Sigtailicant socouniing Vollces (Continiey it

Hew Acepinting Pransupogs
Pending Accounting Standards

GASB has issued the foliowing statements which may impact the City's financial reporting
requirements in the future:

+ GASB 72 - "Fair Value Measurement and Application", effective for periods beginning
after June 15, 2015.

«  GASB 73 - "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That
Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain
Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68", effective for periods beginning after June
15, 2015 - except for those provisions that address employers and governmental non-
employer contributing entities for pensions that are not within the scope of Statement 68,
which are effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2016.

» GASB 74 - “Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2016. ‘

« GASB 75 - "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions", effective for periods beginning after June 135, 2017.

GASB 76 - "The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and
Local Governments", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2015.

Cish gnd fpyesimends

Investments in short-term highly liquid debt instruments that have a remaining maturity at
the time of purchase of one year or less, and nonparticipating interest earning investment
contracts, are reported at amortized cost. All other investments are reported at fair value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows at June 30, 2015, and in accordance with
the Governmenta!l Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 9, the Agency’s cash
and cash equivalents are considered to be petty cash, demand deposits and savings
accounts that are readlly available on demand. Al short-term cash surpluses are
maintained in a cash and investment pool, and allocated to each fund based on month-end
cash and investment balances. For financial presentation purposes, cash is shown within
cash, short-term investments, and restricted assets. Additionally, guidelines provided by
GASB Statement No. 40 regarding risk disclosures on deposits and investments have been
followed.

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterty to the funds,
based on month-end cash and investment balances. Interest income from cash and
investments in the deferred compensation plan and restricted accounts is credited directly
to the related fund.



Trerseningpeibe Fmo snsigd Borizrglado s
Peceivghizs ond Pivghles

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other
funds” (current portion of Interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds” (the non-
current portion of Interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reported as “due toffrom other funds.”

Property taxes payabie to the San Bernardino County Tax Assessor (The County) are
annually attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied
annually on July 1; and, are payable to the County in two instaliments on December 10
and April 10. The County bills and collects the property taxes and subsequently remits
the amount due to the Agency in instaliments during the year. Annually in July, the
County prepares a property tax year-end reconciliation and remits any unpaid taxes to
the Agency generally within sixty days of the fiscal year end. Those taxes are accrued by
the Agency and reflected as taxes receivable in the applicable Funds at fiscal year-end.
The Agency does not collect property taxes in advance; thersfore no deferred revenue is
shown on the financial statements.

The County is permitted by State Law, (Article XIlI! A of the California Constitution,
Proposition 13,) to levy taxes at 1% of full market value (at the time of purchase) and
can increase the property’s value no more than 2% per year. In accordance with an
agreement with the County, the Agency receives $0 0625 per hundred dollars levied.

Although the Agency extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations,
uncollectible amounts are generally not significant. When an account is determined to be
uncollectible, it is written off as a bad debt expense in the period so determined,
following Board approval

The Agency uses the consumption method of accounting for inventories, and inventory
is valued at the weighted average cost of items on hand. Inventories of operating
supplies are maintained and accounted for in the Administrative Services (GG) Fund.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and
are recorded as prepaid in the fund financial statements.



AT AR wiy i g N T i b o i i PSR - R— T T e Y b gy BT
g 2 Z REwrren iR 2T i =154 s AEFR ETE o e oy b N 1 Tt Th] Ay b it 10a
Ao AL s PZATHO0E S50 HUDNInn Foudn Wl e il SRR FDiCies

Hastricied Assets

Restricted assets represent deposits held in short-term investments with Trustee/Fiscal
Agents.

Assets held with Trustee/Fiscal Agents include: (a) unspent bond proceeds available for
capital construction payments; (b) proceeds from bonds which are restricted to making
payments for debt service; (c) deposits held by contracting agencies for Regional
Wastewater Capital Connection Fees collected on behalf of the Agency to fund regional
capital construction expenditures, and (d) construction contract retentions which involve
escrow agreements, and deposits held in lieu of retentions, both of which require funds to be
separately set aside for retention.

iy dteed %

apitod Assets

Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost The cost of a capital investment
includes purchase, rehabilitation or construction costs, Agency labor for engineering,
construction management and administrative activities, capitalized interest, as well as
ancillary expenses necessary to make productive use of the assets. Current capitalization
thresholds are reflected in the following table.

Type of : Total Estimated Increase Enhances
Expenditure Cost Life Estimated Life  Performance

Office Equipment 2$5,000 >1 Year N/A N/A
Computer Equipment 2$1,000 >1 Year N/A N/A
Other Equipment 2$5,000 >1 Year N/A N/A
Maintenance & Repair 2$5,000 23 Years =00 - Yes
Expenditures

Single Year Capital 255,000 23 Years N/A N/A
Projects

Multi-Year Capital Projects 2$15,000 21 Years N/A N/A

The Agency capitalizes interest on tax exempt debt issued to finance construction projects.
The amount of interest capitalized is calcuiated after offsetting interest expense incurred
from the date of borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned on invested
proceeds over the same period.

During the year ended June 30, 2015, total interest of $203,663 was capitalized on jobs in
process related to the 2008A Revenue Bonds proceeds and is comprised of $73,793
recorded in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund, $74,474 in the Recycled
Water Fund and $55,396 in the Regional Wastewater and Operations and Maintenance
Fund.



E Y ety e ol Bhrcah: v el 0 S s ok FO5nen I s sl A 5 e bliie Balledie Crcsibliasra .
] j L&} gm.illZm‘ ticn and Sammar _y' C -‘335, AN AT _\“.-l;:.:\: £ alLies -\C-G'.,ux,f.,--ﬁu; 1

Capial Asseis {contfanedi:

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset useful lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated, as applicable, over the remaining useful life of the related capital assets.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

Depreciation of capital assets has been provided on a straight-line basis. One-half year
depreciation is recorded in the year of acquisition and disposal.

Estimated useful lives are; Furniture, machinery and equipment 3 -15 years
Improvements 15 years
Interceptors, buildings and plants 5 -50 years
Intangible Capacity Rights 50 years
Computer Software 3 years
Dreferved Quiflmvs finffows af Resuurces

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The Agency has two items that
qualify for reporting in this category. One is the deferred loss on refunding, which results
from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This
amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding
debt. The other is the deferred outflow of resources for pensions equal to employer
contributions made in the current year for future years after the measurement date of the
net pension liability

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Agency has one item
that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred inflow for the net difference
between projected and actual earnings on investments of the pension plan fiduciary net
position. This amount is amortized over a five year period beginning with the current year.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the City's California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) plans
(Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.



SR
R 1

LSy

A

g nibrotian sl Spmiriary af Clonifieqnt Avenaniing })xq,”ﬂ"e. 2 Lo s PRI Ay
wia KAkl il gRllhE M-'t.l.t}.“,.'..‘za.l y NEN n..".,_}.‘s.mt.lq.ﬂi...‘.‘. ACCOGR _:..'..z.b k] Cifs (eiiinue LR BN

£
<F w il

Compensoted Absences
The Agency records a liability for vacation, sick and compensatory leave earned but not

used. Each employee earns vacation pay based on the length of employment. Upon
termination, employees receive payment for accrued vacation pay.

Employees continuously employed by the Agency for at [east five years receive partial
payment, upon termination, of accrued sick leave hours The payment percentage is based
upon the number of years of service.

The accumulated vacation leave payable at July 1, 2014 was $1,799,725 with additions and
deletions during the year of $566,048, and $419 876 respectively, resulting in an ending
June 30, 2015 balance of $1,945,897. There was a net increase of $146,172 over the
previous fiscal year.

The sick and compensatory leave balance at July 1, 2014 was $2,244,418 with additions
and deletions during the year of $1,551,301 and $1,402,496 respectively, resulting in an
ending June 30, 2015 balance of $2,393,223. There was a net increase of $148,805 over
the previous fiscal year.

The compensated absences liability has been recorded in the Administrative Service Fund
as a combined total of $4.339,120. The current year liability is estimated to be $1,606,386.

In accordance with the Agency's Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), the Agency
provides post-employment benefits to all retired employees through the California Public
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) Public Employees Medical and Hospital Care
Act (PEMHCA) health program

The Agency contributes an additional monthly longevity benefit to each retiree minus the
minimum PEMHCA contribution or $122.00, whichever is greater, according to the chart
below to each retiree who simultaneously retires from the Agency through CalPERS and
who is a minimum age of fifty-five (55).

Hire Date Retge et Benefit Level Minimum Yeal_'s of Benefit
ate Agency Service
! -~ 100% of
Before Employee and/cr eligible )
p N/A 15 applicable
July 2, 1980 dependent(s) Kaiser Rate™
. 50% of
Before Employee and/or eligible i
N/A 20 appiicable
Jan. 1, 1992 dependent(s) Kaiser Rate*
50% of
| After Employee only or o
N/A b . 12 applicable
July 3, 2004 surviving spouse Kaiser Rate*




2 -4 -y 5 - —— T i KR - . H p W i E B
ST . oL [ o L 145 - 3 s g iy BEalteoine [roantiviiods
ANV ang ‘-.L;ﬂﬂ‘;';.-'}’ QO ozl %,l;},ic:ﬂ" L ACCOIn ;1[’ LT W SR -";,u;i»,.i:’_ »\,-,,,;.;m):

Ftie Frmntinranelis
fz foontinge

ol e W e R A A

The longevity benefit is available to qualifying retirees whether they enroll in a CalPERS
medical plan or not. The retiree will be reimbursed on a monthly basis for his/her retiree
longevity benefit via direct deposit to the retiree’s (or surviving spouse’s) bank account, up to
the maximum benefit provided. Retirees are responsible for any taxes that may be due on
reimbursement of retiree longevity benefits.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension (OPEB), public entities are
required to accrue OPEB costs throughout the employee’s working lifetime and record the
actuarially calculated cost as a liability. The Agency contracted an independent pension
consultant and actuaries to perform an actuarial vaiuation of the OPEB as of June 30, 2015.
The report used the “Entry Age Normal” actuarial cost method and an attribution period that
runs from the date of hire until the expected retirement date. Normal costs can be defined
to be the present value of future benefits that are “earned” by employees for service
rendered during the current year The report used the level-percentage of pay method with
which the Agency’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized over a 22 year
closed period. Under the level-percentage of pay method, the amortization payment is
scheduled to increase in future years based on wage inflation.

On June 4, 2014, the Agency entered into an agreement to prefund OPEB through
CalPERS CERBT trust fund. As of June 30, 2015, the Agency has funded $7,000,000 into
the CERBT trust fund towards the OPEB obligation.

The following table presents the summary of the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL), Plan
Assets and Annual Required Contribution for the Fiscal Year 2014/15.

Valuation as on July 1, 2014 2014/15

{Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $937,681
Interest on Net OPEB Obilgation 266,546
Adjustment to ARC (266,025)
Annual OPER Costs $938,202
IEUA Contribution (4,002,000)
Percentage Contributed : 426%
Increase or Decrease in Net OPEB ($3,063,798)
Net OPEB Obilgation - Beginning of Year 4,355,322
Net OPEB Obligation - End of Year 1,294,524
Annual Covered Payroll $23,048,949




Organization and Sutninary of Siguificant Accounting Poiicie {continued
Thitee-year irend Information for GFY
g i ':‘!'\'-":l 'mfl'} -7 i ‘.. JI‘:!‘. ':ﬂt‘—‘:i .-d i“: ’I ll:n..ullj
Fisval Yo LY e & s e y
Uosts Contribated | Ghilgalion
6/30/2013 $1,424,675 31% $6,833,724
6/30/2014 $1,516,123 262% $4,355,322
6/30/2015 $ 938,202 426% $1,294,524
yrzisfinad T

ad eigar gy inad dew s ol fap D T T
FHHNEY STashs g Fanning vlroijress

As of June 30, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 48%
funded. The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) for benefits was $15,050,188 and the
actuarial value of assets was $6,992,580, resulting in unfunded actuarial accrued
liabilities (UAAL) of $8,087,608. The covered-employee payroll (annual total payroll of
active empioyees covered by the plan) was $23,048,949, and the ratio of the UAAL to
the covered-employee payrolls was 35 09%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about rates of employee turnover, retirement,
mortality, as well as economic assumptions regarding claim costs per retiree,
healthcare inflation and interest rates. Amounts determined regarding the funded status
of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new
estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements,
presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is

increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.



7emes

b sl M F e m e e sp ol e o ——
FAS S LA LI fv-b..... CE (RN A8 FapFLiiridy

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
between the employer and the plan members and include the types of benefits provided
at the time of each valuation, and the historical pattern of sharing of benefits costs
between the employer and the plan members at that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations. Since retiree health benefits will be
paid over the next 50 years or more, a projection of future benefits payments and
fiabilities requires the use of actuarial assumptions to reflect the estimate of what is likely
to occur over the long-term.

The valuation process uses a mathematical model to project the number of retirees and
dependents in each future year based on the retirees at the beginning of the year who
are expected to survive until the end of the year, and the active employees expected to
retire during the year. The expected benefits payable in future years are calculated
based on the number of projected retirees and dependents and the anticipated future
per capita costs. Actuarial assumptions used for the July 1, 2015 valuation were:

Actuarial report makes use of the following assumptions:

Discount Rate - 6.12% per annum
[nflation Rate - 2.75% per annum
Payroll Increases 3% per annum
Asset Return Rate 6.12% per year

Health Care Trend — based on recent rate increases, the projected trend for the actuarial
valuation was developed, assuming an annual increase in CalPERS Kaiser rates, as
follows:

Year PFC HMO
2017 7.0% 6.5%
2018 . 6.5% 6.0%
2019 6.0% 5.5%
2020 5.5% 5.0%
2021 and after 5.0% 5.0%

A separate audited post-employment benefit plan report is not available.



f1iees £05d - Briployinen Brsefits fesndaned
Discount Rate — a 6.12% discount was used to calculate the present value of future
benefit payments.

Health Care Trend — based on recent rate increases, the projected trend was developed
for the actuarial valuation, assuming an annual increase in CalPERS Kaiser rates, as
follows:

2017 7.0% 6.5%
2018 6.5% 6.0%
2019 6.0% 5.5%
2020 55% 5.0%
2021 and after 5.0% 5.0%

A separate audited post-employment benefit plan report is not available at this time.

Fensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the Agency's California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans
{Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
long-darn .=._f 2! ngings

In the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities in the applicable fund statement of net position. Certain Bond
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or
discount.

The information included in the accompanying financial statements for the prior fiscal year
has been presented for comparison purposes only, and does not represent a complete
presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Certain
reclassifications of prior year data have been made in order to enhance their comparability
with current year figures.



:'W,A‘?.
oy

-----

e # . ¥ .
Ty o r T e snesilaaive o K & e
SEEWaresni HER AR DARNED OF SR RNEY

Encumbrance accounting is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the Agency's enterprise funds.

Encumbrances (e.g., purchase orders, contracts, other commitments) outstanding at year
end are reported as unrestricted net position and do not constitute expenses or liabilities.
Upon Board approval, these commitments are re-appropriated and honored during the
subsequent fiscal year.



4 ‘\'”'\ [ eparls o e |
Lo i wbRoena dng

The Agency follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds, except for restricted
funds generally held by outside custodians and funds in its employees’ deferred compensation
plans, held in trust. Each fund’s position in the pool is reperted on the combined statement of net
position as cash and investments.

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is aliocated to those funds which are
required by law, local ordinance, administrative action or agreements to receive interest. Such
allocation is made quarterly, at a minimum, based on the weighted average cash balances in
each fund receiving interest. Interest income from cash and investments which are restricted is
credited directly to the related fund. '

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2015 are classified in the accompanying financial statement as
follows:

Statement of net position:

Cash and investments $86.311,686
Cash and investments held by fiscal agent 44,990,323

Total cash and investments $131,302,009

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2015 consist of the following:

Cash on hand (Petty Cash) $1,885
Deposits with financial institutions 4 273,979
Deposits held by other governmental agencies 41,023,148
Investrments 86,002,997

Total cash and investments $131,302,009

The agency reports its investments at fair value in the balance sheet. All investment income,

including changes in fair value of investments, is recognized as revenue in the operating
statement

Lk s s R N BN o Wy e (A,
Investimends #ad intoresl Receival

L Re: nig - Resh

Restricted assets represent deposits held in short-term investments with Trustee/Fiscal Agents.
Assets held with Trustee/Fiscal Agents include: (a) unspent bond proceeds available for capital
construction payments, (b) proceeds from bonds which are restricted to making payments for
debt service; (c) deposits held by contracting agencies for Regional Wastewater Capital
Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) fees collected on behalf of the Agency to fund
regional wastewater capital construction expenditures, and (d) construction contract retentions
which involve escrow agreements, and deposits held in lieu of retentions, both of which require
funds to be separately set aside for retention. Construction contract retentions are included in
Non-current assets within the Restricted Assets category on the Statement of Net Position.

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the California
Government Code Section 53601 and the Agency's investment policy (where more restrictive).
The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the Agency's
investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and
concentration of credit risk.



The table does not address investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are
governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the Agency, rather than the general
provisions of the California Government Code or the Agency’s investment policy.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years Nane None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
State Treasury Obligations § years 10% None
Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Commetcial Paper "270 days 20% 10%

Negotiable/Placement Certificates of Deposits 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days 40% None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 10% None
Money Market Funds N/A 20% 10%

Local Agency Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Pools N/A $20M/Acct None
Bank Deposits N/A None None

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by the provisions of the
Agency's debt agreements, rather than the general provision of the California Government Code
or the Agency’s Investrent Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond
trustees The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address
quality of risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Authorized Minimum  Maximum _haximum s
Investment Type Rating Maturity Percentage iyestment
Allowed In One Issuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None None
U.S. Agency Securities None None None None
Money Market Funds AA-m f Aa2 N/A None None
Certificates of Deposits None None None None
Investment Agreements Nene None None None
Commercial Paper A-1/Prime-1 27C days None None
Bankers Acceptances A-1/ Prime-1 1 Year None None
Repurchase Agreements A 30 days None None
Local Agency Investment

Fund None N/A None None



The Agency does not have any investments with fair values highly sensitive to interest rate
fiuctuations.

The Agency is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the Agency’s investment in this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Agency's
pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolic (in relation to
the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized basis.

The Agency is a voluntary participant in the CalTRUST, a Joint Powers Authority
established by public agencies in California for the purpose of pooling and investing local
agency funds. A Board of Trustees supervises and administers the investment program of
the Trust. CalTRUST invests in fixed income securities eligible for investment pursuant to
California Government Code Sections 53601, et Seq. and 53635, et. Seq. Investment
guidelines adopted by the Board of Trustees may further restrict the types of investments
held by the Trust. The fair value of the Agency’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Agency’s pro-rata share of
the fair value provided by CalTRUST for the entire CalTRUST portfolio. The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by CalTRUST. For
purposes of determining fair market value, securities are normally priced on a daily basis on
specified days if banks are open for business and the New York Stock Exchange is open
for trading. The value of securities is determined on the basis of the market value of such
securities or, if market guotations are not readily available, at fair value, under guidelines
established by the Trustees Investments with short remaining maturities may be valued at
amortized cost, which the Board has determined to equal fair value.

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the Agency’s deposits was $4,273,879 and the bank
balance was $4,881,497. The $607,518 difference represents outstanding checks and other
reconciling items.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations
to secure public agencies deposits by pledging government securities with a value of 110% of a
public agency's deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure entity’s
deposits by pledging first mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the Agency's total deposits.
California law also allows financial institutions to secure Entity deposits by pledging first
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the District's total deposits. The collateral for
deposits in federal and state chartered banks is held in safekeeping by an authorized Agent of
Depository recognized by the State of California Department of Banking.



ron ~ g B i g 3 4%
(& iy g Inpeaobtmmess e { oo f et 5
B } LASTL AN INVESLINCO LS j\.‘.,*ii:x.h..L Lot

The coliateral for deposits with savings and loan associations is generally held in safekeeping
by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, California, as an Agent of Depository.
These securities are physically held in an undivided pool for all California public agency
depositors. Under Government Code Section 53655, the placement of securities by a bank or
savings and loan association with an “Agency of Depository” has the effect of perfecting the
security interest in the name of the local governmental agency. Accordingly, all collateral held

by California Agents of Depository are considered to be held for, and in the name of, the local
government agency.

Lredit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. The Agency has no formal policy for managing risks.

Presented below is the minimum rating required by the Agency's investment policy, and the
actual Moody's rating as of fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 for each investment type:

Moody's Rating as of June 30, 2015

Investment Type L:;I:; ';::::‘g Aag to Aa3 A1lto A3 B;:: ;o Unrated
Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 N/A $0 $0 $0 $28,808,737
U.S. Agency Securities 16,999,140 N/A 16,999,140 D 0 0
Medium Term Notes 4,001,690 A 1,000,180 3,001,500 0 0
State Municipal Bonds . 1,011,420 A 1,011,420 0 V] 0
LAIF 24 835685 N/A 0 0 0 24,835,686
Cal Trust 3,639,402 N/A 0 0] 0 3,539,402
CBB Certificate of Deposit 4,172,210 N/A 0] 0 0 4,172,210
Held by Band Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Funds 2,544713 N/A 0 o] 0 2544713
Total $86,002,997 $19,010,750 $3,001,500 $0 $63,990,747

ConceniTation o {rodit Risk

The Agency'’s investment policy contains several limitations on the amount that can be invested
with any one issuer and type of investment as well as that stipulated by the California
Government Code. Investments in any one issuer {excluding investment pools) that represents
5% or more of the total Agency’s investments are as follows:

Issuer Investment Type Reported Amount Percentage
Citizen Business Bank Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 33.6%

FHLMC 11.S. Agency Securities 6,990,710 8.13%



2N Freogl ,-.--,,.j PN ro e RN O Tk
J LESD And Investmenis (¢

e raadind Cp

ik

i MBiad
EL1 EY .

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, the Agency will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to
a transaction, the Agency will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the
Agency's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision
for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal
110% of the total amount deposited by public agencies.

California law also allows financial institutions to secure Agency deposits by pledging first deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's deposits (bank balance) were insured by the Federal
Depository Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 and the remaining balances were
collateralized under California law.

The investment in the repurchase agreement is uninsured with the collateral for the repurchase
agreement held in the name of the bank and not in the name of the Agency.

For investments identified as held by bond trustee, the trustee selects the investments under the
terms of the applicable trust agreement, acquires the investment, and holds the investment on
behalf of the Agency.

interest rate risk is the risk borne by an interest-bearing asset, due to variability of the interest
rate of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The Agency’s investment policy
limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising
from increasing interest rates. The Agency's investment policy states that purchases of
investments will be restricted to securities with a final state maturity not to exceed five years.
The Agency manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of short
term and long term investments. Investment maturities are spread out evenly to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. The Agency has elected to use the segmented
time distribution method of disclosure for its interest rate risk.



As of June 30, 2015, the Agency had the following investments and original maturities:

Remaining Maturity {in Months)

12 Months or 13 to 24 25 to 60 More Than
Investment Type Less Months Months 60 Months Fair Value
Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 50 S0 S0 $28,898,737
U.S Agency Securities 1,998,660 4,003,690 2,998,030 7,998,760 16,999,140
Medium Term Notes 3,003,020 0 998,670 C 4,001,690
State Municipal Bonds 1,011,420 0 0 o 1,011,420
State Investment Pool 24,835,685 24,835,685
Cal Trust 3,535,402 0 0 0 3,539,402
CBB Certificate of Deposit 4,172,210 0 0 0 4,172,210
Held by Bond Trustee:
Money Market Mutual Fund 2,544,713 0 0 0 2,544,713
Total $70,003,847 $4,003,690 $3,996,700 $7,998,760 $86,002,997

n‘." W
e

The Agency established a Deferred Compensation Plan for employees in December 1977.
Under this plan, empioyees may choose to defer income until retirement or termination. All
deferred wages are credited to the participating employee accounts.  Internal Revenue Code
Section 457 requires that plan assets be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants
and their beneficiaries. Investments in the Deferred Compensation Plan are held by a fiscal

agent in investment options chosen by the participants. The Agency makes no contributions
under this plan

In fiscal year 1997/98, the Board of Directors adopted a resolution to establish another Deferred
Compensation Plan that is a qualified plan under the IRC Section 401(a). Each participant is
expected to contribute up to 10% of their employee’s eamnings up to a maximum of $53,000 for
2015. All contributions are made with pre-tax income and are solely obtained from the
employee's funds. An employee's election to participate in the plan is irrevocable and shall
remain in force until the employee terminates employment. Under current IRS regulations once
an employee elects to participate in the plan, he/she cannot change his/her contribution amount
or withdraw from the plan until he/she leaves Agency employment.

The Agency adopted GASB Statement No. 32 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Interal
Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans." The implementation of
GASB Statement No. 32 requires the Agency to change its accounting for its Deferred
Compensation Plan to exclude it from the financial statements, since the Agency neither has
custody of the plan assets, nor directs or accounts for the plan investments. The Deferred
Compensation Plan had been included as an asset and liability prior to July 1, 1998.



£2) Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Ceparal infoemntion abrad the Peag]

Plan Pescription

The Agency contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an
agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. The Agency’'s defined
benefit pension plan is identified as the Miscellaneous Plan of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(Agency's Plan). PERS provides retirement, disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the state of California.

Benefit provisions, and all other requirements, are established by State statutes within the
Public Employees' Retirement Law. The Agency’'s Plan selects optional provisions from the
benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalPERS'
annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office - 400 Q" Street -
Sacramento, CA 95811,

Benefits Provided

The Agency is required to contribute the actuariaily determined remaining amounts necessary to
fund the retirement benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are
those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2015, are summarized as follows:

~ Priorto~ Onor After ~ After

Hire date January 1, 2012 January 1, 2012 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2 5%@55 2%@55 2% @62

. . 5 years of 5 years of 5 years of
Benefit vesting schedute service service service
Benefit payments ‘ monthly for life monthly for life  monthly for life
Eligible retirement age 50 — 55 50 — 63+ 52 — 67+
Monthly benefits, as a % of - - 1426% - o/ _ 9 £O
eligible compensation 25 g2 2.418% ooty
FY2013/14 required employee 0 o
contribution rates* ‘ 8% 7% S.28
FY2013/14 required employer 16 105% 16 105% 16 105%

contribution rates

* Effective the first pay period of each fiscal year, full-time and limited-term employees will coniribute an additional
fixed percentage per respective memorandum of understanding (MOU) until the employees are fully funding the
employee paid contribution rate. Employees hired after January 1, 2013 pays for one half (1/2) of their total normal
cost rate as defermined by CalPERS. See table below for the additional fixed percentage per the MOUs:



Hired Prior to Hired On or After Hired After

Fiscal Year January 1, 2012 January 1, 2012 January 1, 2013
2014/15 4.0% 5.0% .. 6.25%
2015/16 5.5% 6.5% 6.25%
2016/17 7.0% 70% 6.25%
2017/18 8.0% 7.0% 6.25%
Employee contribution rates 8.0% 7.0% 6.25%

At June 30, 2015, the following employees were covered by the Plans’ terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently

receiving benefits 185 -
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet 182"
receiving benefits

Active employees C 273

Total BT

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and
shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for
both Plans are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.
The Agency is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and
the contribution rate of employees.

3 Lizged

L L et ,.__‘_ 4t

The net pension liability is measured as the total pension liability, less the pension plan’s fiduciary
net position. The net pension liability is measured as of June 30, 2014, using an annual actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2013 rolled forward to June 30, 2014 using standard update procedures. A
summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension liability is
shown below.



r— ’ - o - Ta " r 4
s Nefinad Benafit Peasion P Foiaawi P ws
12y L# eiifies el Yeis:an COETiTig
toaed 8

Ackusvial Aseamintions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuations were determined using the
following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2013
Measurement Date June 30, 2014
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.5%
Inflation 2.75%
Payroll Growth 3.00%

Projected Salary Increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age,
service, and type of employment

Investment Rate of Return 7 50% (net of pension plan investment and
administration expenses; includes inflation)
Mortality The probabilities of mortality are derived

using CalPERS membership data for all
funds. The mortality table used was
developed based on CalPERS specific
data The table includes 20 years of
mortality improvements using society of
actuaries scale BB. For more details on
this table please refer to the 2014
experience study report.

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,
2013 valuation were based on the results of a January 2014 actuarial experience study for the
period 1987 to 2011. Further details of the Experience Study can be found on the CalPERS
website.

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50% for the Agency's Plan.
To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount
rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely resuit in a discount rate
that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of
the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.50% discount rate is adequate and
the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary. The long term expected
discount rate of 7.50% will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund
(PERF). The stress test results are presented in a detailed report that can be obtained from the
CalPERS website.

According to Paragraph 30 of GASB Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be
determined without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The 7.50% investment
return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of administrative expenses.
Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment return excluding
administrative expenses would have been 7.65%. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in
a slightly higher Total Pension Liability and Net Pension Liability. CalPERS checked the



o

15y Delined on Pian [ 1y
L

LR

materiality threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a material
difference.

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability
Management (ALM} review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February 2018. Any
changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper stakeholder outreach. For
these reasons, CalPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative
expenses for GASB 67 and 68 calculations through at least the 2017-18 fiscal year. CalPERS
will continue to check the materiality of the difference in calculation until such time a change in
methodology occurs.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return

(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and infiation) are developed for each
major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short term
and long term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows.
Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound {geometric) returns
were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a
building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short term and long term,
the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund The expected rate of return was set
by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of
benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The
expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above
and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of
return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount
rate and asset allocation. These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

New Strategic Allocation Real Return Years Real Refurn Years
Asset Class 1-10 {a) 11+(0)
Global Entity 47.00% 5.25% 571%
Global Fixed Income 19.00% 0.99% 2.43%
inflation Sensitive 6.00% 0.45% 3.36%
Private Equity 12.00% 6.83% 6.95%
Real Estate 11.00% 4.50% 5.13%
nfrastructure and Forestland 3.00% 4.50% 5.09%
Liquidity 2.00% {0.55%) (1.05%)
Total 100.00%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
(o) An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period



The changes in the net pension iiability for the Agency's Plan are as follows:

Increase {Decrease)

Total Pension Plan Fudiciary Net Net Pension Liabilify
Liability Position {Asset)

Balances at June 30, 2013 $ 145,020,505 $ 89,445,805 3 45 574,700
Changes in the Year:
Service cost 3,768,503 - 3,768,503
Interest on the total pension liability 10,818,920 - 10,818,820
Differences between actual and | ) )
expected experience
Changes in assumptions
Changes in benfit terms - -
Contribution - employer - 3,733,583 (3,733,583)
Contribution - employee (paid by . ) )
employer)
Contribution - employee - 2,374,649 (2,374,649)
Net investment income - 17,346,113 (17,346,113)
Administrative expenses - - -
Benefit payments, including B
refunds of employee contributions (5,304,890) (5,304,990)

Net Changes $ 9,282,433 § 18,149,355 $ (8,866,922)
Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 154,302,938 § 117,595,160 $ 36,707,778

Sensitiviiy of the Neit Peacion Liabiiity to Chaniges in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the Miscellaneous Plan, (Agency Plan),
calculated using the discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the net pension liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage
point higher than the current rate

Discount Rate Current Discount Discount Rate
- 1% (6.5%) Rate (7.5%) ~ + 1% (8.5%)
D $ 58006751 $ 36707778 S 19,059,357

Liability
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Positian

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial reports.



There were noc subsequent events that would materially affect the results presented in this
disclosure.

Under GASB 68, gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net
position are recognized in pension expense systematically over time.

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss
occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Difference between projected and 5 year straight-line amortization

actual earnings

All other amounts Straight-line amortization over the average
expected remaining service lives of all
members that are provided with benefits
(active, inactive, and retired) as of the
beginning of the measurement pericd

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the Agency recognized pension expense of
$2,795,746. As of June 30, 2014, the Agency has deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred inflows of
Outflows of Resources
N . Resources

Pension contributions 0
_subsequent to measurement date ' $§ 8,354,702 .
i Differences between actualand 0 0
expected experience i ] I

Change in assumptions 0 0:

Net differences between
: projected and actual eamnings on 0
| plan investments ek
i Total

|. .$ 8354702 § (7,929,085)



tred) Banefit Dancinn fenntined i

¥3 : ; : inG
AR TIEZES DIV RS AR RN SR E e

Deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequenrt to the measurement date of
$8,354,702 will be recognized as a reduction of net pension liability in the year ending June 3C,
2016.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

; Deferred |
Measurement Period Outflows/(Inflows) of I
Ending June 30: Resources |

2015 $ (1,982,271)

2016 (1,882,271)

2017 (1,982,271)

2018 (1,982,271)

2019 0

Thereafter 0

At June 30, 2015, the Agency had no outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plan
required for the year ended June 30, 2015

The Agency is exposed to various risks of loss related to: torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and, natural disasters.
During fiscal year 1985/86, the Agency chose to establish a risk management program for risks
assoclated with all liability losses except workers' compensation losses. These risks are
covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties.

General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ error and omissions: The Agency
retains the nsk of loss for general liability, automobile lability, and, errors and omissions
claims of up to $500,000 per person per occurrence.

The Agency also retains the risk of loss for property damage, and boiler machinery claims of
up to $25,000.



In fiscal year 1993/94, the Agency adopted a self-insurance program for risks associated with
workers’ compensation to account for and finance uninsured workers' compensation losses.
The Agency uses excess insurance agreements to reduce its exposure to large workers’

compensation losses.

Excess insurance permits the recovery of a portion of losses from the excess insurers, although
it does not discharge the primary liability of the fund as direct insurer of the risks.

The Agency purchases commercial insurance coverage for that portion of workers’
compensation claims exceeding the California statutory limits of $1,000,000 per person per
occurrence. The current commercial insurance provides coverage for workers’
compensation claims up to $25,000,000. The Agency does not report excess insurance
risks as liabilities unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered by the excess
insurance.

In addition to the above, the Agency has the following insurance coverage:

Employee dishonesty coverage up to $50,000 per loss includes public employee dishonesty,
forgery or alteration and theft, disappearance and destruction coverage's, and computer
fraud; with a deductible of $1,000 per occurrence

“i  Property damage has a $1,000,000,000 per occurrence coverage limit, subject to a $25,000
deductible per occurrence. All other claims categories provide coverage up to $800,000,000
on an annual aggregate basis,

Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost up to a shared limit of
$500,000,000, subject to various deductibles depending on the type of equipment.

Insurance premiums are paid into the Administrative Services Fund by all other funds and are
available to pay claims, claim reserves and administrative costs of the programs. The total is
calculated using trends in actual clams experience. The allocation is based upon the
percentage of each fund's current payroll as it relates to the total payroll of the Agency. These
allocated interfund premiums are used to reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported in
the Administrative Services Fund.

Settled claims from the risks discussed herein have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage in any of the last three fiscal years ending June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013.
Additionally, there have been no reductions in insurance coverage since the establishment of
the risk management program

Claim liabilities of the Agency are reported when It is probable that a loss has occurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Claim liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). A negative amount reflects a current year
change in the estimated unpaid claims balance at the beginning of the year. Claim liabiiities are
calculated considering effects of inflation, recent ciaim settlement trends (including frequency
and amount of payouts), and other economic and social factors. The liability for claims and
judgments is reported in accrued liabilities.



Changes in the balances of workers’ compensation and general liability claims during the past
two fiscal years were as follows:

Worker's Compensation General Liability
2014/15 2013/14 2014/15 2013/14
Unpaid Claims, beginning of fiscal year $229,358 $263,382 $500,000 3$500,000
Incurred claims (including IBNRs) 123,752 76,768 15,661 14,998
Claim payments {103,231) (110,792) {15,661) (14,998)
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year $249,879 $229,358 $500,000 $500,000

=
£3

[—

At the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015, the Agency had several jobs in progress designed to
expand the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System as part of the amendments to the
Recycled Water Business Plan adopted in December 2007. Other significant projects are also
underway to expand, improve, and refurbish existing treatment faciliies in the Agency's
Regional Wastewater Program, including the disposition of wastewater by-products and provide
for ancillary facilities that support operating activities

Other Projects (less than $1,000,000 each) $ 9,653,393
Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Segment A 13,397,648
Wineville Recycle Water Extension Segment B 9,091,627
RP-1 Qutfall Relocation & Upsizing 3,924,409
Montclair Lift Station Upgrades 2,847,940
RP-4 Headworks Retrofit 2,556,600
Philadelphia Pump Station Upgrades 2,157,943
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Enterprise System 1,581,578

Total Jobs in Progress $ 45,211,138




The following is a summary of jobs in progress, property, plants, equipment, and intangible
assets at June 30, 2015:

o
A

Balance at Accumlated Net Beok
Capital Assets 6/30/14 Transfers & Balance at Depreciation at Value at
{As Restated) Additions Retirements 6/30/15 6/30/18 B/30/15
Capital Assets-not belng depreciated:
Land
H 1,087,874 $ $ - $ #%,067874 § - & W067874
Jobs InProgress
84,547,342 48,563,364 {88,299,668) 45,211,138 - 45,211,138
Total Capital Assets, not being depreciated :
98,0628 § 48563364 & (88,299,568) $ 59,279,012 $ - $ 59279,0
Capltal Assets-being deprelcated:
Interceptors, trunk lines and inter-ties
3 35,078,583 % 642658 § - B 36721246 % (9,969,038) $ 26,752,208
Office facilities 2,076,617 : R, 076,ET7 (2,708,841 9,367,776
Collectlon, cutfall, and transmission lines 122,175,508 1467582 13 643,100 (68,895 584) 54 747 56
Reservolrs, setting basins, ponds, and
chlorination station 114,988,821 4,415,575 119,404,396 (26,979,21B) 92,425,780
Recycled water distribution system 118,180,002 21427470 - 0,607 472 (17,939,453) 22668010
Treatment plants, pump stations and office
buildings 258,703,973 3,174,659 - 271878,632 (117,327,510 154,551 121
Equipment 80,774,493 43,084 943 (308,728) 203,549,708 (98,8653,715) 04,895,993
Land improvement 25,977,548 3,685,507 - 29,863,055 (1,207,851 19,655,404
Total capital assets, being depreciated
$  84995555(C § 88,098,404 § (309,728) $ 937,744,226 3 (352,681009) % 585,063,217
Less accumulated deprecition for:
Interceptors, trunk lines and inter-ties $ (9,123088) 8 (845850) § - % (2,869,038)
Office faclilties TR (2,459,806} {238,035) (2,708,841
Collection, outfall, and transmission lines {65 226,463} (3,869,121 (68,895,584)
Reservoirs, setting basins, ponds, and
chlorination station (24 137,697) (279151 (26,8979,2B)
Recycled water distributio n system (4.943,06} (2,996,437) (17,938,453)
Treatment plants, pump stations ard office
bulldings (10,707 ,427) (6,620,084) {117,327,510
Equipment (84,580,804) (14,372,538) 309,728 (98,653,715)
Land improvement (8,861503) (1226,148) (10,207,651
Total accumulated depreciation  $ (320,229,904 {32,760,833) § 309,728 § (352,681C09)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net _§ 529725648 § 55,337,571 % - 5 585,063,277

Total capltal assets- Enterprise Funds,
Net $ 628,740,862 $ 103,900,935 § (88,299,668) $ 644,342,229




= . 3 : -
[~ Chanees jin Caniral Acests [oont Tl |
4 _J walls .!.-I."_"‘un." AN el }) |._|-".!.I_ ASSELs Icontinuec ).

Intoagibie Assels

Accumlated Net Book

Intangible Assets Balance at Transfers & Balance at  Amortization Value at
6/30/14 Additions Retirements 6/30/15 at 6/30/15 6/30/15
Intangible assets-belng am ortized:
Computer softw are $ 10735855 § 2011680 § - % 10,937,115 $ (6,245008) § 4,691,207
Contributed capital-lease 129,324 - - 129,324 (9,699) 119,825
Metropoitan Water District connections
198,891 - - 198,891 (177,013) 21,878
Corps of Engineers-Cucamanga Creek 43 489 - 43 489 (26,448) 17,040
San Berrardino Conty Flood Control
Chiro Road Barrier 48,078 - 48,078 {18,432) 29,646
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
capacity righis 12,467,002 - 12,467,002 (6,394,747 6,072,258
Organization and master planning 1,939,805 - - 1,939,805 (652,017) 1,287,788
Total intangible assets
being-amortized $ 25562544 § 201,160 % $ 25763704 $(13,524,265) §12,239,439
Less accumulated am ortization for:
Computer softw are $ (5.241694) = (1,004.214) $ - 3 (6,245,908)
Contributed capital-lease (3,233) (8,466} - (9,699)
Metropolitan Water District connections (173.0358) (3,978) (177,013)
Corps of Engineers-Cucamonga Creek (25,579) (870) - (26,449)
San Bernardino Conty Flood Control
Chino Road Barrier (16,829) (1,803) - (18,432)
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
capacly rights (6,087,163) (297,584) {6,384,747)
QOrganization and master planning (614,542) (37,475) - (852,017)
Total accumulated amortzation $ (12,172,075) & (1,362,100) & - $ (13,524,265)
Total intangible assets-Enterprise
Funds, Net $ 13390469 % (1.151.030) § = $ 12,239,439
Total capital assets-Enterprise
Funds, net 5$642,131,331 $ 102,439,817 $(87,989,480) $656,581,668

The ending balance of accumulated depreciation and amortization for all capital assets has
been adjusted to the Statement of Net Position for 2015 (rounding difference). For the Fiscal
year ended June 30, 2015, depreciation was $32,760,833 and amortization expense was
$1,352,190



The Agency is committed to several significant construction contracts.
obligations were $4,600,521 at June 30, 2015. Some of the contracts for ongoing projects at
the Agency’s regional plants are: 1) One Agency wide proiect totaling $2,124,608; 2) Two major
recycled water projects totaling $1,930,109; 3) Two projects on-going at RP-1 totaling $373,304;
4) One retrofit project on-going at RP-4 with a contract balance totaling $99,928; 5) One
Agency wide HVAC project with a contract balance totaling $38,731; and 6} One major project

on-going at the Carbon Canyon facility totaling $33,843.
The major projects include:

I

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Enterprise System -
EN13016. The SCADA Enterprise system will elimnate the multi-vendor platforms
currently operating as islands of automation. The design and construction of a highly-
reliable and scalable Enterprise SCADA system that enables the control of any facility
from any location, remote operations as well as integration with the Business system, and
supports wastewater treatment, recycled water, and groundwater supply-demand
management. This project has an outstanding obtligation of $2,124,606.

Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment A — EN06025. This project
will plan, design and construct a 24 and 20-inch recycled water pipeline from the Wineville
Recycled Water Pipeline at Jurupa and Wineville, to the RP-3 basins at Beech and
Jurupa. The pipeline is located in the cities of Ontario and Fontana. The project consists
of approximately 24,000 lineal feet of pipe, and will serve recycled water customers as
well as provide recycled water for ground water recharge at the RP-3 and Declez Basins.
This project has an outstanding obligation of $1,096,429.

Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment B - EN13045. The
Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment B will install 2.8 miles of 30-inch
recycled water pipeline in addition to the associated appurtenances, and is located in the
central service area. The new pipeline consists of approximately 12,000 linear feet of 36-
inch cement lined and coated steel pipeline in the City of Fontana. The pipeline connects
to Segment A terminus on one end (west), and terminates at RP-3 and Declez recharge
basins where approximately 1,000 linear feet of 16-inch PVC is installed inside RP-3.
The pipeline will provide recycled water of approximately 4,100 acre-feet per year for

direct use and groundwater recharge. This project has an outstanding obligation of
$833,680.

RP-1 Digester Gas System Evaluation & Improvements - EN15056. The RP-1
digester gas system is subject to large fluctuations in gas consumption due fo the
inconsistent nature of the fuel cell operation and its gas cleaning system. The RP-1 flare
and associated digester gas piping area will be paved to provide access for operations
and maintenance staff. This project will include the necessary equipment to enhance the
digester gas system reliability, safety, and ensure compliance. This design build project
involves the investigations and evaluations of the pressure losses in the digester gas
system piping, and provides recommendations for repairs and upgrades.

The project will also include the installation of a new automatic sludge direct feed valve
for Digester No. 1, and madifications of the digester loop emergency release valve
controls with full interface with the SCADA system in the confrol room; and, new
pavement to replace the dirt area surrcunding the flare and gas piping area to provide

convenient and safe access to the eguipment. This project has an outstanding abligation
of $356,935.

Total outstanding



g ™ o &
1!." alali i FERY At d
e e RSN BRI QAT LG

RP-4 Headworks Retrofit — EN09021. This project entails altering the headworks
building to improve accessibility for operations and maintenance, and replacing the leaky
sluice gates at the bar screen. Two options have been presented for evaluation. One
option is to have the headworks building altered by adding a speed door on the south side
while the gates will be replaced with stainiess steel ones. Ancther option that is being
evaluated is to cover all screens and the opening above the lower level with aluminum
sheets. The foul air duct would be extended to the lower level. This would eliminate the
need for the building entirely. The conceptual design drawings are being finalized for the
second design option. The project has an outstanding obligation of $99,928.

Agency-Wide HVAC !mprovements - EN13056. The scope of this project is to
evaluate electrical and control building HVAC systems, and provide solutions/upgrades
for the RP-4 Motor Control Center #5, Carbon Canyon Facility switchgear room, RP-4
main building, and the RP-1 maintenance building [t will also replace the evaporative
coolers for the Carbon Canyon Facility switchgear with an air conditioning system, and
modify the ventilation system configuration This project scope includes the design,
procurement and installation of all necessary HVAC equipment This project has an
outstanding obligation of $38,731.

Carbon Canyon Facility Secondary Clarifier No. 3 Rehabilitation - EN14027. The
Carbon Canyon Facility has three secondary clarifiers that have been in service since
1993. With the clarifiers and their associated equipment approaching their service life, it
is vital to rehabilitate the clarifiers and replace antiquated equipment. Within the last two
years two secondary clarifiers (I & 2) were rehabilitated. This project will rehabilitate the
Secondary Clarifier No. 3 and replace most of its equipment. This project will recoat the
concrete walls of the clanfier from the bottom elevation to the top, excluding the base;
weld the eroded metal work; sandblast and recoat the metal work; replace the valves at
the dewatering, return sludge, effluent and influent; and, construct a new sludge level
indictor. The project has a contract with an outstanding obligation of $33,843.

Major Facilities Repairs/Replacements — EP14002. Throughout the year, Maintenance
is required to repair and/or replace major assets/equipment. This project encompasses
several items for multiple facilities, and includes 15 luminescent dissclved oxygen (LDO)
meters; 3 anoxic mixers; a uninterrupted power supply (UPS) for the chemical system;
RP1/TP1 Waste Wash Water (WWW) basin Motor Control Centers (MCC) cubicle
replacement; Gravity thickener (GT) scum pumps; Air Flow meters; actuators for aeration
basins; a mixed liguor pump; MCC6; digester hot water valves; a shower trailer; a 6-inch
trash pump; a mobile air compressor; a headworks conveyor; a swing heat exchanger; and,
brush holder assemblies for secondary clarifiers. The project has a remaining obligation of

$16,368.



Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts
already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of
expenses that may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, althcugh the
Agency expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

At June 30, 2015, the Agency was a defendant in a number of lawsuits arising in the ordinary
course of operations, which allege liability on the part of the Agency in connection with worker's
compensation and general liability matters. Based on legal counsel's opinion, the potential
losses and/or resolutions of these cases will not materially affect the financial condition of the
Agency.

Fror e &

ALY EXE

I..J

LN LE]

On June 4, 2004, the Agency entered into an amendment to its original contract with the City of
Ontario for the reimbursement of the RP-1 to RP-5 By-Pass Project. The project was completed
on March 31, 2008, and as of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is $2,634,337
and is recorded in the Regional Wastewater Capitai Improvement (RC) Fund.

W - & PR — bonn® gl
Henis Mista Waler Disirler

On February 2, 2008, the Agency entered into an agreement with Monte Vista Water District
(MVWD) for the construction of the regional recycled water distribution system that resides
within the MVWD service area. Monte Vista Water District agreed to reimburse the Agency
$1,068,418 for the construction costs, payable yearly beginning June, 2009, plus interest at an
annum rate of 2.2% for 20 years As of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is
$695,835, and is recorded in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.

On November 24, 2009, the Agency entered into an agreement with Cucamonga Valley Water
District (CVWD) for the design and construction of the Church Street Recycled Water Lateral
that resides within the CVWD service area. CVWD agreed to reimburse the Agency $690,648
for the construction costs, payable yearly beginning June, 2011, plus interest at an annum rate
of 0.74% for 20 years. As of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is $484,408, and is
recorded in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.



(1%} JointVenhn pig-Term Agraement:
The Agency participates in the following joint ventures with other districts and agencies for
various water projects and operating facilities in Southern California.

Sandz fpa Watershed Project Authority
The Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) was formed under a joint exercise of
power agreement for the purpose of undertaking projects for water quality control and protection
in the Santa Ana River Watershed. SAWPA is composed of the five (5) water agencies within
the watershed area: Eastern Municipal Water District, Orange County Water District, San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, and the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency. Each participating agency appoints two commissioners to SAWPA to
form an oversight committee of ten. Equal contributions are made by each member agency for
administration and contributions based on capacity use nights for project agreements under
which capital construction is accomplished. Special projects or studies are funded by equal
contributions from each Agency based on the general or specific nature of the project or study.
Financial data is available at the Agency's main office.

Audited financial information for the operation of SAWPA as of and for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2015 is summarized as foilows:

2015 2014

Total Assets $ 173,051,031 $177,502,546
Deferred Outflows of Resources 273,547
Total Liabilities - 107,505,347 113,612,307
Deferred Inflows of Resources 784,673 |

Total Net Position 65,034,558 63,890,238
Total Revenues 15,228,824 14,329,188
Total Expenses (14,084,505) (15,393,664)

Net Change in Net Position 3 1,144,319 §$ {1,064,476)

Significant agreements that the Agency entered into with SAWPA (and the related costs), which
are classified as intangible assets, are as follows:

Non-rectaimable Wastewater Brine Line Interceptor - In April 1972, the Agency entered into a
contract with the County Sanitation Districts of Orange County (CSDOC) for the construction of
a 30 million gallon per day (mgd) increment of capacity in a brine removal interceptor, to be
constructed by CSDOC from Fountain Valley to the Orange/San Bernardino County line.
SAWPA completed construction of the 30 mgd interceptor from that point through Prado Dam.
Under Project Agreement #1, this 30 mgd capacity was assigned to SAWPA, with the Agency
retaining rights to use up to 11.25 mgd of this capacity. The Agency’s share of the construction
costs not funded by grants was $1,179,204.

Over the course of time, the Agency has purchased capacity from SAWPA in the Santa Ana
Regional Interceptor (SARI) System, now called Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL).



As of June 30, 2005, the Agency has 4.0 mgd IEBL pipeline and 2.25 mgd treatment

capacity. This consisted of the following:

B)

A) On June 10, 1981, the Agency entered into Project Agreement #7.
The Agency purchased through its Non-reclaimable Capital
Improvement (NC) Fund capacity use rights of 2.5 mgd in the IEBL
pipeline capacity, for a cost of $2,621,204 per mgd. Subsequent
annual capital replacement and supplemental costs were $3,318,846,
which brought the total expenditures to $9,871,856 as of June 30,
2001.

The Agency assumed the future liability of payments for supplemental treatment
facilities billed by CSDOC after July 1, 1981, to provide treatment and capacity for
up to 2.5 mgd of wastewater.

C) On June 30, 1889, the Agency purchased through its Regional Wastewater Capital

E)

F)

Improvement (RC) Fund 1.5 mgd of IEBL pipeline and treatment capacity. In
September 1993, the Agency’s Board approved the sale of 0.4 mgd IEBL
discharge right to the State of California Department of Corrections. The net cost
of the 1.1 mgd of IEBL pipeline and 1.5 mgd capacity 1s $4,650,970. Subsequent
annual capital replacement and supplemental costs were $1,442,010, which
brought the totai expenditures to $6,092 980 as of June 30, 2001.

On June 19, 1998, the Agency entered into an agreement with SAWPA for the
purchase of an additional 1.5 mgd of IEBL pipeline capacity. One third of this
capacity is earmarked for the Regional Wastewater Program. The Agency,
through Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund, purchased 0.5
mgd The remaining 1.0 mgd was purchased with monies from the Non-
reclaimable Capital Improvement (NC} Fund. The total cost of the purchase was
$5,625,000, with a 5% down payment. The balance is payable over 20 years with
a zero interest rate, and has been discounted by $2,095,253 at an imputed
interest rate of 6%.

In July 7, 1999, the Agency Board of Directors approved the purchase of 1.0 mgd
of IEBL pipeline capacity from SAWPA. The purchase price was $3,750,000, and
is recorded in the Non-reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund. The agreement called
for a 5% down payment of $187,500, and the balance of $3,562,500 to be
financed by SAWPA for a 20 year-period at a 6% interest rate. This note was paid
in full as approved by the Board on May 21, 2003 for a principal balance of
$2,961,171 plus accrued interest of $167,935.

On April 21, 2004, the Agency Beard of Directors of approved the sale of 2.10
mgd of pipeline capacity and 2.05 mgd of treatment and disposal capacity to the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). The sale price totaled $14.25 million
payable in three equal installments within one year. This sale was recorded in
two separate funds with $4.73 million going to the Regional Wastewater Capital
improvement (RC) Fund and $9.52 millicn going to the Non-reclaimabie
Wastewater (NC) Fund.



&

[ " B % s A —— e e e o B A N F.
Lady Joing Ventures - Lo iz- AErecinonls (Conanied

Ehing Baglo Desalier

The Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) was formed in September, 2001 as a Joint Powers
Authority (JPA) to acquire all assets and liabilities from Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) Project #14. The purchase was consummated in February, 2002. The JPA is
comprised of the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, Norco, the Jurupa Community Services
District, the Santa Ana River Water Company, and [nland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA). IEUA
serves as a non-voting member and provides finance and administration support for the JPA, as
well as operational support for the Desalter 1 facility. In August of 2008, Western Municipal
Water District was added as an additional member of CDA

As of June 30, 2015, Desalter 1 and Desalter 2 delivered a total of 25,795 acre feet of water.
Financial data is available at the CDA’s main office located at 2151 S. Haven Avenue, Suite
202, Ontario, CA 91761.

Spland Pmuipe Hagiaoa! Comrposting Apthge]ly

In February 2002, the Agency entered into a Joint Power Authority Agreement (JPA) with the
Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) to form the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA). The purpose of the JPA Is to build and operate a fully enclosed
biosolids composting facility. The JPA Agreement calls for a 50/50 share of all costs related to
the activities of the JPA.

Prior to the JPA Agreement, the two partners entered into a separate agreement in December,
2001 to acquire real property for proposed joint use As a result of this agreement, a piece of
property and building in the City of Rancho Cucamonga, adjacent to IEUA’s Regional Plant No.
4 (RP-4) was acquired in December, 2001 at a cost of $15,116,229. Subsequent to the
property acquisition, preliminary and final designs were launched to medify the building. The
facility started operation in FY 2006/2007 and is currently staffed by twenty-four full time IEUA
employees who provide all operational activities including production, maintenance, safety and
industrial hygiene training, and sales and administration. The IERCA reimburses IEUA 100% of
employment costs. A tipping fee is paid by JPA partners for biosolids deliveries to IERCA, to
recover O&M and R&R costs The agency records biosolids tipping fees in the RO fund.

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's equity share is $45,577,499 recorded in the Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund. There was an additional write-down of $864,373
(50% of the Agency's equity share) of the JPA’s net position at June 30, 2015; this reduction is
recorded in the non-operating expenses on the statement of revenues in RC Fund. The Agency
records the JPA labor costs for operating the facility in the RO Fund. IERCA financial data is
available at the Agency's main office.

Sanin Anap Blver Walsimaston
The Santa Ana River Watermaster (Watermaster), was formally established on April 23, 1969
as part of a judgment resulting from a lawsuit by the Orange County Water District, filed with the
Superior Court of California in the County of Orange, California. The Watermaster primarily
administers the provisions of the judgment as well as, develops and implements its own basin
management plan. Each year, the Watermaster is required to issue a report to satisfy its
obligation to monitor and test water flows from the Upper Area to the Lower Area of the Santa
Ana River.



F11) IplatVentures - Lono-Term Avipomonts Yoo ned s
LS B L) b TLLESEESH B PLESS S B R B LE S R bt PLEC SRR SR ERE RN TR S

The Watermaster is compesed of a committee of five representatives from four water districts.
Two representatives serve from Orange County Water District (OCWD) and one representative
from the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency), Western Municipal Water District
(WMWD) and the San Bernardino Valiey Municipa! Water District (SBMWD). Representation is
based on percentages as defined by adjudication of the Santa Ana River Watermaster.

Costs and expenses incurred by the individual representatives are reimbursed directly from their
respective water districts. Collective Watermaster costs and expenses are budgeted and
funded by contributions from the four water districts. Financial data is available at the Agency’s

main office. The Agency’s share of assets, liabilities, fund equity and changes therein during the
year is 20 percent.

Participants in the Watermaster make contributions, based upon their percentages as defined
by adjudication of the Santa Ana River Watermaster, as follows:

Orange County Water District 40%
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 20%
Western Municipal Water District 20%
San Bernardino Valley Municipat Water District 20%

Total 100%

Financial information for the operation of Watermaster as of and for the fiscal years ended June
30, are summarized as follows:

2014 2013
Total Assets $12,701 $12,701
Fund Balance 12,701 12,701
Total Revenues 14,000 14,000
‘Total Expenses {(14,000) (22,598)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Equity $0 ($8,598)

Santa Ana River Watermaster issues a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Copies of the report may be obtained upon request to: 380 East Vanderbilt Way, San
Bernardino, California 92408-3593.



Summary of changes in Long-Term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015:

Beginning Ending Amounts Due Amounts Due
Balance Additlons Reductions Balance within One Year after One Year

Bonds Payable;
2C05A Revenue Bonds
{1999 Refinancing) $ 16,200,000 316,200,000 3 - & - 8 .
2008A Revenue Bonds 125,000,000 125.000.000 - 125,000,000
2008B Variable Rate
(2002A. Refinancing) 45,850,000 1,790,000 44 060,000 1,865,000 42,195,000
2010A Revenue Bonds
(1994 Refinancing} 34,760,000 3,810,000 30,950,000 3,945,000 27,005,000
Sub-Total 221,812,000 - 21,800 000 200,010,000 5,810,000 184,200,000
Bond Premium 6,794,318 866,889 5,927,429 5,927,429
Revenue Bonds $ 228,604,318 $ - $22,666,889 $205,937,429 $ 5,810,000 $ 200,127,429

On May 1, 2005, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino Basin
Regional Autherity Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A in the amount of $24,735,000.

» The bonds were issued to refund a portion of the outstanding Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1999.

» The bonds maturing through 2023 are Insured Serial Bonds payable in annual
installments ranging from $1,390,000 to $2,120,000 with interest rates from 3.00% to
5.00%. The balance at July 1, 2014 comprised of the principal of $16,200,000, plus

a bond premium of $368.013 for a total of $16,568,013 which was defeased in
November 2014

20074 Koyt #ais
On February 5, 2008, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino

Basin Regional Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A in the amount of
$125,000,000.

» The Bonds were issued to (i) finance the cost of certain replacements of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency wastewater facilities and certain improvements
to the wastewater recycled water and non-reclaimable wastewater facilities,
(i) to refund the outstanding Chinc Basin Regional Financing Authority
Commercial Paper, (jii) to purchase a debt service surety bond for deposit in
the Reserve Fund, (iv) to capitaiize interest on a portion of the Bonds, and (v)
to pay the cost of issuing the Bonds.



The bonds maturing through 2028 are Serial Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $2,620,000 to $4,305,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

The bonds maturing through 2034 are Term Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $5,495,000 to $10,735,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

The bonds maturing through 2039 are Term Bonds payable in annual instailments
ranging from $11,285,000 to $13,785,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

The balance outstanding at June 30, 2015 is comprised of the principal of
$125,000,000, plus a bond premium of $3,883,951, for a total of $128,883,951.

On March 1, 2008, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino
Basin Regional Financing Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2008B in the total amount of $55,675,000.

The Bonds were 1ssued to refund ali of the outstanding Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (Inland Empire Utihties Agency) Variable Rate Revenue Bond
Series 2002A The refunding resulted in a $700,408 amortization in the deferred cost
balance of the Series 2002A Bonds, expensed in 2008, and the recording of
$249 242 of deferred charge on refunding for the Series 20088 Bonds to be
amortized through the year 2032

The bonds maturing through 2032 are Serial Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $1,865,000 to $3,480,000 with a variable interest rate no higher than
12.00% per annum The balance ouistanding at June 30, 2015 comprised the
principal amount of $44,060,000.

On July 15, 2010, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A in the amount of
$45,570,000.

The bonds were issued to (i) refund the outstanding Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (Intand Empire Utilities Agency} Revenue Bond Series 1994 (Chinc Basin
Municipal Water District Sewer System Project), and (ii) pay the costs of issuing the
bonds. The agency reduced its aggregate debt service payment by aimost
$9,434,527 over the next 13 years. Net present value of this economic gain was
$8,022,916.



Loaw-term Dol (codinand):

T ani D S e e T B

S
-,
>3
o
i}
]
(o
why
5]
';‘\
.
e
el

« The bonds maturing through 2022 are payable in annual installments ranging from
$3,945,000 to $5,075,000 with an interest rate from 1.35% to 5.00% per annum,
payable semi-annually. The balance outstanding on June 30, 2015 is comprised of
the principal amount of $30,950,000, plus unamortized deferred bond premium of
$2,043,477, for a total of $32,993,477.

As of June 30, 2015, the aggregate debt service requirements on bonded indebtedness
to maturity are summarized as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Payments Interest Payments Total

2016 $ 5,810,000 $ 7,680,840 % 13,480,840

2017 6,015,000 7,516,020 13,531,020

2018 6,180,000 7.346,590 13,526,590

2019 6,380,000 7,151,975 13,631,975

2020 6,800,000 6.924,980 13,724,990

2021-2025 27,550,000 31,750,205 59,300,205
2026-2030 38,495,000 26,754,365 65,249,365
2031-2035 51,545,000 19,544,289 71,089,289
2036-2039 _ 51,235,000 5,283,375 56,518,375

Subtotal 200,010,000 119,952,649 319,862,649
Plus: Net Premium 5,927,429 5,927,429
Total Debt Service Payable $ 205,937,429 % 119,952,649 § 325,890,078

The 2008B Variable Rate Revenue bond interest payments are calculated using a 0.2%
interest rate

In accordance with bond covenants, system generated revenues comprised of user
charges and connection fees and property tax revenues are pledged to fund bond debt
service costs. San Bernardino County property tax revenues are distributed November
through June annually. Each fiscal year end the Agency is required to reserve six
months of tax receipts to fund debt service requirements due July through November of
the following fiscal year. Management has determined that the Agency has complied
with all covenants related to the outstanding debt issues as of June 30, 2015. (Refer to
the Agency System Total Dett Coverage Ratio Schedule included in the stalistical section).



B B oz g fan i s I T\ (PRNTWSG L Tep—— Crwpe i mn g
g A .{.J'JJ‘l.Et;-tw LA wGIns 1 '.5,.5' WL | 2OMTEBY

- bl LR

Summary of notes payable activity for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

SARIPipeline Cap. 1.56mgd % 925834 § - % 211638 $ 714,196 § 224334 § 489,862
State Revolving Fund Loan 88,017,521 24 541,466 4,1 05,255‘ 108,453,732 5,300,865 103,152,867
City of Fontana - 6,969,268 - 482578 6,486,600 482,578 6,004,112
CSDLAC Past4R's 4,089,976 - 643,531 34486 445 658,332 2,788,113

Total Notes Payable $ 100,002,599 § 24,541,466 $ 5443,002 $ 119,101,063 $ 6,666,109 $ 112,434,954

As a result of the purchase of 1 5 million gallons per day (mgd) SARI pipeline capacity from
the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) in Fiscal Year 1997/98, the Agency

signed a 20-year term note in the amount of $5,625,000 with an initial deposit of $281,250,
and zero interest.

The balance of $5,343,750 i1s payable in 20 annual installments of $267,188 through July
15, 2017. The June 30, 1998 note balance was discounted at 6%, to derive a principal
balance of $2,981,310. The eighteenth instaliment is due on July 15, 2015. This is a
combined note payable recorded in the Non-reclaimable Wastewater Capital Improvement
(NC) and Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Funds.

As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining note payable obligation by year
is as follows:

[ b L o

Junie SU Payraeals interesi
2016 5 224336 $ 42852 $ 267,188
2017 237,796 29,391 267,187
2018 252,064 15,124 267,188

Total SAWPA Note § 714,186 $ B7,367 $ B01,563




The Regional Recycled Water Distribution System Phase |-V projects are in part
funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans financed by the State Water
Resources Control Board. As of June 30, 2007, the five projects in Phase | had been
completed and received $15,141,192 of SRF funding. Payments on SRF loans
commenced one year after the completion of construction, with principal and interest
paid annualy for 20 years at an annual rate of 2 5%. As of June 30, 2015, the
balance is $8,455,918.

The RP-1 Pump Station and West Edison SAC Recycled Water Pipeline A & B
projects (Phase 1) are also in part funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The
three projects were completed as of June 30, 2010 and received $14,752,201 of SRF
funding. The current balance as of June 30, 2015 is $10,473,993.

The RP-4 Pump Station, Pipeline and Reservoir projects (Phase lll) are also in part
funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF) The three projects were completed as of
June 30, 2010 and received $10,862,198 of SRF funding, with a current balance as of
June 30, 2015 of $7,635,8086

The Recycled Water projects included in Phase IV are aiso in part funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2012, the four projects were completed
and received $15,061,175 of SRF funding. The current balance as of June 30, 2015 is
$12,087,681

The Recycled Water Project (Construction of 2 Monitoring Wells) in Phase V is also in
part funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The project was completed by June
30, 2011 and received $999,024 of SRF funding. The current balance at June 30,
2015 is $767,256.

The Recycled Water Project (Southern Area) in Phase Vi is also in part funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, we reflect a current balance of
$27,137,873.

The Recycled Water Project (Central Area) in Phase X is also partially funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, we reflect a current balance of
$17,617,254,

The RP-1 Dewatering Facility Expansion project is also in part funded by the State
Revolving Fund (SRF) and received $27,546,972 of SRF funding. As of June 30,
2015, we reflect a current balance of $23,617.422.

The Regional Water Quality Laboratory project is also funded in part by the State
Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, 50% of the design phase has been
completed and has a current balance of $660,730.



As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining loan obligations by year are as
follows:

Year End )i
TGS *ay by

2016 $ 5,300,865 $ 1,170,379 $ 6,471,244

2017 5,770,002 1,383,940 7,153,942

2018 5,862,038 1,321,749 7,183,787

2019 5,940,017 1,243,770 7,183,787

2020 6,019,682 1,164,105 7,183,787
2021/2025 31,272,438 4,563,723 35,836,161
2026/2030 26,069,196 2,572,846 28,642,042
2031/2035 14,827,798 1,147,860 15,975,658
2036/2040 3,242,647 320,074 3,562,721
2041/2045 3,415,163 147,567 3,562,720
2046/2049 _ 733,886 8,592 742,478
Total SRF Loans $ 108453,732 $ 15,044,505 $ 123,498 327

LAl afFgutran

On October 18, 2005, the Agency entered into a reimbursement agreement with the City of
Fontana for the design and construction of the San Bernardino Avenue lift station and force
main, to convey wastewater to the Agency’s regional water recycling facility, located at
south of San Bernardino Avenue. The City of Fontana received $9,577,747 from the State
Water Resources Control Board, less $1,596,323 in deferred interest charges for a net loan
amount of $7,981,424, for the cost of construction. The project was completed by June 30,
2010 and title and ownership of the regional lift station and force main were transferred to
the Agency from the City of Fontana.

As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining note payable obligation by year
are as follows:

>

‘A‘-ﬂ' siagesl
. T IRRCIEAE

Your Ending june 30 = : . iy, wetal
’ Cavineaiy rrartization
2016 $ 482578 3% 79,824 $ 562,402
2017 482 578 79,824 562,402
2018 482,578 79,824 562,402
2019 482 578 79,824 562,402
2020 482,578 79,824 562,402
202172025 2,412,890 396,120 2,812,010
2026/2029 1,66C,510 245,192 1,806,102

Total SRF Loans $ 6,486,590 3 1,043,432 § 7,530,122




e FaE s Taby e yyn ol EW e e B D s § av gt
png-lerin Daniang Payanie (£

Sgniiation dizirfet of Lok Spgeles Copnly

On June 30, 2014, the Agency recorded the reimbursement agreement with the Sanitation
District No. 21 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) for the 4R Capital Charges that were
allowed to be funded to SDLAC by State Revolving Fund loans under Prior Contracts. The
Agency has agreed to pay SDLAC the balance in annual installments over a six year term
with an interest rate of 2.3%. As of June 30, 2015, the remaining note payable obligation is
$3,446,445.

2016 Ny 658,332

2017 673,473
2018 688,963
2019 704,809
2020 720,868
Total SDLAC Loans $ 3,446,445

(13) Arbitrage Rebate Obligatio
Arbitrage rebate refers to the required payment to the U S. Treasury of excess earnings
received on tax exempt bond proceeds that are invested at a higher yield than the vyield of the
tax exempt bond issue Federal law requires that arbitrage liability, and cumulative excess
arbitrage earnings, be calculated and remitted to the U.S. Treasury at the end of the fifth bond
year, and every fifth year thereafter. The Agency has elected to have the arbitrage liability
calculated annually

“: The 2008A Revenue, 2008B Variable Rate, and 2010A Revenue Bonds are all
subject to arbitrage limitations

On the 2008A and 2008B Bonds, the initial arbitrage rebate will be due in June, 2018.
¢ The initial arbitrage rebate on the 2010A Bonds will be due in July, 2015,

No arbitrage liability is currently due at June 30, 2015.



Advance to/from Other Funds
The composition of advances to/from other funds balances as of June 30, 2015, is as follows:

Advances To Other Funds:
Recycled Water Water Resources

Fund Fund Total
Advances From Other Funds:
Regional Wastewater Capita!
Improvement Fund $ 13,500,000 $ - 8 13,500,600
Non-Major Funds 15,000,000 4.308,104 19,308,104
Total Advances $ 28,500,000 $ 4,308,104 $ 32,808,104
toe Fagd

At June 30, 2015, the Regionai Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund reported an
advance to the Recycled Water (WC) Fund in the amount of $13,500,000 This advance will
support capital construction expenditures related to the Regicnal Recycled Water Distribution
System as part of the Agency’s Recycied Water Business Plan adopted in December 2007
Repayment is scheduled over several fiscal years from increased recycled water sales.

Eou-Rader Tumds & Becpoled Waior fupd & Water Kesowreea Fond

At June 30, 2015, the Non-reclaimable Wastewater Capital Improvement (NC) Fund reported an
advance to the Recycled Water (WC) Fund, in the amount of $15,000,000. This advance will
support capital construction expenditures related to the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System as part of the Agency's Recycled Watéer Business Plan adopted in December 2007.
Repayment is scheduled over several fiscal years from increased recycled water deliveries.

At June 30, 2015, the Administrative Services (GG) Fund reported an advance to the Water
Resources (WW) Fund, in the amount of $4.308,104. This advance will support the
implementation of regional drought and conservation projects. Repayment is scheduled over
several fiscal years from meter equivalent revenues.

o S _, B I
L2 pntariund Tranglers

The Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund received capital support from
the Recycled Water (WC) Fund in the amount of $1,273,557.

Non-Major Enterprise Funds received transfers in the amount of $2,185,745 including
$1,373,285 from the Regional Wastewater Funds. These transfers included $1,097,945 in
capital support from various funds to the Administrative Services (GG) Fund. The remaining
amount consisted of $350,000 in debt service support, $400,000 in operating support, and
$337,800 in capital support to the Recharge Water (RW) Fund.



158 It Vil
e PRRIEARETIE

The following table reflects the interfund transfer balances in and out by fund as of June 30,
2015.

Transfers In:

Non-Major Enterprise

Transfers Out: Regional Wastewater Funds Total
Regional Wastewater Funds 3 - $ 1,373,285 § 1,373,285
Recycled Water Fund 1,273,557 775,130 2,048,687
Non-Malor Enterprise Funds 37,330 37,330

Total Transfers $ 1273557 § 2,185,745 § 3,455,302

- .

WA e =TTl T
) Operating
7 3 3

The Agency has two operating leases at June 30, 2015:
» One postage meter lease extending to June 30, 2016

One lease for fourteen copiers for $21,1786 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Total operating lease costs were $24,498 for the year ended June 30, 2015. The future
minimum lease payments for equipment leases are as follows:

Year Ended June 30 Amount

2016 21,811
2017 22,465
44 2786
17y Resmtement of Not Position and Relinied Accoun
Hegiopat Wagtewaiss Canital inproyement fond

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported  $348,543,926
GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (31,098,660}

Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (5663,028)

Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $316,882,238




Net Position as of July 1. 2014 has been restated to refiect prior years’ recording of financial

impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Water Beso

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $71,717,820

GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (3,885,073)
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (708,953)
Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $67,123,794

4 einm ATsuwwal
AVLRs FunG

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of financial

impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows

¥

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $3,065,128
GASB 88 Net Equity Adjustment (1.408,581)
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (1,463,616)
Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $ 192,931

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years' recording of financial

impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported  $94,095,036
GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (5,448,801)
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (264,129}

Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $88,382,106



o TP > i L S ——
{12] Reclassification of

Watey Ragnurees Fad

Water Purchases as of June 30, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years' recording of
financial impact.

The effects of the restatement of operating revenue, and operating expenses are as follows:

Cperating revenue as previously reported June 30, 2014 $ 4,923,653

Sales 40,225,028
Operating revenue as restated, June 30, 2014 $45,148,681
Operating expense as previously reported June 30, 2014 § 5,028,069
Water purchases 40,225,028
Operating expense as restated, June 30, 2014 $45,253,097

In preparing these financial statements, the Agency has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through December 4, 2015, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued, and found no subsequent events that would affect the 2015
financial statements.



REQUIRED SUPPLEME]
INFORMATION

TH g

i LA

RY

ianges m Net Pension Lia

" LT TCN L
Cheyguie of Contrim

LR LS



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENC

TTRED QTP T4 RY T ATION

T A
prLge g Hal § A% 2T

o & [ il ) i 1
' PR LB AF 5. P8 il T L ad W £ TRAN 2
v

Total Pension Liability:

Senice cost

Interest on total pension liability

Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes in assumptions

Changes in benefits

Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Net Change in Total Pension Liability
Total Pension Liability - Beginning of Year
Total Pension Liabkility - End of Year (g)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position:

Contributions - employer

Contributions - employee

Net investment income

Benefit payments
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning of Year
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - End of Year (b)

Net Pension Liability - Ending (a)-({b)

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability
Covered - employee payroll

Net pension liability as percentage of covered- employee payroll
Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were not changes in benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
There were not changes in assumptions

2015

3,768,503
10,818,920

(5,304,990)

9,282,433
145,020,505

154,302,938

3,733,583

2,374,649
17,346,113
(5,304,990}

18,149,355
99,445,805

117,595,160

36,707,778

76.21%
23,048,949

1569.26%

* - Fiscal year 2014/15 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.



2015
Actuarially determined contribution $ 3,733,583
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions (3,733,583)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
Covered - employee payroll $ 23,048,949
Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroll 16.20%
Notes to Schedule:
Valuation Date 6/30/2012
Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Amortization method Level percentage of payroll, closed
Remaining amortization period 21 years as of the valuation report
Asset valuation method 15 years smooth market
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age, service
and type of employment
Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment and
administrative expense, includes inflation
Retirement age 55 years (2.5%@55, 2% @55, and 2% @62)
Mortality Morality assumptions are based on mortality

rates resulting from the most recent
CalPERS Experience Study adopted by the
CalPERS Board, first used in the June 30,
2009 valuation. For purposes of the post-
retirement mortality rates, those revised
rates include 5 years of projected on-going
mortality improvement using Scale AA
published by the Society of Actuaries until
June 30, 2010. There is no margin for future
mortality improvement beyend the valuation
date.

* - Fiscal year 2014/15 was the 1st year of implementation, therefcre only one year is
shown.



| A

Unfunded | UAAL as a
Entry Age (Overfunded) : Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial of
Accrued Actuarial Accrued | Covered- Covered-
Actuarial Liability Value of Liahility Funded Employee Employee
Valuation (AAL}) Assets (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date {a) b) (a-b) (bfa) {c) ([a - bl/c)
| 04/01/09 13,977,691 ) 13,977 691 0.00% ;24,293 839 57.50%
10/01/11 14,520,001 - 14,520,001 0 00% 23,924 612 60.70%
07/0113 17,476,486 ) 17,476,486 0.00% 23,184,085 76.50%
06/30/M5 15,080,188 6,992,580 8,087,608 48% | 23,048,948 35.09%







INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SINGLE AUDIT OF FEDERALLY ASSISTED
GRANT PROGRAMS.

JUNE 30, 2615



INLLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2015

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required.

by OMB Circular A-133 and on the Schedule of Expenditures

of Federal Awards

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and’
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs:

Schedule of Expendiiures of Federal Awards
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

Page
Number

-2

8-10

11



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financieal audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (the Agency) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated DATE.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Agency’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.



Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as Finding 2015-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, provldmg an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and aceordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliaree or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Agency’s Response to the Fil_ldili’g

The Agency’s respanse to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of findmg and questioned costs. The Agency’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Irvine, California
DATE



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON THE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (the Agency) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular 4-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Agency’s major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The Agency’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Agency’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Agency’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Agency’s
compliance,



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015,

Report on Internal Control ever Compliance

Management of the Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over comphance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intenal control over compliance. | Accordmgly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over eomphance

A deficiency in internal control over comphance exists when the deﬂgn or operatlon of a control over
compliance does not allow management or cm,pioyees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent; or detect and correet, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis, A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deﬁclency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the resuits of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133, Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose,

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Reguired by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the Agency, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated DATE, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements, Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion
on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements,

-4-



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
{Continued)

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Irvine, California
DATE



SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Catalog of
Federal
Domestic Grant
Federal Grantor/Pass - Through Assistance Identification Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of the Interior
Direct Assistance:

Water Reclamation and Reuse Program:
1010 Zone Pump Station & New Product Water Pipelines 15.504 RI2AC35339 $ 2,295,111
Chino Creek Wellfield Development Project Well 1, 2, 3 15.504 Rl 1A(‘.§3_3__06 606,050
Groundwater Supply Wells & Raw Water Pipelines 15.504 R14A(‘00@;49 357,743
Total Water Reclamation and Reuse Program 3,258,904
WaterSMART - Regional Residential Landscape Surver 15.507 RI12AP35353 25,882
Total United States Deparﬁﬁem-ol‘thc-lnteﬁu:r' 3,288,786

United States Environmental Protegtion Agency
Passed through the California State Water Resources Contro! Board:
Capitalization Grants for Clean

‘Water State Revolving Funds 66.458 C-06-5318-110 5,002,216
66.458 C-06-7885-110 21,240
Total United States Environmental Protection Agency 5,023,456

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 7).

_I6

§ 8312242



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

. GENERAL:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of the federal
financial assistance programs of Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency). The Agency’s
reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of the notes to the Agency’s financial statements. All financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies and federal financial assistance passed through
other government agencies to the Agency is included in the accompanying schedule.

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were ;éﬁpoftéd on the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting. expenditures reported include any property or
equipment acquisitions incurred under the federal program in the fiscal year,

. RELATIONSHIP TO chﬁfREHENSIvE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree to
amounts reported within the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The amounts for
Grant Numbers R12AC35339, R11AC35306, and R14AC00049 are reported as a receivable from
the granting agency and a payable to Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) as the Agency is a
pass-through entity for these federal grants.

. CONTINGENCIES:

Under the terms of federal and state grants, additional audits may be requested by the grantor
agencies and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms
of the grants. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the grantor agencies.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the year ended June 30, 2015

1. Summary of Auditors’ Results:
Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued:
e Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting: _

o Material weakness identified? ___ yes _X - ng

e Significant deficiency identified? _X_“yes - “none reported
See Finding 2015-001 ' &

Noncompliance material to financial statementts noted:

yes X_ no
Federal Awards:

Internal controllfiver majof programs:
¢ Material weakness identified? yes X_ no
¢ Significant deficiency identified? yes X none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs:
¢  Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-1337 ____ yes X no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
15.504 United States Department of the Interior, Direct

Assistance, Water Reclamation and Reuse Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _X_ yes ___ no



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements:

Finding 2015-001

Criteria

As a part of internal control over financial reporting, the Agency should have proper procedures in
place to determine whether costs incurred for a certain project are capitalizabk costs,

Condition

During our review of the construction in progress project listing as of June 30, 2015, we noted a
few items that were incorrectly included as “capital projects”.

Cause

The Agency does not have controls in place to properly determine whether costs incurred are
capitalizable costs,

Effect

We requested the Agency’s staff review additional items reported as capital projects, and based on
a more thorough review of the actual project costs incurred, staff determined some of the projects
did not result in a specific capital asset, and therefore would be more appropriately recognized as
an operating expense. Some of the projects were multi-year projects that were finally completed
and closed out at the end of the current fiscal year. For these multi-year projects, costs incurred in
a prior fiscal year resulted in a prior year adjustment with the reclassification from construction in
progress to operating expense.

Recommendation

There is considerable diversity in how costs are capitalized in practice. However, we recommend
that the Agency continue to apply the following guidelines in capitalization of costs. First, a cost
should only be capitalized only if it is directly identifiable with a specific asset. Therefore, a study
undertaken to determine the best location of a building would be capitalized. Second, a cost should
only be capitalized if incurred after acquisition of the capital asset has come to be probable. Thus,
the cost of a feasibility study should not be capitalized. We recommend the Agency continue to
monitor these transactions and revise its capitalization policy as needed to incorporate the above
guidelines in the application of categorizing projects.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements (Continued):

Finding 2015-001 (Continued)

Management’s Response

We have taken corrective action which has resulted in the reclassification of costs for projects
initially set up as capital projects but for which specific assets were not constructed. This effort, to
a large extent, was been successful in significantly reducing total Jobs in Process (assets under
construction). Between fiscal years 2010/11 through 2014/15, total Jobs in Process have been
reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the end of fiscal year 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. Pursuant to the external auditors’ recommendation, a comprehensive
review process has been put it place to ensure new project request forms are appropriately defined
prior to the creation and start of the project. Beginning in fiscal year 2015/16, Finance and
Accounting staff has also begun to monitor the costs charged to Jobs in Process more frequently.
Additionally, Fihance and Accounting staff is facilitating mandatory training for all project
managers and their support staff to further their understanding of the difference between capital
and operation projects and the importance of timely completion of project closures. This overall
proactive approach should help to minimize project reclassification issues in the future, with the
exception of a few items that may result from unforeseen changes in project scope or cancellation
of projects.

3. Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Major Federal Awards:

None.

-10 -



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2014,

-11-



AN

.5 @ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

December 2015
Board Meeting



FY 2014/15 Highlights

s Implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions, and amendment to GASB Statement No.27.

— Changes in how pension expenses are recorded

2014/15 | 2013/14

Pension expenses $3.9 $4.8

Pension contributions $8.4 $4.8

— Reporting net pension liability:

201435 | 201314

Net Pension Liability $36.7 $45.6



FY 2014/15 Highlights

** Reinstatement of imported water “pass-through” purchases and
sales in Financial Statements.

201435 | 201314

MWD Water Purchases/Sales $34.1 $40.2
Deliveries-Acre Feet (AF) 58,908 67,833

s Early retirement of 2005A bonds and new SRF loans for recycled
water projects (Central and Southern Areas)

201435 | 201314

Bond debt outstanding $200.0 $221.8
SRF loan 108.5 88.0
Other debt 15.4 16.7
TOTAL DEBT $323.9 $326.5

Total Debt Coverage Ratio mm



FY 2014/15 Highlights

s External Auditor issued an unqualified “clean” opinion.
= Agency’s financial statements are fairly presented with GAAP.
» There were no material weaknesses on Agency’s internal controls.

» There were no instances of non-compliance under Government Auditing
Standards

* Asignificant deficiency was identified in internal control related to
the reclassification of project costs between capital and operating

expenses. A significant deficiency is less severe than a material
weakness.



FY 2014/15 Highlights

¢ Significant drop in Jobs in Progress due to more timely project closures

250 200
(7]
[ =
S
E 173 173 173 173
v
200 \
- 150
126
£
150 107 107 >
a
- 100 &
Q.
o
‘S
100 67 s
\ s
- 50
50
- T T T T T T T I 0

FY0708 FY0809 FY0910 FY1011 FY1112 FY1213 FY1314 FY1415

m Job in Progress No. of open projects



Change in Operating and
Non-Operating Activities

(In $ Thousands)

ltem Category FY 2014/15 FY 2013/14 Increase %
(Decrease)
Operating
Total Operating Revenues $ 110586 | $ 107,791 1 $ 2,795 2.6%
Total Operating Expenses 141,951 145,799 (3,848) -2.6%
Net Operating Rev & Exp $ (31,365)] $ (38,008)] $ 6,643 -17.5%
Non Operating

Non Operating Revenues $ 69,4811 % 572751 $ 12,206 21.3%
Non Operating Expenses 15,988 38,406 (22,418)] -58.4%
Net Non Operating Rev & Exp $ 53,493 | $ 18,869 | $ 34,624 183.5%
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance $ 22,128 | $ (19,139)] $ 41,267 | 215.6%
Beginning Net Assets 472,581 491,720 (19,139) -3.9%

Ending Net Fund Balances $ 494,709 | $ 472581 | $ 22,128 4.79%




FY 2014/15 CASH POSITION

% Decrease in cash position of $16.9 million is primarily due to early
defeasance of the 2005A Revenue Bonds and payments toward long
term pension obligations.

FY 2014/15 CASH POSITION
$131 Million

222 $26

B Operating Contingencies

M Capital Expansion & Replacement
m CCRA

$22

M Debt Service & Redemption

M Insurance and Retirement

$41

The comprehensive annual financial report is consistent with the
Agency’s business goal of fiscal responsibility




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2C



AR 2

£ 0% = inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (12/9/15)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15)

From: /&/ P. Joseph Grindstaff % ﬁ/

General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch %

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Jason Gu
Grants Officer

Subject: Fiscal Year (FY) 2014/15 Single Audit Report for Federal Grant Pro grams

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State Controller's Office, the
Federal Audit Clearing House, and other interested parties.

BACKGROUND

The Single Audit Act and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133,. dudits of
State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, require each non-Federal entity that
expends $500,000 or more of Federal grants to undergo an annual independent audit.

In FY 2014/15, IEUA incurred $8,312,242 in federal costs for the three federal programs listed
in the table below. The Agency’s independent external audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans
LLP (WNDE), performed the annual single audit for fiscal year ended June 30, 2015,



FY 2014/15 Single Audit Report for Federal Grant Award Programs
December 16, 2015

Page 2
Grantor Program Title Federal Expenditures
. . Title XVI Desalination Water
United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) Reuse Pro _ Drinking Water $3,258,904
. . WaterSMART Program — Water
United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) Cons on $ 29,882
United States Environmental Protection Clean Water State Revolving Fund $5.023.456
_Agency (EPA) (SRF) Program Recycled Water e
TOTAL $8,312,242

The objectives of Single Audit are to determine whether there are issues that could have a direct
and material effect over:

1. Compliance for each major federal grant award program.
2. Internal control over compliance requirements of federal grant award programs.
3. Eligibility of federal grant award program expenditures.

The Single Audit Report stated that the Agency qualifies as a “Low-Risk Grantee” and
expressed the following opinions:

1. IEUA is in compliance with each major federal grant award program.
2. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs.
3. No findings or questioned costs to major federal award programs.

As required by OMB A-133, the Single Audit Report included the Independent Auditor’s Report
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting which states there is a significant deficiency in
internal control over financial reporting. The auditor’s recommendation and management’s
response are addressed in Agency’s Board letter approving the FY 2014/15 Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report and also included in the attached Single Audit Report, under Schedule
of Finding and Questioned Costs.

The Single Audit Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of fiscal responsibility in
providing transparent communication regarding federal grant award programs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 17, 2014, the Board reviewed the FY 2013/14 Single Audit Report presented to the
Audit Committee on December 10, 2014.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The audit fee for the Single Audit Report is within the Agency’s FY 2015/16 budget in the
Administrative Services (GG) fund under professional fees and services category.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15286 Board Letter - Single Audit FY1415 15 12-16-15.docx



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SINGLE AUDIT OF FEDERALLY ASSISTED {4
GRANT PROGRAMS. = .3 § &
i iR ‘é&, it BT



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2015

Page
Number

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards 1-2

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required .- ¢
by OMB Circular A-133 and on the Schedule of Expendltures 1§ 2k
of Federal Awards 3-5

Loty
Schedule of Expenditures of Fgﬂeral Mazrdé ‘e
Schedule of Flndmgs and Qu&btﬂbned Cqstk— B

d.,ﬁv',

..::.

L.

Schedule of Expendﬁ:ures of Federal Awards 6
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 7
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 8-10

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 11



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditifig stanéardg generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable‘t ﬁn_hnki&‘i-audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller @eneral of the United States, the financial statements of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (the Ageney)-as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated DATE.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Agency’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.



Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contro] that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, We did identify a
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as Finding 2015-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, ﬁﬁ{viding an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, a,ndacp”o;gdﬁlgbr, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncomfliarte or other matters that

are required to be reported under Government Auditing, &a\m?ards-w &
’ " -'E-t {-‘i E ‘,‘f" E
Agency’s Response to the Finding . . % “s};_ | A0 o
L5 5 .=_’ -‘,. J j o

e e XU L] .
The Agency’s response o the’finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of finding and questioned cests. The Agency’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit' of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Irvine, California
DATE



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON THE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

A

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program . ¥

DY L
We have audited Inland Empire Utilities. A MQy%s ¥f;';{,théf Agency) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements desctibed iti. the DMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect oneach’of the Agency’s major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The Agéncy’s miajor federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Agency’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effecton a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the

Agency’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major

federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Agency’s
compliance.

3 -



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. { Adeordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal cosntiol _qzvggﬂ‘gt‘;?'lﬁjance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exist%wl@m} the dgs{gn orﬁoperation of a control over

compliance does not allow management o¢r gmaployeks, ;;gthe'"normal course of performing their

assigned functions, to prevenf. or detect and %o&:r&ct, ngncompliance with a type of compliance

requirement of a federal progrmi on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over

compliance is a déﬁ”éiéqﬁyisﬁi'doqibiihdticﬁn of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such

that there is a reasondbleé: j;d'ssibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance

requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A

significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of

deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal

program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important

enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the Agency, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated DATE, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion
on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional

analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

-4 -



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
(Continued)

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of

expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all materia) respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Irvine, California
DATE

P
4 v &
e

o



SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

N,
Lo
oo,
AT
G
A
g K
Ve
< \",7
i H
"
-
..
©o



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the year ended June 30, 2015

Catalog of
Federal
Domestic Grant
Federal Grantor/Pass - Through Asgistance Identification Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of the Interior
Direct Assistance:

Water Reclamation and Reuse Program:
1010 Zone Pump Station & New Product Water Pipelines 15.504 R12ACB§339 § 2295111
Chino Creek Wellfield Development Project Well 1, 2, 3 15.504 R1 lAGei'S}QG 606,050
Groundwater Supply Wells & Raw Water Pipelines 15.504 R14AG00G49 357,743
Total Water Reclamation and Reuse Program _ = 3,258,904
WaterSMART - Regional Residential Landscape Survex © .~ ©  %15.507 R12AP35353 29,382
Total United States Departien of the Inferjor - 3,288,786

United States Environmntal : of tion A zenc
Passed through the California State Water Resources Control Board:
Capitalization Grarits for Clean

Water State Revolving Funds 66.458 C-06-5318-110 5,002,216
66.458 C-06-7885-110 21,240
Total United States Environmental Protection Agency 5,023,456

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 8312242

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 7).
-6-



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

. GENERAL:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of the federal
financial assistance programs of Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency). The Agency’s
reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of the notes to the Agency’s financial statements. All financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies and federal financial assistance passed through
other government agencies to the Agency is included in the accompanying schedule.
. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: 4
. Fa ;“7 ‘fi .

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule wcrereportetl 8n the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accomting.,@@énﬁt@ges’ reported include any property or
equipment acquisitions incurred under the federal piograim in the fiscal year.

At

o

- RELATIONSHIP TO COMPREHENSIVE'ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amounts reporieéi | 11‘1 ti‘le'}abcb-mpanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree to
amounts reported- within the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The amounts for
Grant Numbers R12AC35339, R11AC35306, and R14AC00049 are reported as a receivable from

the granting agency and a payable to Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) as the Agency is a
pass-through entity for these federal grants.

. CONTINGENCIES:

Under the terms of federal and state grants, additional audits may be requested by the grantor
agencies and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms
of the grants. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the grantor agencies.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Summary of Auditors’ Results:

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued:
* Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting: oY
¢ Material weakness identified? ___ yes _X < 1o
* Significant deficiency identified? _X " yes t+_ indme reported
See Finding 2015-001 _ i LA
" ‘:-;'-,"'5.‘!} !
Noncompliance material to financial staEc@ég_tﬁiﬁpt&d: L yes _X_ no
Federal Awards._ e ;: ¢ ] e
Internal control ever }na}m: I:;.ro'grams:
e Material weakness identified? __yes _X_ ho
» Significant deficiency identified? __yes _X _ mnone reported
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs:
e Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133? __ yes _X_ no
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
15.504 United States Department of the Interior, Direct

Assistance, Water Reclamation and Reuse Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes ____ no



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements:

Finding 2015-001

Criteria

As a part of internal control over financial reporting, the Agency should have proper procedures in
place to determine whether costs incurred for a certain project are capitaling'_l;_posts.

Py £TE ”?; E
Condition r ORY A
During our review of the construction in progressiprdjett listitiz as of June 30, 2015, we noted a
few items that were incorrectly inclugledfﬁf_"‘?ﬁi’t_?l projéots”.
Cause 1R RS
The Agency does not have controls in place to properly determine whether costs incurred are
capitalizable costs,

Effect

We requested the Agency’s staff review additional items reported as capital projects, and based on
a more thorough review of the actual project costs incurred, staff determined some of the projects
did not result in a specific capital asset, and therefore would be more appropriately recognized as
an operating expensc. Some of the projects were multi-year projects that were finally completed
and closed out at the end of the current fiscal year. For these multi-year projects, costs incurred in

a prior fiscal year resulted in a prior year adjustment with the reclassification from construction in
progress to operating expense.

Recommendation

There is considerable diversity in how costs are capitalized in practice. However, we recommend
that the Agency continue to apply the following guidelines in capitalization of costs. First, a cost
should only be capitalized only if it is directly identifiable with a specific asset. Therefore, a study
undertaken to determine the best location of a building would be capitalized. Second, a cost should
only be capitalized if incurred after acquisition of the capital asset has come to be probable. Thus,
the cost of a feasibility study should not be capitalized. We recommend the Agency continue to
monitor these transactions and revise its capitalization policy as needed to incorporate the above
guidelines in the application of categorizing projects.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements (Continued):

Finding 2015-001 (Continued)
Management’s Response

We have taken corrective action which has resuited in the reclassification of costs for projects
initially set up as capital projects but for which specific assets were not codsﬁﬁacmd. This effort, to
a large extent, was been successful in significantly reducing 4otal Jobs if; Process (assets under
construction). Between fiscal years 2010/11 through 201415, ‘total Jabs in Process have been
reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million, #eported “at 'the end of fiscal year 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2615. Pursuant to the exterhal auditofs’ recommendation, a comprehensive
review process has been pyt in place to ensmfnew project request forms are appropriately defined
prior to the creation and start"of the projéct. Beginning in fiscal year 2015/16, Finance and
Accounting staff has dlso’ béguin ‘to monitor the costs charged to Jobs in Process more frequently.
Additionally, Firiance and ‘Accounting staff is facilitating mandatory training for all project
managers and their support staff to further their understanding of the difference between capital
and operation projects and the importance of timely completion of project closures. This overall
proactive approach should help to minimize project.reclassification issues in the future, with the

exception of a few items that may result from unforeseen changes in project scope or cancellation
of projects.

3. Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Major Federal Awards:

None.

-10 -



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

211 -



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2D




»

2 Inland Empire Utilities Agency

« A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/135)
From; P. Joseph Grindstaff Q}u/
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia %")
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manger
Warren T. Green Q
Manager of Contracts'and Facilities Services
Subject: Contract Award for the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1)
Lawn Conversion Improvement
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the landscape services Contract No. 460002017 for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion
Improvements, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve LandCare, Inc. for a not-to-exceed
amount of $319,200;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional Wastewater Operations &
Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and expense in the amount of $400,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

As part of the regional water use efficiency planning and programming, The Commercial,
Industrial, and Institutional (CII) Turf Removal Rebate Program promotes the removal of high
water-consuming turf and encourages participants to install climate appropriate plants and
convert overhead sprinklers to more efficient technologies, such as micro-spray or drip system
irrigation. Over 65 percent of the region’s water is used to irrigate landscape, with outdoor water
use representing a major source of waste.



Landscape Services Contract Award for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements
December 16, 2015

Page 2

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) provides water use efficiency rebates
with a base rate and the Agency, in partnership with its member agencies, augments those
rebates to increase the base rate and attract greater participation.

In response to the Governor’s Drought Declaration and call for an immediate reduction in water
use, on July 1, 2014, the Agency’s internal response for its facilities was to reduce recycled
water irrigation use by 60 percent for internal facility turf grass, and reduced recycled water
irrigation by 20 percent for external facility turf grass. Following the immediate action to reduce
recycled water consumption, a landscape plan to remove all internal facility turf, utilizing the
MWD water use efficiency institutional rebate of $2 per square foot (sq. ft.), was initiated.

In June 2015, the Agency’s facilities services staff started the Regional Water Recycling Plant
No. 5 (RP-5) Lawn Conversion Improvements, Project No. CP15001. The project converted
approximately 229,460 sq. ft. (5.212 acres) of existing turf areas throughout the RP-5 facility to
alternate uses. The RP-5 project was completed in August 2015 at a total cost of $361,549, or
approximately $1.58 per sq. ft. The Agency is currently awaiting an approval from MWD for the
completed rebate application. Once approved, the MWD reimbursement will cover 100 percent
of the eligible project costs.

From July 2015 through September 2015, the Agency’s facilities services staff prepared the
landscape design and scope of work internally for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements
project. On September 18, 2015, MWD approved the Agency’s application for removal of
251,483 sq. ft. of total turf and a rebate of $2 per sq. ft. for a total eligible rebate of $502,966.

The proposed landscape improvement services contract will convert approximately 251,483 sq.
ft. (5.77 acres) of existing turf arcas throughout the RP-1 facility to alternate uses comprised of:

Graveled areas, including three locales of low-water-use shrubs;
e Mulched areas; including sparsely-spaced low-water-use small trees, shrubs, succulents,
cactus; and

e Decomposed granite areas, including sparsely-spaced low-water-use small trees, shrubs,
succulents, and cactus.

A competitive request for proposal (RFP) for this professional landscape services contract was
issued to 200 prospective landscape contractors through The Network electronic solicitation
system and direct e-mail. Of the four potential contractors that attended the mandatory job-walk,
three submitted proposals, only two of which were responsive to the RFP;

COMPANY PROPOSAL AMOUNT
Conserve LandCare $319,200
KASA Construction $439,980

A technical review committee reviewed and evaluated each of the proposals. The committee
concurred that the Conserve LandCare, Inc. had the most responsive proposal and will provide
the best value to the Agency, as reflected through their understanding of the scope of work,

G:\Board-Rec\2015115289 RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements 12-16-15.docx



Landscape Services Contract Award for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements
December 16, 2015
Page 3

project team’s qualifications and experiences, and ability to meet the project schedule. The RP-1
Lawn Conversion Improvements Services, Contract No. 4600002017, to Conserve LandCare,
Inc., will be a not-to-exceed amount of $319,200. The total project costs including staff labor
and outside consultant for turf disposal is estimated to be $400,000, well below the eligible
rebate of $502,966.

The overall project schedule is as follows:

PROJECT PHASE DATE
Conversion Contract Award December 2015
Conversion Completion February 2016
Rebate Funding Request February 2016

RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements, Project No. CP16007, is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goal of environmental stewardship and good neighbor policy to enhance regional water
supplies through education and promotion of water use efficiency measures.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the Board of Directors approved Contract No. 4600001867 for the RP-5
Lawn Conversion Improvements to Brickman Group, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of
$339,755.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total project costs will be submitted to MWD for reimbursement through the Turf Removal

Rebate Program. The MWD rebate is expected to fully cover the total project costs with no
impact to the Fiscal Year 2015/16 RO fund.

G:\Board-Rec\2015'15289 RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements 12-16-15.docx



Jojeljsiulllpy a)S JOIUSS
“*zelq eonn JIOASI YILVM TVAIDINNW V

Gl10c¢ 1=2quUi=2da(]
SJUBWBA0IdW| UOISIBAUOYD) UMET

L "ON 1ue|d BuljpAaay Jajep) |euoibay




JOTEASHD BLLVA TVRLDENTIN Y

syue|d asn u31em MO]
UM 2}ueld pasodwodaq =
syue|d
9SN 423BM MO| UUM UDINIAI =
I9A0DPUNOIZ |9ABID u
L "ON JUB|d [_uOISaY 1e Jn}
3unsixa jo (sase ££:9) (34 *bs)
199} 2Jenbs €gPf19z aAoWDY  «

2d02g SIUDWDA0IAL| UOISISAUOD) UMET]




LONYASHD WALVA TVRLDENTIW ¥

€ Aovaby ST SIRE3 PRorl ’.d

096°6EYS *Ju] ‘uo1dNIISUO) VSV

00T‘61¢£$ U] ‘D1e)pue dAIISUOD)

jJunowty jesodoud Auedwo)

d4Y 2y31 03 9AIsuodsal atam sjesodoad omy AjUO =
‘sjesodoud pa23jwugns 934yl =
“jem gol Auoyepuew ayy ul pajedpipied s10310BIIUO0D N0 =

pPaAIgday s|esodold




$350D

10qe] Jeis pue [esodsip JN3 ‘SaJIAISS J0IDBIIUOD wamhm_ucm_
00T‘61E€$ sapn)dul) s3s0d 1d3foud pajewnss [B10] 000001S =
23eqal 3|qIBI[D |BI0} 996°T0SS =
"}4 'bs €gt°19T =

.,..Em 21ega. _m>oEm: 4N} JeUOINMISU|
3Sia 1912/ ueyjodoslo

aleqay AMIN adeospueT L-dY



LNLISHO WILVM: THREIDANTT ¥

‘000°‘00%$ JO JUNOWER 33 Ul S9SUAXD pue NUDAL 10}
pun4{ OY 3y} Ul 3123pnq papusllie 91/910T JeaA [edsld dAoaddy «
pue {00Z‘61£$
JO JUNOWE Pa3IX3-03-10U B JO }DBIIUOD dU| ‘ale)pue]
DAJISUOD) YHM IDBIIUOD SIDIAIDS ddedspue| oyl 2A0addy =

UOIEPUS WO







| Infand Empire Utilities Agency
h A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002017
FOR
REGIONAL PLANT NO. 1 LAWN CONVERSION
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
FOR
INLAND EMPIRE UTLITIES AGENCY

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of
. 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency”), and Conserve
LandCare, of Thousand Paims, Califomnia (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for the
Regional Plant No. 1 Lawn Conversion Improvements Project. This project will convert
approximately five (5) acres of turf-based landscape to a refined water-efficient landscape.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: Alt technical direction related to this Contract

shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager.  Eric Lesser
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:;  (909) 993-1526
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1987
Cell:  (909) 342-3826

Email:  elesser@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  George Gonzalez, Conserve LandCare
Address: 72265 Manufacturing Road
Thousand Palms, California 92276
Telephone:  (760) 343-1433
Facsimile:  (760) 343-0433
Celi:  (760) 250-7116
Email: george@conservelandcare.com

4600002017 HD Page 1 of 12
12/16/2015



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002017.

B. Contract Number 4600002017, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Agency’'s RFP-HD-15-073, dated September 30, 2015, {Attachment A).
D. Contractor’s proposal, dated October 21, 2015, (Attachment B),

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities shall
include, but shall not be limited to:

A. Contractor will provide all manpower, equipment, vehicles, and supplies needed
to effectively convert the RP-1 Turf-based landscape into a water-efficient
California native and Mediterranean motif, in accordance with The Scope of Work
RFP-HD-15-073 (Attachment A), and the Contractor's proposal (Attachment B),

both of which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof with these
references.

B. Contractor shall prebér‘e, a-f'S'chedule of Work and Services for review and
approval by the Project Manager. The mutually agreed Schedule of Work and

Services shall be the basis of coordination between the Contractor and the
Agency.

C. More specifically, the work for this contract shall include the removal of turf as
specifically noted in specification Section Hl. — Existing Lawn Removal and
Lowering of Finished Grade. The turf will be replaced with hardscape, mulch, and
low-water-use plants. Additionally, other turf areas will be over-laid with
decomposed granite (DG). The DG areas will be sparsely planted with drought-
tolerant species supported with drip irrigation systems delivering recycled water.
Contractor will be required to work carefully, efficiently, and finish the project on a
firm deadline.

D. Through the duration of this contract, the Agency and Contractor may identify
additional tasks, which on a “time and material” basis, shall be reduced to writing,
signed by both parties, and amended to this contract.

L) TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice-to-Proceed

until June 30, 2018, unless agreed to otherwise by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed milestone
invoices (see Attachment C), which have been approved by the Project Manager, within
thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service
that does not meet the Agency requirements or has proven to be unacceptable until
such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager.

Additionally, to qualify for payment, the Contractor shall prominently display, on the
first page of the invoice, both:

4600002017 HD Page 2 of 12
12/16/2015



A. The Contract Number — 4600002017, and;
B. The Contract Release Purchase Order Number — 4500023698

Contractor shall prbvide, with their milestone invoices, certified payroll documentation to
verify that Contractor has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the California
Department of Industrial Relations requirements.

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the fees/rates proposed within the
Contractor's site-specific and task-specific proposals. Each proposal shall be formatted
consistent with the requirement that material purchased by the Contractor, any Sales
Tax paid, and any labor provided; shall each be shown on a separate line.

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002017
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org

1. Scan the invoice as a PDF file.

2. Attach the scanned file to an email.

3. IEUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward (mail, fax, or email) a copy of said invoice to
the designated Project Manager, identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the work represented by this
Contract, Agency shall pay Contractor's invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED ftotal
authorized amount of $319,200 for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-

EXCEED amount, or for work completed beyond the expiration date without an
Amendment to the Contract.

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work, including additions,
reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency.
Such changes shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract. The Total Authorized
Amount and Term shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes,

and shall be set forth in the written Amendment, agreed to and signed by both parties,
prior to becoming effective.

7 CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with
the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor
shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is
unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of
the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

4600002017 HD Page 3 of 12
12/16/2015



8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Contractor on the Jobsite:

1.

2.

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job; and

Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any aicoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense, which, by
its nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its sole
expense, the following insurance.

A.  Minimum Scope ofj'lnsufém.;e:"

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01,
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projectiiocation, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit. '

Automobile Liability: Automobile Liability: - $1,000,000 combined single
limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall
be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01
10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident. See attached
waiver.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured

retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either. the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

4600002017 HD
12/16/2015

Page 4 of 12



a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as additional insureds, endorsement GL 2010 11 85, as
respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf
of the Contractor, products and completed operations of the
Contractor, premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Contractor.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued
in place of the CG 2010 11 85, then it is also necessary to issue a
Form CG 2037 10 01 in addition to Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG
2010 03 97.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shali not contribute with it.

c. Any fa;:imre to -60m-ply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made- or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer’s liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Empfoyers Liéb‘ility Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising

from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency. (See attached
waiver).

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than
AVIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional
Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less
than B:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

4600002017 HD Page 5 of 12
12/16/2015



10.

11.

Vertification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.

The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and

endorsements to the following:

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Attn: Manager of Safety and Risk Management
P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, California 91709

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Resp(mslb:htv The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by o*t:her practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is I’étained as an independent Contractor
only, for the scle purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Lawsg and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of existing and future state and federal laws and county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall
at all tmes observe and comply with such existing, at the time services are
rendered, laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect
and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and
agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any
such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, in effect at the time the services
are performed, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Prevailing Wage Reguirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of
the California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,

4600002017 HD Page 6 of 12

12/16/2015



nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate

payroll records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and
local laws related to labor.

E. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

F. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

G. Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status
or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. Please be assured that
any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

H. Disputes:

ill. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration
shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et.seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject fo
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shali submit the Contractor's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shali make his

4600002017 HD Page 7 of 12

12/16/2015



or her determination with respect fo each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
General Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the General Manager's decision

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person wil be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor
a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven
(7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is ac-
ceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b}, the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration shall be recoverable by the
party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et.seq. Such joinder

shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify
the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns, and shall defend and hold them
harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses; which
arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the

Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns in the performance of the
work under this contract.

4600002017 HD ' Page 8 of 12
1211612015



13.

14.

14.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS: Any work materials (drawings, specifications, exhibits,
site surveys, and other documents) related to this scope of work shall remain the
property of the Agency. The Agency acknowledges that the Contractor's reports, plans,
specifications, field data and notes, calculations, estimates, and other similar work
materials are instruments of professional services, and are not “products.” The Agency
understands that Contractor may retain a copy of all work materials for the purpose of
documenting the Contractor’s participation in this project. The Agency recognizes that
there shall be no unauthorized re-use of any project documents unless authorization of
such re-use is reduced to writing and signed by both parties. Ownership of all
completed work materials shall remain with the Agency. In return for the Contractor's
relinquishment of ownership, the Agency agrees to waive any claim or liability for injury

or loss allegedly arising from the unauthorized re-use of Contractor's instruments of
service.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation:  Title to the Documentation shali pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and
internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access
file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation
to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance
of Work related to the Scope of Work described herein.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory
models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall. be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody. .

C. Disposition; Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as
directed in writing by the Project Manager and/or a designated Agency
representative. '

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor shall

4600002017 HD Page 9 of 12
12116/2015



grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

if the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed

to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

16. LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment fumished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this. contract and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such lien at the
time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

17 NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green

Manager of Contracts Procurement and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor: George Gonzalez, CEO

Conserve LandCare
72265 Manufacturing Road
Thousand Palms, California 92276

4600002017 HD
12/16/2015

Page 10 of 12



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,

upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such pumorted or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without

the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et.seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are govemned by this Act. The Agency

shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. if Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, cosis, and expenses, in any action or proceeding arising under the
Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12} months after final payment has been made to
Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Califomia, County of San Bernardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

4600002017 HD Page 11 of 12
12/16/2015



24, FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

25. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CONSERVE LANDCARE:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) George Gonzalez (Date)
General Manager CEO

4500002017 HD Page 12 of 12

12/16/2015



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2E



~

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

b A MUNICIPAL WAYER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From: Sﬂ’ P. Joseph Grindstaff B#‘/
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia '\

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manger

Warren T. Green @
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Janitorial Maintenance Services Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to Priority Building Services,
LLC, (PBS) for janitorial maintenance services for a total annual amount of $166,593,
effective January 3, 2016; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The Agency’s current contract for janitorial services with Merchants Building Maintenance,
LLC, is set to expire on December 31, 2015.

A competitive Request for Proposal (RFP) to provide janitorial maintenance services for a total
of nine Agency sites throughout the scrvice area was issued to 70 prospective contractors
through The Network’s electronic bidding system and direct e-mail. Out of the ten potential
contractors who participated in the mandatory job-walk, only four submitted proposals. The
table below is a summary of the four contractor proposals. The most comprehensive proposal
and determined to be the best value for the Agency was submitted by PBS. The PBS proposal
addressed all of the requirements in the RFP and was one of two to address the Agency’s LEED
v4 O+M standards and green cleaning requirements. Golden Touch Cleaning, Inc proposal was



Janitorial Maintenance Services Contract Award
December 16, 2015
Page 2

not as comprehensive, and did not provided the information required for the Agency’s LEED v4
O+M standards and green cleaning requirements.

COMPANY PROPOSAL AMOUNT
Golden Touch Cleaning $147,836
Priority Building Services $166,593
Xanadu Service Systems $280,392
Executive Suite Services $356,858

Additionally, PBS is certified with Honors for the Cleaning Industry Management Standard and
the Cleaning Industry Management Standard Green Buildings and Services. The total cost of the
PBS proposal will be $166,593 for the first twelve months, or $13,883 per month. Compared to
the current contract cost of $10,095, the proposed contract reflects an increase $3,788 per month
for the first year of the five-year term. The 37 percent increase reflects the industry’s higher
costs since the Agency’s last RFP issuance in 2008, and added services, including; street
sweeping for various treatment plants, quarterly cleaning service for 32 refrigerators throughout
the Agency’s facilities and the addition of service needs at lift stations and treatment plants.
Janitorial services are essential in upholding the Agency appearance of its facilities and
commitment to provide a safe and sanitary work environment.

Annually, prior to December 1% of each of the next four years, the annual cost of the contract
will be adjusted by an amendment to the contract, based on the Consumer Price Index (Los
Angeles-Riverside-Orange County area) not-to-exceed five percent and no less than zero percent.

Janitorial maintenance services contract award to PBS, is consistent with the Agency’s Business
Goal of workplace environment to provide safe and a healthy work environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 20, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the issuance of Amendment No. 13 to
extend the agreement with Merchants Building Maintenance, LLC for two years for Agency-
wide janitorial maintenance services.

On December 17, 2008, the Board of Directors approved Contract No. 4600000339 to Merchants
Building Maintenance, LLC. for Agency-wide janitorial maintenance services.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
If approved, the estimated contract service of $83,398 in the remainder of Fiscal Year 2015/16 is

budgeted in the Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund and the
Administrative Service (GG) fund as part of professional services budget.

G+\Board-Rec\2015\15288 Janitorial Maintenance Services Contract 12-16-15.docx



»

(i-— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002020
FOR
JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
FOR
INLAND EMPIRE UTLITIES AGENCY

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this !Q“ day of
Decemmr , 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Priority Building
Services, LLC., of Brea, Callfornia (hereinafter referred fo as "Contractor”), to provide both
equipment and personnel for Janitorial Maintenance Services for a term of five (5) years.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract

shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's ‘assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Lucia Diaz
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1631
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1987

Email. Ldiaz@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  David Kraushaar
Address:  Priority Building Services, LLC.
521 Mercury Lane
Brea, Califomia 92821

Telephone:  (714) 255-2940
Facsimile: (714) 255-2952
(909-784-8275

Email: david@priorityservices.net

4600002020 HD Page 1 of 11
11/30/2015



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendments to Contract Number 4600002020.

Contract Number 4600002020, General Terms and Conditions.
Agency’s RFP-HD-15-069, dated September 28, 2015, Attachment A.
RFP-HD-15-069 Addendum #1, dated October 15, 2015, Attachment B
Contractor's proposal dated October 20, 2015, Attachment C.

moow»

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities shall
include, but shall not be limited to:

A. As needed, Contractor will provide all manpower, equipment, vehicles, and
supplies needed to complete the work, in accordance with Agency's Request for
Proposal Number RFP-HD-15-069, Attachment A, and the Contractor's proposal,

Attachment B; which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof with this
reference.

B. Through the duration of t’His contract, the Agency and Contractor may identify
additional tasks, which on a “time and material” basis, shall be reduced to writing,
signed by both parties, and made part of this contract.

o TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice-to-Proceed

until January 3, 2021, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

B. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoices, which
have been approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of
the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service that does not meet the Agency
requirements or has proven to be unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager. Invoice amounts (rates, fees, and
prices) may be adjusted annually, in accordance with an agreed-upon (CPI) index;
reflecting either positive or negative adjustments during the previous 12-month period.

Additionally, to qualify for payment, the Contractor shall prominently display, on the
first page of the invoice, both:

A. The Contract Number — 4600002020, and;
B. The Contract Release Purchase Order Number — 4500023692

All invoices shail be formulated consistent with the rates proposed within the
Contractor's site-specific and task-specific proposals, see Attachment D. Each
proposal shall be formatied consistent with the requirement that materials purchased by

the Contractor, any Sales Tax paid, and any |labor provided; shall each be shown on a
separate line.

4600002020 HD Page 2 of 11
11/30/2015



Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002020
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org

1. Scan the invoice as a PDF file.
2. Attach the scanned file to an email.
3. IEUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward (mail, fax, or email) a copy of said invoice to
the designated Project Manager, identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the work represented by this
Contract, Agency shall pay Contractor's invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED total
authorized amount of $832,965 for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall not be paid for. any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-

EXCEED amount, or for any work completed beyond the expiration date without an
Amendment to the Contract. i B

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work, including additions,
reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work; as directed in writing by the Agency.
Such changes shall be made a part of the Contract by an Amendment. The Total
Authorized Amount and Term shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes, and shall be set forth in the written Amendment, agreed to and signed
by both parties, prior to becoming effective.

7 CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with
the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor
shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is
unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of
the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Contractor on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job; and
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic

beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance

as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

4600002020 HD Page 3 of 11
11/30/2015



3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense, which, by
its nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its sole
expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01,
covering Comprehensive General Liability. I Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate Iimit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this

project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single
limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall
be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01
10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident. See attached

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: - Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the

Agency, erther. the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-

insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of
losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as additional insureds, endorsement, GL 2010 11 85, as
respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of
the Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles
owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded
to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers. If Form
CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010
11 85, then it is also necessary to issue a Form CG 2037 10 01 in
addition to Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97.

4600002020 HD Page 4 of 11
11/30/2015



b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

¢. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers,

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to
the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. Al Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All cettificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

4600002020 HD Page 5 of 11
11/30/2015



10.

1.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor

only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Qbserving Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of existing and future state and federal laws and county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authonty over the same. The Contractor shalll
at all times observe and comply with such existing, at the time services are
rendered, laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect
and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and
agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any
such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, in effect at the time the services
are performed, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the perfomance of any services

under this Contract shall be subject te the wrltten approval of the Project
Manager. '

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.
Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
status, ancestry, physical or menta! disability, sexual orientation, veteran status
or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. Please be assured that
any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
detemmined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue

4600002020 HD Page 6 of 11

11/30/2015



the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration
shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. [f the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his
or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
General Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the General Manager's decision

In the"revent of arbitration, the pariiés; hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five nhames of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor
a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven
(7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is
acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court

4600002020 HD
11/30/2015

Page 7 of 11



12.

13.

14.

pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its
successor. . The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court
pursuant to the procedure under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees
which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify
the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns, and shall defend and hold them
harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness, or wiliful misconduct of the Contragtor, its directors, employees, agents
and assigns in the performance of the work under this contract.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS: Any work maternals (drawings, specifications, exhibits,
site surveys, and other. documents) related to this scope of work shall remain the
property of the Agency. The Agency acknowledges that the Contractor's reports, plans,
specifications, field data and notes, calculations, estimates, and other similar work
materials are instruments of professional services, and are not “products.” The Agency
understands that Contractor may retain a copy of all work materials for the purpose of
documenting the Contractor’s participation in this project. - The Agency recognizes that
there shall be no unauthorized re-use of any project documents unless authorization of
such re-use is reduced to writing and signed by both parties. Ownership of all
completed work materials shall remain with the Agency. In return for the Contractor's
relinquishment of ownership, the Agency agrees to waive any claim or liability for injury

or loss allegedly arising from the unauthorized re-use of Contractor's instruments of
service.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and
internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access
file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation
to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance
of Work related to the Scope of Work described herein.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory
models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all

4600002020 HD Page 8 of 11
11/30/2015



15.

18.

C.

encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as

directed in writing by the Project Manager and/or a designated Agency
representative.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A.

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

ill Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of

expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

4600002020 HD Page 9 of 11

11/30/2015



Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such lien at the
time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

17.  NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts Procurement and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor: Eddie Rocha or David Kraushaar
Priority Building Services, LLC.
521 Mercury Lane
Brea, California 92821

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.”

18. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without

the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

19.  PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency

shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation concemning disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Sectet, “ Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all

liability, damages, costs, and expenses, in any action or proceeding arising under the
Public Records Act.

4600002020 HD Page 10 of 11
11/30/2015



20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to
Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior ora! or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, st_rlkes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice-{o-Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above. ‘

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: PRIORITY BUILDING SERVICES, LLC:
{ *A MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICT)

Warren T. Green (Date) David Kraushaar (Date)
Manager of Contracts Sales Manager
and Facilities Services

4600002020 HD Page 11 of 11
11/30/2015



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2F




.

# Inland Empire Utilities Agency

< A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (12/9/15)
From: Bf" P. Joseph Grindstaff (%"
“ General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia |

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Courier Services Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract with PacTrack of Fullerton,
CA, through December 31, 2020, for Agency-wide courier and laboratory sample
delivery services; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The Agency’s current competitively-let contract with Valley Couriers for Agency-wide courier
and laboratory sample delivery services is due to expire on December 3 1, 2015. Staff solicited
proposals utilizing the Network system. Solicitations were sent to 16 registered contractors.
Proposals were solicited for a five-year contract. Six contractors viewed the solicitation
document; however, only one contractor, PacTrack, submitted a proposal. The incumbent
contractor, Valley Couriers, did not submit a proposal as a result of an administrative oversight
within their organization.

PacTrack proposed a rate of $1.19 per mile for the daily courier service, $1.15 per mile for the
daily laboratory sample delivery service, and $1.75 per mile for special deliveries; e.g. Board
packages, etc. PacTrack’s estimated annual costs for the daily mail run and laboratory sample



Courier Services Contract
December 16, 2015
Page 2

delivery service are approximately 11 percent below the incumbent’s costs. PacTrack’s special
delivery rates are approximately 15 percent higher than the incumbent’s rates. PacTrack’s five-
year contract includes firm-fixed rates for the first two years and three consecutive one-year rate
adjustments equal to the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers, in the Los
Angeles-Anaheim-Riverside, California area, up to five percent and not less than zero.

As with most product and service contracts, the proposed contract affords the Agency the ri ght to
terminate the contract at any time for convenience or cause,

The utilization of a competitively-let contract with PacTrack is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility by continuing to contain costs for services required to
conduct Agency business.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 17, 2010, the Board approved a five-year competitively-let contract with Valley
Couriers, Inc,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The annual costs of courier service and laboratory sample delivery service of approximately
$54,000 are budgeted in Fiscal Years 2015/16 and 2016/17 in the Administrative Services (GG)
fund for courier service and Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund for
laboratory sample delivery service.

G:\Board-Rec\201 5\15290 PacTrack Contract Board Letter.docx



»

% Infand Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002016
FOR
AGENCY WIDE COURIER SERVICE
AND
LABORATORY SAMPLE DELIVERY SERVICE

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this ____ day of , 2015,
by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized
and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State
of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Pacific Couriers dba PacTrack of
Fullerton, Califomia (hereinafter refermed to as "Contractor"), for Agency Wide Courier
Service and Laboratory Sample Delivery Service.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager: Rosemary Alvarado
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 81708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1681
Email:  ralvarado@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Project Manager:  Nageil Hazu
Director of Business Development
Address: 1706 W. Orangethorpe Avenue
Fullerton, CA 92833
Telephone: (714) 278-6100
Facsimile: (714) 278-6105
Email:  nshazu@pacificcouriers.com

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 1



Conditions, or addenda attached, then the govering order of precedence shall be as
follows:

1. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002016

2. Contract Number 4600002016 General Terms and Conditions.
2. Request for Proposal No. RFP-RA-15-078.

4, Contractor's Proposal, dated October 22, 2015.

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities shall
be in accordance with Agency's Request for Proposal No. RFP-RA-15-078, and
Contractor's Proposal dated October 22, 2015 which are all incorporated herein and
made a part hereof by this reference. Work shall be for Agency wide courier service
and Laboratory delivery service to include responsibilities as specified in the
Agency’'s RFP in Section 3 — Technical Specifications.

5. TERM: The initial term of this Contract shall be two (2) years. The Contractor shall
agree to allow the Agency, at the Agency’s sole discretion, to extend this Contract, in
twelve-month increments, for an additional period not-to-exceed sixty (60) months,
for a total Contract term of seven (7) years. In the event the Agency desires to
exercise any or all of the Contract extension options provided for in this Section, the
Agency shall provide at least 30 calendar day's written notice to the Contractor, prior
to the expiration of the original Contract term or any extension thereof.

6. PRICE ADJUSTMENTS: in the event the Agency exercises any of the Contract
extensions provided for in Section 5§ above, pricing for said extension shall be
calculated as follows:

Commencing on January 1, 2017 and continuing on each January 1 thereafter, those
prices provided for in Section 7 of this Contract shall be adjusted plus or minus by a
sum equal to the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban
Consumers, in the Los Angeles-Anaheim-Riverside, Califomia index area as
provided for in this section. The basis for computing the adjustment to those prices
provided for in Section 7 of this Contract shall be the percentage change for the
twelve month period from November to November, starting with the period of
November 2016 to November 2017, and continuing every twelve (12) months
thereafter. Despite any changes in the CPI for any given twelve (12) month
adjustment period, adjustments to those prices as provided for in Section 7 of this
Contract shall not increase or decrease more than five (5) percent during any single
twelve (12) month adjustment period.

In the event the CPI is changed so that the base period differed from 1967=100, then
the index applied as provided for above shall be corrected in accordance with the
conversion factor published the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor
Statistics, or their successor. If the CPI is discontinued or revised, such other
governmental index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used in order to

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 2



obtain substantially the same results as would have been obtained if the CPI has not
been discontinued or revised.

7. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND_COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an
invoice not more than once per month during the term of this Contract. Agency shall
pay Contractor's properly executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within
thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any
service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such service is
revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

In compensation for the services represented by this Contract, the Agency shall pay
the following price:

Daily Mail Run $1.19/ mile
Laboratory Sample Delivery $ 1.15/ mile
Special Delivery $1.75/ mile

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted monthly as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attention: Accounts Payable Department
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

8. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance
with the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work
Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that
Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the
Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

9. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness: Contractor on the Jobsite:
1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency..

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 3



1. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its
sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01
covering Commercial General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
[nsurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this projectfiocation, or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering
Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured

retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of
losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

il

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under confract to the Agency are to be
covered as insureds, endorsements CG2010 1185 as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles
owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded
to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers. If Form
CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010
11 85 form, then it is necessary to issue Form CG 2037 10 01 in
addition to the 10 93 or 03 97 Forms.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 4



b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

c.  Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to
the limits of the insurer’s liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. Al Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A
minus:Vil, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional
Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less
than B:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall fumish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 5



The Agency reserves the right to require compleie, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

F. Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Risk Management

inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia 91709

2. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work for a design/build project.

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole pumpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.
The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing and
future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents
against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its
employees.

D. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager. For this project subcontractor list law shall apply.

E. Grant Funded Projects: For grant-funded projects, the Contractor shall be
responsible to comply with all grant requirements related to the project. These
may include, but shall not be limited to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species
Act, Executive Order 11246 (Affirmative Action Requirements), Equal
Opportunity, Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and Public Access to
Records, and Compliance Review.

F. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 6



subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

G. Egual Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status
or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these
goals the Agency has established procedures regarding the implementation and
enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment
Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency’'s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of
either of these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for
your respective Contract. Please advise any of your staff that believes they
might have been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property,
to report said possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s
Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any possible infraction
will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

H. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Contractor represents and warrants that
the Work and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes
described in the Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after
acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional cost to
Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the Work or
Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is
brought to the attention of Contractor by Agency, or any other person or entity.
Contractor shall within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming
that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall
correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor's receipt of
notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Contractor shall correct any such
emor deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to Agency's continued
use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Contractor's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or
any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to
correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to
the Contract, Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the
dispute and reason for the Contractor's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Contractor shall be resolved in
accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 7



l. Disputes:

1.  All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined
in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain unresoived
after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent
arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et.
seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file.a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance
of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project
Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the General
Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written
decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after
receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her
determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project
Manager within seven (7) calendar days after recelving written notice of
the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment as

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 8



11.

12.

Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days
in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps {a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If
this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under
Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs associat-
ed with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

J.  Workers’ Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees

and assigns, and shall defend and hold them hammless from all liabilities, demands,
actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which
arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the
Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work
under this contract.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DQOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same
to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency.
The Contractor agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

13. TiTLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 9



internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access
file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation
to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance
of Work related to the PROJECT.

Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory
models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as
directed in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the performance of
the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency,
and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and
transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor shall
grant o Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect
to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shail procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, transiate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 10



15.

16.

All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and

Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,

copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of
action, and costs including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses arising out of
any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade secret,
trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up
a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and
Documentation.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fulty
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
P.0. Box 8020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor:  Nabeil Hazu
Director of Business Development
1706 West Orangethorpe Avenue
Fullerton, California 92833

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 11



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency, and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal
without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be nuli, void and of no legal
effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: [nformation made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’'s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The
Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of
any documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency
shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a
court or other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a
Public Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked
“Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and
indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractors’ records related to the Work. The option to review and/for audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after termination of the
Contract. The Contractor shaill make all records and related documentation available
within three (3} working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bemardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay
Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such
termination.

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 12



23.

24,

25.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters,
efcetera.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract,
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: PACIFIC COURIERS dba PACTRACK.:
Warren T. Green (Date) Nabeil Hazu (Date)
Manager of Contracts and Director of Business Development

Facilities Services

Contract No. 4600002016 Page 13



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2G



>

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

@ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From: Q"( P. Joseph Grindstaff @ ,})

General Manager

Submitted by: Christina Valencia @"/
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren T. Green E@
Manager of Contracts'and Facilities Services

Subject: Unarmed Uniformed Security Services Contract

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the contract to Universal Protection Services (UPS), through December 31,
2020; for IEUA uniformed security services, for a not-to-exceed amount of $858,000, for
up to a five-year term; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

Since 1999, the Agency has hired private security contractors to provide unarmed mobile patrol
services throughout Agency owned facilities. In 2002, the scope of work (SOW) was expanded
to include standing guard posts at the main entrance gates of Agency treatment plants during
regular business hours. Over the years, the SOW has been reduced with respect to the standing
guard posts.

The current contract extension with UPS will expire on December 31, 2015. UPS has provided
outstanding service for the last five years. They have been extremely responsive to changes in
our service requirements, requests for additional security services, and maintained favorable
pricing during the term of the contract. Additionally, through internal discussion, it was found
that the UPS were recommended for continued service as a result of their; advanced security



Unarmed Uniformed Security Services Contract
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 2

training program, high retention rate of employees, superior leadership, management and
supervision, excellent past experience, and support of Agency operations.

In addition, to retaining strict standards of conduct and appropriate qualifications for security
personnel, UPS is required to provide all the necessary material, supplies, and equipment (e.g.,
cell phones, uniforms, flashlights, night vision binoculars, vehicles and fuel, etc.).

The proposed contract will be for a five-year term, with a two-year fixed price of $167,000 (2.7
percent over the expiring contracts rates; which were held for last five years) and three optional
years with negotiated pricing.

Pending approval of this contract, the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority, will piggy

back under a separate contract for unarmed uniformed security services for their facility that ties
into the services provided to the Agency.

The proposed contract is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Workplace Environment
by ensuring a safe work environment and the safety of the Agency’s assets.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 15, 2010, the Board approved the award of Contract No. 4600000488 with UPS
for unarmed uniformed security services.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The annual costs of unarmed uniformed security services are budgeted annually the under
security-related services account, in the Administrative Service (GG) Fund, the Regional
Operations O&M (RO) Fund and the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund.

G\Board-Rec\2015\15296 Universal Protection Services Security Contract Board Letter.docx



CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002018
FOR
UNARMED UNIFORMED SECURITY GUARD AND PATROL SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day
of » 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilites Agency, a
Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and
by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and
Universal Protection Service, of Riverside, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor")
for unamed uniformed security guard and patrol services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's
assignment are listed below.

Project Manager: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1709
Facsimile:  (909) 947-1087
Email: wgreen@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Larry Krininger
Address: 2900 Adams Street, Suite C-10A
Riverside, California 92504
Office Telephone:  (951) 343-5817
Cellular Telephone  (951) 538-3127
Facsimile: (951) 343-1858
Email:  lkrninger@universalpro.com

4600002018 HD Page 1 of 24
12/4/2015



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and
Conditions, or addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as
follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002018.
B. Contract Number 4600002018 General Terms and Conditions.
C. Contractor's proposal dated November 9, 2015,Exhibit A.

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
be in accordance with the following.

The Contractor shall provide uniformed security guard services, including all
personnel, supervision, equipment, and supplies (except as identified herein as
Agency-provided). These services shall be provided by California-licensed,
private, uniformed, unarmed, security guards throughout Agency-operated
facilities in western San Bernardino County.

The overall activity at any of the facilities can present potentially hostile, volatile, or
hazardous situations which dictate the need for maintaining a calm and peaceful
environment. Security guards must provide this level of calm while creating a
security presence which deters unlawful activities.

One of the major tasks of providing security at these Agency facilities is adapting
to rapidly changing environments. Security guards must use discretion and good
judgment in dealing with Agency employees, contractors, visitors, and the general
public. '

Work Periods and Locations:

A. Mobile (Roving) Patrols. Unless otherwise directed by the Agency’s Security
Officer, the following schedule shall be adhered to:

4:00 p.m. — 6:00 a.m.; seven days per week, including all holidays.

B. Roving Security guard locations include, but are not limited to:

1. Regional Plant No. 1 — 2662 E. Walnut Street, Ontario, CA 91761

Located in the City of Ontario, near the intersection of the 60 Freeway
and Archibald Avenue

2. Regional Plant No. 2 — 16400 El Prado Road., Chino, CA 91708

Located at El Prado Road and Pine Avenue, immediately east of the
71 Expressway in the southern area of the City of Chino

4600002018 HD Page 2 of 24
12/112015



10.

11.

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility — 14950 Telephone
Ave., Chino, CA 91708

Located in the City of Chino at the southwest corner of Telephone
Avenue and Chino Hills Parkway, west of Central Avenue

Regional Plant No. 4 — 12811 Sixth Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA
91729

Located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga at the intersection of Sixth
Street and Etiwanda Avenue

Regional Plant No. 5; 6063 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708
Located in the City of Chino on Kimball Avenue, east of El Prado Road

RP-5 Renewable Energy Facility; 16090 Mountain Ave., Chino, CA
91708

Located in the Ciit'y of Chino, between Kimball Avenue and El Prado
Road

Administrative Headquarters, Buildings “A” and “B." 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Chino—, CA 91708 '

Located in the City of Chino, east of the intersection of Kimball Avenue
and El Prado Road

San Bernardino Lift Station; 13707 San Bemardino Avenue, Fontana,
CA 92305

L.ocated in the City of Fontana, near the intersection of San Bernardino
Road and Cherry Avenue

Philadelphia Lift Station; 1818 Philadelphia Avenue, Ontario, CA 91761

Located in the City of Ontario, west of the intersection of Philadelphia
Street and Vineyard Avenue

Montclair Lift Station; 915 W. Philadelphia Avenue, Ontario, CA 91761

Located in the City of Ontario, east of the intersection of Philadelphia
Street and Mountain Avenue

Dechiorination Station, El Prado Park; 16500 Johnson Avenue, Chino,
CA 91708

Located in the Prado Regional Park, east of the intersection of Pine
Avenue and Euclid Avenue

4600002018 HD
12M1/2015

Page 3 of 24



12

Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park; 6075 Kimball Avenue,
Chino CA 81708

Located in the City of Chino, at the intersection of Kimball Avenue and
El Prado Road

Standing guard: RP-1 Walnut Avenue Gate; 6:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m., Monday
through Friday, excluding Agency-recognized holidays; New Years Day,
President's Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving
Holiday (two days), and Christmas Day (two days).

Security Contractor Requirements:

1.

Shall be licensed by the State of California, Department of Consumer
Affairs.

Shall provide an operable GPS system for all security vehicles. The
system should have real time, on-line, internet tracking capabilities
from the contractor's command center. The GPS tracking system shall
also be available to the Agency on-line in real time.

Shall maintain a functional twémty‘-four hour operational command
center for monitoring all security personne! assigned to the Agency's
account.

Personnel providing services under this contract are subject to all
Federal and State laws, regulations, and rules pertaining to the
confidentiality of mformatlon contained in any Agency file or
communicated with any Agency employee or contractor. Breach of
confidentiality and/or conflict of laws, regulations, or rules by an
assigned security guard shall be grounds for replacement of that
security guard; as well as contract termination for cause.

Shall provide a primary point of contact for the general administration
of the contract. The primary point of contact (or designee) shalt be
readily available by telephone, email, or text messaging to respond to
service requests made by the Agency on a 24/7/365 days per year
basis.

Shall enforce a zero tolerance drug testing policy for all security guard
personnel assigned to perform services at no additional expense to
the Agency.

Shall maintain an accurate record, and provide access, with the name
of every employee classification, actual hours worked, wages paid,
and benefits provided to each employee.

4600002018 HD

121172015

Page 4 of 24



10.

1.

Each security guard shall have a system for logging all electronic
communications, including; telephone, email, text messaging, videos,
and photographs. -

Shall provide the Agency with all company and employee state and
federal registrations.

Shall provide current photographs and profile information, of all
security personnel assigned to the Agency’s account.

Shall provide marked vehicles capable of driving over rough and
uneven terrain. Each vehicle should have spotlight operable from
inside the vehicle, as well as an emergency light bar atop of the
vehicle. All vehicles shall have current (California Department of
Motor Vehicles) registration, be readily identifiable as “Security”
vehicles, be kept clean, and in good condition and repair.

Security Contractor Responsibilities:

1.

Assign ful_:ly~trained,_'-unarmed and uniformed security guards for each
assignment and shift.

All assigned security guards must be physically and mentally capable
to perform all of the required duties and tasks.

All security guards must report on time, remain on duty, and perform
their assigned duties throughout the entire shift. Late arrivals or early
departures are unacceptable without the prior approval of the
Agency’s Security Officer.

All security guards shall be provided with a cellular telephone to
communicate directly with the Agency’s Security Officer, management
and key staff, as well as police, sheriff, and fire departments.

All security guards must be able to operate digital cameras, video-
recorders, cellular telephones, two-way radios, pagers, and other
communication devices required by the Agency.

Prior to beginning any shift, security guards shall receive training:

* In their capacity as security guards;

* In the Contractor's protocols, policies, procedures, and standing
orders;

* Inthe requirements of this contract; and

» On the policies, procedures, and protocols, and processes included
under this contract.

4600002018 HD
1211712015

Page 5 of 24



10.

11.

Contractor shall immediately remove any security guard from
assignment to the Agency’s account upon direction from the Agency’s
Security Officer or designee.

Contractor shall provide each security guard with:

» Salaries, wages, benefits, unemployment taxes, and workers’
compensation insurance

» Supervision to ensure that all policies, procedures, and process are
followed

* All necessary communication equipment; e.g., cellular telephones,

backup batteries, etc.

Appropriate uniforms and jackets

Operable flashlight, rain gear, and necessary night vision optics

Appropriate vehicles

Appropriate incident report forms (as approved by the Agency's

Security Officer)

» Necessary phone numbers for emergencies and for Agency
management

* A copy of the Contractor's employee policies and procedures; as
well as post orders.

o Necessary keys and access control devices

» If Agency-provided building keys, gate openers, or proximity cards
control devices are lost by the Contractor; the Contractor is
responsible for reimbursing the Agency for the expense to re-key
the locks and/or replace the lost items

Contractor must provide the Agency with an accurate record of every
employee at least two business days in advance of their scheduled
shift. The record must include;

Employee full name

Copy of individual - state guard license

Color picture (minimum specifications below)

Hire date

Job title

Rate of pay

Any current security clearances issued by the Federal Government,
including the Department of Defense

Contractor must provide color photographs and profiles of all security
personnel and ensure that each is current, complete, and on file with
the Agency. Photographs must be full face front, head and shoulders
only; in two inch by three inch format.

Contractor must provide access to an electronic on-line filing system
for keeping all communications, reports, logs, text, and photographs.

4600002018 HD
12112015

Page 6 of 24



12.

13.

14.

Security guards must be trained in the use of a digital camera for day
and night time use. Photographs must be recorded by a muiti-mega
pixel camera with date and time stamp. All photographs must be
attached to the corresponding incident reports. All photographs and
incident reports are the sole property of the Agency. If a legal dispute
arises for which the Contractor provides “indemnification and/or
defense, the Agency has an obligation to provide documents relevant
to the incident for such defense.

Must provide weekly schedule of all security guard shifts to the Agency
~ not less than one full week in advance. Each shift schedule must
include the name and hours that security guards are scheduled to
work. If a shift schedule changes for any reason, the Contractor must
request permission from the Agency’s Security Officer in advance.

Within thirty days after contract issuance, the Contractor shall submit
their “Post Orders” for review and approval by the Agency's Security
Officer. Should the Security Officer determine revisions are required,
the Contractor shall have ten calendar days to revise and resubmit the
Post Orders for review and reconsideration.

Security Personnel Qualifications:

1.

2.

Must be a legal resident of the United States.

Must be a high school graduate or have an equivalent GED.

Must be at _'Ie;ast 21 years of age.

Must have at least one year of relevant security work experience. Said
experience may be substituted for service in the United States Armed
Forces for which the security guard; a) received not less than an
honorable discharge, or b) is currently on active duty or is in the
reserves,

Must have a valid driver's license.

Must meet the requirements of California State Department of
Consumer Affairs, Bureau of Security and Investigative Service, and
possess a valid permit, permanent security guard registration /permit.
Must be drug and alcohol-free.

Must be courteous to staff, contractor personnel, and the general
public at all times.

4600002018 HD

1211/20156

Page 7 of 24



10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

Must be sensitive to a wide range of ethnic diversity of patrons and
staff.

Must be physically and emotionally capable of performing assigned
duties.

Must be able to perform all duties quickly, quietly, and with authority in
a manner that is not obtrusive, abusive, abrasive, or threatening.

Must be familiar with and practice; Agency safety and security
procedures, policies, and practices.

Must immediately report all illegal and suspicious activity to the proper
authority; e.g., police department, sheriffs department, Agency
Security Officer and management.

Must communicate promptly, effectively, and professionally with the
general public and Agency staff.

Must check-in on ﬁmé according to Contractor policy, and be ready to
work.

Must check out after work according to Contractor policy.

Must immediately request assistance from the police or sheriff if any
individual or situation becomes abusive, aggressive, or threatening.

Must have the ability to read, understand, and apply rules, ‘detailed
orders, instructions, and training materials in the English language.

Must have the ability to construct and write detailed reports clearly,
concisely, and accurately, in the English language.

Must respond to all communications from Agency staff, police, sheriff,
fire, or other security contractors within four minutes of receipt.

Must prepare “Multimedia Incident Reports” for all non-routine
occurrences during a shift. This includes but not limited to; broken
locks, unarmed alarm systems, breaches, vandalism, burglary,
trespassing, building or gates found unlocked, etc. The reports shall
include time and date-stamped photographs of any evidence related to
the event or occurrence that is documented in the reports.

Must prepare a daily activity report (DAR) with any and all activities
and communications.

4600002018 HD

12/1/2015

Page 8 of 24



23.

24,

Must have all head hair and facial hair neat and groomed, and must
have a professional appearance.

Must have a complete seasonal and matching uniform that is clean,
pressed, and properly fitted consisting of :

¢ Dress Trousers

¢ Dress Shirt

« Belt — may be a duty belt if desired

» Socks

» Shoes (white tennis or mismatching street shoes are not permitted)

» Ball cap or visor hat with company insignia or with the wording,
“SECURITY” embroidered above the visor

¢ Shoulder patch on both shoulders

» Agency-provided identification (ID) badge — worn above the waist

» Driver's License

» Security Guard certification card

e Name tag — visible on shirt, and on the jacket

» Professional-grade operational flashlight (e.g., 3 or 4 D-cell

Maglite)

Cellular telephone with extra battery and charger

Multi-mega pixel digital camera with photo and video capability; as

well as time and date stamp '

Key chain — with keys marked

Jacket with company insignia — as needed

Gloves may be worn as needed

Rain gear — as needed

Night vision — as needed

NOTE 1: No personal pins or jewelry are allowed to be worn on the

uniform or ID badge

NOTE 2: Body armor may be worn

* NOTE 3: No guns, knives, holsters, or weapons of any kind may be
worn or carried

 NOTE 4: All expenses for uniforms, including laundering, rental,
and delivery services, shall be borne solely by the Contractor, not
their employees.

Security Guards shall not:

Carry any type of weapon on their person or in their private vehicle or
contractor vehicle while on duty - even if the security guard is licensed
to carry such weapons. Weapons include, but are not limited to;
handguns, knives, batons, mace, clubs, pepper spray, saps,
blackjacks, etc.

4600002018 HD
12/112015

Page 9 of 24



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Wear head phones, listen to music, smoke, or read unauthorized
materials while on duty. Bluetooth earpiece devices for cellular
telephone use are allowed.

Conduct personal phone calls — except in the event of an emergency
or while on a scheduled break.

Enter any designated area “off limits” as designated by the Agency
Security Officer or Operations Managers/Supervisors — éxcept in the
case of an emergency.

Bring any type of electronic device for personal use without the prior
written authorization of the Agency’s Security Officer.

Bring visitors, including family members and children, onto the
worksite.

Use any Agency equipment for personal business (e.g., copiers, fax
machines, computers, scanners, etc.) or other amenities (showers,
locker rooms, etc.) without prior authorization from the Agency's
Security Officer,

Use any teléphones except as specifically required to perform
assighed duties.

Attempt to force or enforce corrective action — except during escort
actions, as directed by the Agency's Security Officer or an Executive
Manager, '

Take breaks outside of Agency facilities unless in route between
facilities.

Fall asleep or nap at any time, including scheduied breaks.

Have any felony convictions, outstanding warrants, crimes of moral
turpitude, or crimes or domestic violence, including any conviction of
offenses with a discernible impact on the business or reputation of the
Agency or its employees.

Be under the influence or possess any controlled substance. (Except
a controlled substance prescribed by a physician that does not affect
the safety or performance of the work.)

Security guards may not use unreasonable force unless absolutely
necessary for self-defense.

Accept any gratuities, however immaterial.

4600002018 HD
12/1/2015

Page 10 of 24



Security Services to be provided:

Contractor shall provide continuous, unarmed, security guards to perform the
tasks and duties listed below. Contractor shall be responsible for providing
uninterrupted coverage should the security guard scheduled for duty fail to
report for any reason:

1.

Security guards shall regularly patrol and monitor the interior of
(assigned) buildings, building exteriors, perimeter of facilities; as weli
as campuses, parking lots, and other areas designated by the
Agency’s Security Officer. The frequency of patrols and schedule of
patrols shall be determined by the Security Officer and may be
changed as conditions and circumstances warrant.

Shall maintain orderly log books and files for all security-related
documents, including, but not limited to; daily logs, incident reports,
and timesheets. These reports shall be available to the Agency's
Security Officer via the internet and shall be easily searchable. The
format and. identification methods for these reports shall be
established by the Agency’s Security Officer.

Security gua.rds shall observe, document, and report any illegal,
suspicious, or questionable activity.

Security guards shall escort any individual from the premises upon
direction by the Agency's Security Officer, Agency Executive
Management, or the Manager of Human Resources.

Security guards shail check the building lobbies and empioyee work
areas for unauthorized entry, vandalism, or other unusual conditions.

Security guards shall randomly check exterior doors to ensure they are
closed and locked throughout each shift. Exterior doors to the
Administrative Headquarters shall be checked at once per shift.

Security guards shall check all exterior lighting to ensure it is
operational. Any discrepancies shall be noted by way of an incident
report denoting the specific location.  Exterior lights found to be
nonfunctional shall be tagged with yellow “CAUTION TAPE" provided
by the Agency.

Security guards shall check to ensure all coffee burners are turned off
in the Administrative Headquarters during each shitt.

Security guards shall promptly report any damage or similar problems
to the Agency’s Security Officer, photographing said damage.

4600002018 HD

12/1/2015

Page 11 of 24



10.

11

12.

13.

14

15.

16.

17.

18.

Security guards shall promptly report any condition that appears to be
unsafe or hazardous. However, the Contractor shall not be held liable
for incidents arising out of Agency property defects, unsafe conditions,
or hazardous conditions, whether observed/reported or not.

Security guards shall report all security issues according to the
escalation procedures as specified in their post orders.

Security guards shall record the date/time of each patrol in the daily
activity report.

Security guards shall write a detailed report of all incidents and shall
ensure that the report is clear, concise, and legible. Reports shall be
submitted at the end of each shift using the standard, approved
incident report form. The form and related date/time stamped
photographs shall be scanned, attached, and electronically transmitted
to the Agency’s Security Officer through email.

Security guards - shall assist in evacuating individuals from the
buildings and facilities during all emergencies and evacuation drills,
taking direction from the Agency's Security Officer or management, as
required.

Security guards shall enforce parking rules and policies around all
facilities. Unattended vehicles found parked in fire lanes, handicap
(disabled) spaces (without DMV-issued placards), etc. shall receive a
violation notice, making distribution as required.

At least once per week, Security guards shall check all Agency
vehicles to ensure: a) all doors are locked; b) CLUBS are engaged on
the steering wheels; c) all windows are closed; and d) orange safety
cones are placed adjacent to the rear bumpers (for utility vehicles only
when parked nose in or parked paralleled).

Security guards assigned to the RP-1 Walnut Street Gate shall: a)
monitor ingress and egress of all traffic, including Agency employees,
contractors, and deliveries; b) issue visitor and contractor badges, as
required and approved; c) report any problems or concerns to the
Agency’s Security Officer or designee; d) monitor domestic waste
hauler ingress and egress and complete the necessary paperwork,
and e) perform other security-related duties as requested by the
Security Officer and directed by the Contractor.

Security guards shall perform other duties as assigned by the
Agency's Security Officer subject to the approval of the Contractor.

4600002018 HD
12/1/2015

Page 12 of 24



19.

As required, the Security Officer may direct the temporary assignment
of additional security personnel or change the duty hours to meet the
needs of the Agency.

The Agency shall:

1.

2.

Provide access to all buildings and facilities, as required.

Provide access to a break room facility for consuming food and
beverages, as well as restrooms.

Provide keys, proximity card access control devices, and gate openers
to all required facilities. All keys and equipment will be issued and
signed for by the Contractor. These items shall not be surrendered
during any shift without authorization and must be secured at all times.

Schedule and facilitate periodic review meetings with security
supervisors and/or Contractor management. Unless otherwise agreed
upon, said meetings shall take place at the Agency's Administrative
Headquarters. ‘

Reserve the right to interview security personnel at any time in the
presence of Contractor management

Reserve the right to direct the removal of any security guard who does
not adhere to the policies, procedures, and processes of the Agency;
or who do not fulfill the requirements of this contract; or who is deemed
untrained, careless, insubordinate, or incompatible with the ethics of
the Agency. which creates unacceptable risk to'the Agency.

Reserves the right to refuse service from any security guard without
stating a cause at that time. In such an event, the Contractor shall
replace the security guard in question within two hours of receiving the
oral request. The Agency will provide a written record stating the
cause with fifteen calendar days of the action.

Provide two parking spaces at the Administrative Headquarters, a
dedicated workstation, scanner, and computer (for official use only) by
duty personnel. Personal use of this equipment is expressly
prohibited. Should the Agency determine personal use has occurred
(e.g., surfing the internet, etc.), the Contractor will be notified in writing.

2. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to
Proceed, and terminate December 31, 2020, unless agreed to by both parties,
reduced to writing, and amended to this contract.

4600002018 HD
12/1/2015

Page 13 of 24



B. COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an invoice not more than once per
month during the term of this Contract. Agency shall pay Contractor's properly
executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following
receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet
the requirements of this Contract, untii such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor's monthly invoice for all services satisfactorily provided hereunder during
the term of this Contract:

1.  Monthly Patrol Services : $9,456.93

2.  Standing Security Guard Services for Regional Plant No. 1, Walnut Gate:
e Hourly rate: $18.63
e Overtimerate: $26.55

In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor, up to a maximum total Not-to—Exceed amount of $858,000.00 for all
services and expenses provided during the term of this Contract.

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the Schedule of Work and Services
shown in Exhibit A, and prominently display “Contract Number 4600002018, and PO
Number 4500023691 on the first page to qualify for timely processing.

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

‘Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Re: Contract Number: 4600002018
‘P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org
a. Scan the invoice as a PDF file
b. Attach the scanned file to an email
c. IEUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with submittal of an original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward, via email or Fax, a copy of said invoice to
the Agency's designated Project Manager identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

If .applicable, Contractor shall provide, with their invoice, certified payroll
documentation to verify that Contractor (and any sub-Contractor) has paid prevailing
wages in accordance with the California Department of Industrial Relations
requirements, as stipulated in SB-854. See:
(http:/iwww.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf).

4600002018 HD Page 14 of 24
12/1/2015



No Additional Compensation: Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to
require additional payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically
for the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this Contract.

As evidenced by the signature of the Contractor, to execute this Contract, the
Contractor is aware, and accepts, the timeline for payment processing. Contractor
shall prepare and submit invoices accordingly. In all cases, the Project Manager will
review and approve the invoices.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions,
and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such
changes shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-EXCEED
Amount and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes and shall be set forth in the Amendment.

7. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Contractor and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic

beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled
substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or
safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which,
by its nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business
or reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Contractor shall advise all personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements")
before they enter the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite
any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Contractor
shall impose these requirements on its sub-Contractors. Agency may cancel
the Contract if the Contractor vioclates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

8. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:;

) General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be
at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CG 00 01
10 01 covering Comprehensive General Liability. [If Commercial
General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit
is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this

4600002018 HD Page 15 of 24
12/1/12015



4.

Project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit. _

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01,
covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers'
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Callifornia and employers Liability fimits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured

retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of
the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or
self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment
of losses and related investigations, claims administration and defense
expenses.

C.  Other Insurance Proyisions: The poficies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners and any engineers under contract to the
Agency are to be covered as additional insureds, endorsements
CG 20 10 11 85, as respects: liability arising out of negligent
activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, products
and completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned,
leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers. If Form CG 20 10 10 93 or CG 20 10 03 97 are
issued in place of the CG 20 10 11 85, then it is also necessary
to issue a Form CG 20 31 10 01 in addition to Form CG 20 10
1093 or CG 20 10 03 97.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute
with it.

4500002018 HD
12172015

Page 16 of 24



C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written
as excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than
that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses
arising from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

et All Coverages

Prior to cancellation of any policy required herein, the policies shall be
endorsed to state, 30 days advanced cancellation notice will be mailed
to the Agency, except if policies cancelled for non-payment of
premium, then 10 days advance notice will be mailed.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability
Insurance,. all ingurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no
less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.
Professional Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than B:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by
the Agency for themselves and all sub-Contractors prior to commencing work
or allowing any sub-Contractor to commence work under any subcontract.
The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed
by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All
certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work
commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified
copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

F Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte
P.O. Box 9020

4600002018 HD Page 17 of 24
121172015



Chino Hilis, California 91709

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level
of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals
performing the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent
Contractor only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described
herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: Consistent with the standard of skill and
care set forth in 9.A, Professional Responsibility, the Contractor shall keep
itself fully informed of all relevant existing state and federal laws and all
relevant county and city ordinances and regulations which pertain to structural
engineering services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such
orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority
over the same. The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with all
such existing laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall to
the extent of Contractor's negligence, protect and indemnify, as required
herein, the Agency, ifs officers, employees and agents against any claim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance,
regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

Hours of Lapor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
California Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The
Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty
(40) hours in any one calendar week in viclation of the provisions of the Labor
Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the
work and/or service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in
the applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Conflict of interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such
capacity and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve,
or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or
any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

4600002018 HD Page 18 of 24

12/1/2015



Equal_Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of
this Contract, the Contractor shall not untawfully discriminate against any
employee or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age,
marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation,
veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and
maintaining an environment free from harassment and discrimination.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consistent with the standard of skill and
care set forth in Section 10.A, Professional Responsibility, Contractor
represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be adequate
to serve the purposes described in the Contract. If the Project Manager
rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable, and
agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without
modification to the Contract, Contractor shall notify the Project Manager, in
writing, detailing the dispute and reason for Contractor's position. Any dispute
that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and the Contractor,
shali be resolved in accordance with the Dispute Section of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall
pursue the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the
Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute.
By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby
agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract,
which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures
provided herein, to independent arbitration.. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code
of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject
to resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written
protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of
protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution.
The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written
protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency
Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within
seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General
Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to each

4600002018 HD Page 19 of 24

12/1/2015



protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with
any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written
request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the General Manager's
decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person
will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator
selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit
to Contractor a hst of five names of persons acceptable to
Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in
turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one
such person is acceptable.

C. if after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually
agree upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an
Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County
Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but
‘not hmited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is ap-
pealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, ef. seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the

prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor
in mediation or arbitration commenced by a Contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such
joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Contractor.

10.  INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees

and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands,
actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which
arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the

4600002018 HD
12172015

Page 20 of 24



Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work
under this contract.

11.  OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS / CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and ali partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to
the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shail deliver
same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or
Agency. The Contractor agrees that same shall not be made available to any
individual or organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the
Agency.

Said materials and documents shall not be changed or used for purposes other than
those set forth in the Contract without the prior written approval of Contractor. [f
Agency reuses the materials and documents without Contractor's prior written
consent, changes or uses the materials and documents other than as intended
hereunder, Agency shall do so at its sole risk and discretion, and Contractor shall not
be liable for any claims and/or damages resulting from use or connected with the
release of or any third party's use of the reused materials or documents.

12,  PROPRIETARY R[GHTS:

A Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade
secrets, patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the
Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively
referred to as “Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the
performance of the Work, shall be govemed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and
become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for
Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation,
Contractor shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-
free license, as may be required by Agency for the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation
and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the

4600002018 HD Page 21 of 24
12/1/2015



13.

14,

19.

complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the
right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate publish,
use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the
Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and
shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be
deemed to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation
specifically for the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than
the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in
complying with this Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Contractor represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,
copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person. Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers,
directors, agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free
and harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions,
causes of action, and costs including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses to the
extent of Contractor's  negligence for amy claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright,
patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up
a satisfactory bond to -permit Agency's conttnued use of the Work and
Documentation.

LIENS: Contractor representé that fhe Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or
other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be
secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such
lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

4600002018 HD Page 22 of 24
121172015



16.

17.

18.

19.

tnland Empire Utilities Agency

Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Contractor:  Larry Krininger
Branch Manager

Address: Universal Protection Service
2900 Adams Street, Suite C-10A
Riverside, California 92504

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of
the

Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal
without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal
effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made availabie to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et
seq.) The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The
Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of
any documents pertaining to Contractor. In the event of litigation concerning
disclosure of information Contractor considers exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade
Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder only, holding
the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of
the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,
“Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from alll liability, damages, costs, and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the
Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractors’ records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are
requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or

4600002018 HD Page 23 of 24
12/1/2016



written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

20. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

21. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay
Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such
termination.

22. CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope
of Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

23. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., .war, riots, strikes, natural disasters,
etcetera.

24. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of
the day and year written above. '

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: UNIVERSAL PROTECTION SERVICE:
“A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Warren T. Green (Date) Roger Langner (Date)
Manager of Contracts and Vice President
Facilities Services

4600002018 HD Page 24 of 24
121112015



Exhibit A



a5 W Unlverend

~

Froiaction
Service

PROPOSED PATRCOL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS & COST

inland Empire Regional Composting Authority Patrol Services

2016 2 2017

REQUIREMENTS:

A.  Perform exterior and interior patrols of the composting yard. Respond to alarms as
necessary.

Deter crime and vandalism.

Remain highly visible throughout sach patrol.

O 0 W

Spotlight all dark and vulnerable areas.

E. Report any problems to IEUA management. Patrol reports will be submitted and
posted through CyCop, Universal Protection Service exclusive online internet based
reporting system, accessible 24 hours per day for designated property management
personnel. Daily reports, incident reports and pictures will be submitted via the internet.
CyCop will aliow you to access your own account page and view the reports in addition
to communicating with a Universal Protection Service representative through a
centralized account page. This system is a value added service and the cost is included
in the quoted price.

Schedule:
Two random patrols Sunday through Saturday.

tionthly Cost: Patrol property’s two (2) times per day, Sunday through Saturday. Total
monthly cost inclusive of CyCop: $920.00 per month,

2900 Adams Street, Suite C10-A, Riverside, CA




g

Univorss)
Pepiection
Sarvice

SECURITY BUDGET
inland Empire Utility Agency
RP-1 Walnut Avenues

201

6 & 2017

Effective January 1, 2018-Decembar 31, 2017

1. REQUIREMENT:

Provide unarmed, uniformed secuy
community by being highly visible
duties as may be described in the

2. HOLIDAYS: Universal Protection
Day - Presidents Day - Memorial

Thanksgiving Day - Christmas Day.
paid time and one/half. This cost is included in the budget.

3. PROJECTED SECURITY COSTS

rity professionals to enhance the security of the
« deter vandalism/crime and to perform additional
post orders.

recognizes the following holidays: New Years
Day - Independence Day - Labor Day -
Security officers working on these days will be

ITEM WEEKLYHOURS | BILL | OTMOLIDAY | WONTHLY | ANNUAL

| RATE RATE COST COST
Security Officer 40 $1863 | $2655 | $3237.80 | $38,854.72
Securlty Officer 10 $28.55 $1,153.58 $13,843.17
TOTAL COST $4,390.49 | $52,697.89

The above pricing includes mana

vacation, uniforms and security

gement costs, training, health benefits,

officer awards program.




1

Universsl
Protection
Bervice

SECURITY BUDGET

Iniand Empire Utili

1.  REQUIREMENT:

Provide unarmed, uniformed secu
community by being hight
duties as may be describ

2. HOLIDAYS: Universal Protection reco
Day - Presidents Day - Memorial. Da
Thanksgiving Day - Christmas Day
paid time and one/half. This cost i

Roving Patrol
2016 & 2017

Effective January 1, 2016-December 31, 2017

3. PROJECTED SECURITY COSTS

Agenc

rity professionals to enhance the security of the
y visible, deter vandalism/crime and to perform additional
ed in the post orders.

gnizes the following holidays; New Years
¥ - Independence Day - Labor Day -
. Security officers working on these days will be
s included in the budget.

ITEM WEEKLY HOURS BILL OT/HOLIDAY MONTHLY ANNUAL
RATE | RATE COST COST
Site Supervisor 35 $27.05 $41.93 $4,250.49 $51,005.95
Security Officer 63 $10.02 $27.95 $5,206.43 $62,477.27
TOTAL COST $9,456.93 $113,483.22

The above pricing includes man
health benefits, vacation,

agement costs, vehicle and fuel, training,
uniforms and security officer awards program.




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2H



>

% Inland Empire Utilities Agency

L A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From: J?O’ P. Joseph Grindstaff .
General Managqr

Submitted by: S‘m/ Chris Berch w
A Executive Manafy Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee
A"/ Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Environmental Services Master Contract Amendment

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve contract amendment 4600001385-001 with Tom Dodson and Associates (TDA),
for an on-call environmental services contract, for an additional amount of $200,000; and

2, Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to execute the contract
amendment.

BACKGROUND

On February 20, 2013, the Agency awarded an on-call environmental consulting service to TDA
for a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000. Services requested through this solicitation were to
support all capital and ongoing operations and maintenance programs for a period of five years,
with the possibility for two, one-year extensions.

At the end of the first quarter of FY 2015/16, the current Master Contract No. 4600001385 for
TDA had an unspent balance of approximately $90,000. Based on the Agency’s current capital
improvement projects, asset management needs, and anticipated grant opportunities, staff is
recommending an amendment to the TDA contract for an additional amount of $200,000. The
additional amount will amend the original contract not-to-exceed amount to $700,000. This is



Environmental Services Master Contract Amendment
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 2

anticipated to meet the Agency’s environmental consulting service needs from TDA for the
remaining of the contract term, through June 30, 2018.

TDA has delivered outstanding service to IEUA since 2000, providing various environmental
permitting necessary for the capital improvements, Proposition 1 funding, grant applications, as
well as field environment/habitat monitoring and reporting needed to comply with existing
permit requirements.

In 2002, TDA prepared the Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) for the Wastewater
Facilities Master Plan, Recycled Water Master Plan, and Organics Management Master Plan. In
2015, the IEUA Board of Directors awarded TDA a professional service contract for the
development of a new PEIR to assess potential environmental impacts of proposed projects
based on recently updated planning documents.

Task Orders will be issued as specific projects or permitting needs require. All expenditures will
be appropriately charged to the corresponding project or operations & maintenance fund.

The proposed TDA master contract amendment is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of

Environmental Stewardship by ensuring that the Agency comply with all federal, state and local
laws.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On August 19, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors approved a separate, stand-alone professional
service contract for the preparation of a PEIR with TDA for a not-to-exceed fee of $330,000.

On February 20, 2013, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an Environmental Services
Consultant Contract with TDA for a not-to-exceed fee of $500,000.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Task Orders as part of this Master Contract Amendment will be developed and charged to
specific capital or operations and maintenance budgets.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15291 Environmental Services Master Contract Amendment 12-16-15



\ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
R“ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001385-001
FOR PROVISION OF
ON-CALL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT ONE (the "Amendment"), is made and entered into this

day of , 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water
District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemandino under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency") and Tom Dodson and Associates, with
offices located in San Bemardino, California (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant"), in order to
establish mutually acceptable terms and conditions which shall hoid for and govern all “Task Order”
releases subsequently issued under this Master Services Contract. and shall revise the Contract
as amended:

REVISE SECTION 6., COMPENSATION AND CHANGES, TO ADD PARAGRAPH:

In compensation for the additional work represented by this Contract Amendment, Agency shall
pay Consultant a NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum total of $700,000.00 for all services provided.
This represents a net increase of $200,000.00 to the Contract as per Agency's Board Letter
dated December 16, 2015, attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.
WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above

Amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the
Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: TOM DODSON AND ASSOCIATES:

7ﬂm4¢ 9{"0(2*3”7 Wb
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Tom Dodson (Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

Contract Amendment 4600001385-001 (RW) Page 1 of 1
11/18/2015



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

ACTION
ITEM

21



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (72/09/1 5)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/09/15)
From: . P. Joseph Grindstaff J_)
” General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch 3)

~  Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone b/
Jé’( Manager of Engitieering

Subject: Construction Contract Award for the Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades, Project
No. EN15030.02, to J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. in the amount of $248,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract,

BACKGROUND

In 2008, the Agency constructed the San Bernardino Lift Station in coordination with the City of
Fontana to convey the sewer flows to Regional Plant No. 4 (RP-4). As part of this project; fiber
optic lines and pull boxes were installed between the pump station and RP-4 to compiete the
communications system. The fiber optic pull boxes were constructed in the City of Rancho
Cucamonga and San Bernardino County right-of-way. Recently, several of the fiber optic pull
boxes have either failed or are showing signs of deteriorated condition. Staff investigated the
cause of the deteriorated condition of these pull boxes and determined that the installation of the
access manholes did not meet the traffic loading. The Agency developed this project to ensure
that all of the pull boxes along this alignment reliably meet the current traffic load conditions.

On October 21, 2015, Agency staff advertised the subject project for construction to the Pre-
Qualified Contractors. On November 19, 2015, the following bid was received:



Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades Construction Contract Award

December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 2
Bidder’s Name Bid Amount for
EN15030.02
J. F. Shea Construction, Inc. $248,500
Engineer’s Estimate $360,000

The following is the projected project cost:

. Total Cost for
Project Phase EN15030.02
Design (In house design ) $50,000
Construction $248,500
Construction Management (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $50,000
Construction Contingency (~20%) $60,000
Total Project Cost $408,500
The following is the project schedule:
Project Phase Date
Construction Contract Award December 2015
Construction Completion June 2016

This project is part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal to

maintain capacity within facilities to meet essential service demands and to protect public health
and the environment,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the construction contract for the Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades, Project No.
EN15030.02, for the not-to-exceed amount of $248,500 in the Regional Wastewater Capital

(RC) Fund is within the Fiscal Year 2015/16 budget of $613,075 and the total project budget of
$680,000.

PIG:CB:SS:nm

G:\ Board-Rec \ 2015 \ 15283 Constr Contract Award for Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades 12-16-15



Jabeuep 108loud
"3d ‘Dfee uuseN

_..
il T —
p 3.

LOMISIA YLV TVAIDINAW v

J_w_..h.,LJLP- e & s Auaby sammn andw3 Essﬁl &5 _

r.h.., f

G10Z Jequiaoe(
20°0€0S N3 ‘ON 108l01d

pJemy 10eJjuo) UoIoNJISU0D)
sapelbdn xog ||Ind 2n1dO Jaqi4




...U-.I.G.Q HALVM TVAIDINNAW ¥V
z Aouaby sapjmn anduiz pupruy B8

N

1noIc) pajelousls(

sjoyueiy pejie

uonoe jdwoud asinbai suieouod Ajjigel pue Alejes =
Aem Jo 1ybu

ol|gnd ay} UIylm palinddo aAey saln|ie} sjoyuewl ¢ =

800¢ Ul pajjejsul sexoq |ind ondo Jaql £ =

punoibyoeg 108loid




ADFALSIC YILVA TVAIDINOW ¥
E Aouaby s3111inN akdwi3 puojLy ‘

N

sjuswalinbal

pajel dlel) J@sw 0} uone|ejsu| =
ss|oyuew

o1do Jaqu £z apelbdn pue aAoway =

adoog 109lo.id



t

o -0 0OL -0
¥ | NoLvOoO1
- | t1odrodd

T = I e

=T RS L

OIdVINO

ALNNOD

ONIQYVYNYZE NVYS

i

AFK, NASN |

AP NOLYIMOHRNYRL

uolnesoT 109loid




LHLSH) HALVA IVAIDINNW Y
< Louaby sann auduig puojl
B -

N

000°09¢$ @jewns3y s, J9aulbug

00G'81Z$ 'ouU| ‘'uoljonsIsuo) eays 4 °r

20°0€0SLN3
10§ Junowy pig aweN sJappig

Alewwng pig




LNBLSICT BILVAA TVRIDINAW ¥V

£ouaby Sangny aHow pudiul ¥

b~

910¢ aunr uone|dwo) uonoNIIsuo))
610z Jequedse( pJemy 10BAUOY) UOIJONIISUOD)
000°089$ 1obpng paaoiddy vn3i
00S‘80V$ }s09 199foid |ejoL
000'09% (%0z~) Aousbunuon uoioNISUO)
000°0S$ (uoneluswbny Joge pue yYN3|) Juswebeue UoOONIISUO)D
005'8¥¢$ JOBJJUOY) UOIIONIISUO)
000°0S$ (esnoy u]) ubisa(

}S09 pajewn}sy uondiosa(

a|npayog pue 1so)) 1o08loid




L MHASIC HAAVA TVAEDINDIW vV
/ £>uaby TaniNr 103 PUDIU| e | o

b -«

juswiuodiAu® pue yjeay aignd jo8jold o) pue
SpueLisp 80IAI8S [BIJUSSSe Jadlu O] Salljloe) uiylim Ayoeded ulejuieul o} jeos)

ssauisng Auoedeo) juswabeueyy 18)emajses) S.Aouaby ayj jo ued si jpsloid

"JOBJJUOD
oy} eJnoaxa 0] Jabeueyy |eleuss) 8yl azuoyne pue 00S‘8yee JO
Junowe pesoxas-0)-Jou ay) JoJ Z0'0S0SLNT "ON 108lold ‘sepeibdn xog
IInd 2ndQ Jaqi4 ay) Joj "ou| ‘uononisuo) esys 4 ' 0} pJeme JOBJuod
uoilonJIsuod sy anoidde sioyoali( Jo pJeog sy} Jey] spuswiwosal Jers

uoljepuswiwooay/|eoc) Aouaby




CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this 19" day of November, 2015, by
and between J. F. Shea Construction, Inc., hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor,” and The Iniand Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District,
located in San Bemardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency”.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made
and exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

Contractor agrees to perform and complste in a workmanlike manner, all work
required under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitled
SPECIFICATIONS FOR Fiber Optic Pull Box Upgrades, Project No.
EN15030.02, in accordance with the specifications and drawings, and to furnish
at their own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services
necessary, except such materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated
in said specifications to be furnished by said Agency, and to do everything
required by this Contract and the said specifications and drawings.

For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also
for all loss and damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from
the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise
during the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all
risks of every description connected with the work; also for all expenses resulting
from the suspension or discontinuance of work, except as in the said
specifications are expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency; and for
completing the work in accordance with the requirements of said specifications
and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full
compensation therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final
payment, in accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in
the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by
the Agency, and set forth in this below.

Total Bid Price $___Two Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred
‘Dollars

and Zero Cents.




If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the
quantities constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in
full compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
specifications; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance
of the covenants herein contained.

The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and
all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the
opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if
fully set forth.

- The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the
date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed™ and to complete said work
to the satisfaction of the Agency one hundred fifty (150) calendar days after
award of the Contract. All work shall be completed before final payment is made.

Time is of the essence on this Contract.

Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the
expiration of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency
will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed
that the Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of Four Thousand
($4,000) doliars for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the
expiration of the contract time and the date of final acceptance by the Agency, as
liguidated damages and not as a penalty. It is further agreed that the amount
stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable estimate of the
damages that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor agrees to
pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated
damages are not paid, the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the
amount thereof from any money due or that may become due to the Contractor
by progress payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if said amount is not
sufficient, recover the total amount.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor
fails to complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also
deduct from any sums due or to become due the Contractor, liquidated damages
in accordance with the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B -



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Instruction to Bidders, Part 5.0 “Liquidated Damages", for any violation of the
General Conditions, Section D - Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations”; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D -Contract
and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; General
Conditions , Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials
and Equipment”; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities,
Part 12.0, "Safety and Protection" or General Conditions Section H — Legal
Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace”.

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees
on the work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage
established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage
standards applicable to this work, contained in or referenced in the contract
documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor
shall forfeit o the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for
each day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any
subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the
Callifornia Department of Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the
performance of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's
work, and not more than forty (40) hours shall constitute a week's work; that the
Contractor shall not require more than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more
than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed by the Contractor
or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part 7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that
the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five
($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required
or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the
California Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two
bonds approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent
of the contract price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one
in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.

The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
hammless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,



including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations
conducted by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives or
subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense

for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the
Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of
said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above
written.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, Califomnia.

By

General Manager
Steven W. Cox, Executive Vice President



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



»

= @ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
" AMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From &q{ P. Joseph Grindstaff Q}/
General Manager

Submitted by: .\ Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

S J Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
&Q@’

Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: First Quarter Budget Variance Report for Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/16

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance Report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the first
quarter ending September 30, 2015. Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and
expenses against the current FY 2015/16 amended budget including a discussion of major
categories with the most significant variances. Exhibit B provides a progress status of division
and department goals and objectives as established in the FY 2015/16 adopted budget. Exhibit
C-1 presents a summary of Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budget transfers approved by
management during the second quarter, Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the General Manager
(GM) contingency account activity, and Exhibit D lists Board approved budget amendments and
management approved budget transfers for capital and O&M projects. Attachment A provides a
FY 2015/16 financial overview of each of the Agency’s programs.

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES
Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources during the first quarter of

FY 2015/16 of $31.9 million, or 14.3% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The following
section highlights key variances:



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page2 of 6

o User Charges — User charges were $16.1 million or 24.0% of amended budget. This
category includes $11.8 million from Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) volumetric, $2.9
million for non-reclaimable wastewater fees, $1.2 million for water meter service
charges, and $0.2 million for imported potable water surcharge and other fees. Current
EDU volumetric growth of 1.6% when compared to the first quarter in the prior fiscal
year.

e Recycled Water Sales — Recycled water sales at the end of the first quarter were $3.2
million, or 26.4% of amended budget. Direct sales were $2.4 million or 8,067 acre feet
(AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $0.8 million or 2,602 AF. Total year to date
deliveries of 10,729 AF compared to the 35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year accounts
for the favorable variance. A wet winter season may impact future deliveries due to
reduced demand for recycled water and limit the recharge deliveries to groundwater
basins.

o MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue was
$5.6 million or 13.4% of amended budget. The low imported water sales can be
attributed to MWD water supply allocation plan in response to the ongoing drought
conditions. A total of 9,493 AF of pass through water was delivered for the first quarter
compared to 50,000 AF budgeted for FY 2015/16.

o MWD LPP Rebate — Direct recycled water sales in excess ot 3,500 AF and up to 17,000
AF are eligible for the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program (LPP)
rebate at a rate of $154/AF, for a maximum amount of $2.1 million per fiscal year. A
total of $.7 million or 34.3% of budget, a total of 4,628 AF was applied for in the first
quarter.

o Cost Reimbursements — Total cost reimbursements were $1.6 million or 28.9% of the
amended budget. Reimbursements include $0.9 million from the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA), $0.3 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA), and $0.4 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Annual budgeted
receipts are $5.5 million.

e Connection Fees — Total connection fee receipts reported through the first quarter were
$3.7 million or 16.1% of the annual budget. A total of 736 new EDU connections were

reported through September, a total of 4,330 new EDU connections is budgeted for this
fiscal year.

o Property Taxes — General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino
County Tax Assessor will begin in November 2015 as collection of the first installment
from property owners will be due on November 1st. Payment of incremental pass through
payments are due from the County in January and June.

¢ Grants & Loans — Total receipts of $0.1 million or 0.8% of the amended budget were
received during the first quarter. Annual budget is comprised of; $8.9 million of grants

G:\Board-Rec\2015'15302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 3 of 6

and $12.3 million of SRF loan proceeds for the Central/Wineville Area and other
recycled water projects and the Water Quality Laboratory project. SRF and grant
retmbursement requests for both the Wineville Area and Laboratory projects are expected
in the second quarter.

Other Revenues — Total other revenues were $0.7 million or 9.5% of the amended
budget. The unfavorable variance is due to the majority of the reimbursable projects are
still in the early design phase. Other revenues include $0.2 million from lease revenue
for the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility, $0.5 million in project reimbursements.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses through the end of the first quarter were $38.2 million, or 16.3% of
the amended budget. The amended budget includes approximately $15.6 million of
encumbrances carried forward from FY 2014/15; $8.3 million for capital projects and $7.3
million of operating (O&M) expenses, including O&M and reimbursable projects. Key expense
highlights are:

Employment Expenses — Employment expenses were $8.9 million or 21.9% of amended
budget. The favorable variance was due to a higher than anticipated vacancy factor. Of
the total budgeted positions of 290, 22 positions were vacant and an additional 15 were
on hoid at the end of the quarter, equivalent to a 12.8% vacancy factor which exceeded
the Agency’s budgeted rate of 4.0%.

Professional Fees & Services — Total expenses were $1.1 million, or 10.6% of the
amended budget. The positive variance can be attributed to the timing of services not
completed or performed. During the following quarter invoices are expected for external
audit services performed in October, financial advisory services used for 2008B bond
Letter of Credit (LOC) and remarketing services, and labor related legal services. Other
services expected to be performed in future quarters are the annual “Earth Day” event,
Agency history book, grit removal and midge fly management evaluations, and services
performed for maintenance and repair of Agency assets.

Chemicals — Chemicals through the first quarter were $1.0 million, or 20.8% of the
amended budget. While most chemical costs were very close to the quarterly target,
others such as the buffers and chemical solutions used for maintenance instrumentation
and calibration are utilized as needed, and the continued monitoring of chemical usage
and process optimization contribute to overall favorable category variance.

Utilities — Expenses in this category were $2.7 million or 24.8% of the amended budget.
= Electricity costs were higher than budgeted due to a higher peak rate for July
through September. The average rate of imported power was $0.137/kWh
compared to the budgeted rate of $0.125/kWh.
= Natural gas was favorable due to a lower gas rate averaging $0.25/therm
compared to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 4 of 6

» Power generated from solar panels was 28.5% of budget for the first quarter.

o MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $5.6 million for 9,493 AF or 13.4% compared to the amended budget of 50,000 AF.

 Special and Reimbursable Projects — O&M project expenditures were $1.3 million or
4.8% of the amended budget. The favorable variance is due to a large number of major
projects still in the initial phases, such as the $9.0 million Chino Basin Groundwater
Wells and Raw Water Pipeline. The category includes $5.8 million of budget carry
forward from the prior fiscal year.

o Capital Projects-Total capital project expenditures were $5.9 million or 11.5% of the
amended budget of $51.4 million, amended budget includes $8.3 million carried forward
from the prior fiscal year. Regional Wastewater projects account for approximately
51.0% of total capital project costs through the first quarter, and 42% were related to
Recycled water projects.

o Debt Service — Total principal, interest and financial expenses for the first quarter were
$6.6 million or 28.2% of the amended budget. The 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bonds
interest rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the actual rate averaging
0.015% year to date.

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit
A

FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

The net result through the end of the first quarter indicated a decrease of $6.3 million in total
fund balance, resulted in an ending fund balance of $140.5 million.

Operating activities indicated a net increase of $1.9 million when compared to the amended
operating revenues. Lower administrative expenses in professional fees and services, timing of
services and delayed execution of special (O&M) project spending accounted for the net
increase.

Non-operating activities reported a net decrease of $8.2 million. The non-operating revenues are
comprised of property taxes, connection fees, grants, and loans. Non-operating expenses are
comprised of debt service and capital improvement plan (CIP) expenditures. The significant
decrease compared to the amended budget was due to the delay/timing of grant and loan
reimbursement requests and no property tax receipts in the first quarter.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\1 5302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 5 of 6

Comparative of Total Revenues, Total Expenses, and Fund Balance (SMillions) .-
FY Z015/16 Actoal %

First Quarter

Cni ‘*;::;‘[‘:;" Ended 93015 | O B"‘n“;f;:"""
Operating Revenue $131.0 $27.3 208 %
Operating Expense $160.1 $254 15.9%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($29.1) $1.9

Nowopecstos |
Non-Operating Revenue $92.0 $4.6 5.0%
Non-Operating Expense $75.2 $12.8 17.0%
Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) $16.8 ($8.2)

T e T

Total Sources of Funds $223.0 $31.9 14.3%

Total Uses of Funds $235.3 $38.2 16.3%

Total Net Increase/(Decrease) ($12.3) ($6.3)

Beginning Fund Balance $146.8 $146.8

Ending Fund Balance $134.5 $140.5

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year, The goals and objectives indicators are
measures used to track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort
invested to accomplish that work. Staff will use the indicators to justify current resource
allocations, requests for additional resources or re-allocation of staff and to track productivity.

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS

O&M budget transfers for this quarter accounted for approximately $0.3 million as detailed in
Exhibit C-1.

Additionally, FY 2015/16 adopted budget includes $400,000 of General Manager (GM)
Contingency Account in the RO Fund and $100,000 in the GG Fund. At the end of the first quarter,

$30,000 from the GG Fund was utilized to support the unexpected and necessary expenses as listed
in Exhibit C-2.

G:\Board-Rec\2015'15302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 6 of 6

Capital and O&M projects budget transfers accounted for approximately $1.0 million as approved
by management during the first quarter, as listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal
Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and
capital costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net shortfall in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $6.3 million resulted in a
total estimated fund balance of $140.5 million, for the first quarter ended September 30, 2015.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Attachment A
Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs
FY 2015/16 First Quarter ended September 30, 2015
Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

The fund balance indicated a decrease of $3.6 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending

fund balance primarily due to the timing of property tax receipts which begin in November and debt
service payments of $5.8 million.

i

T3l Rewences
YTD Aetual to Amended: 7.8%

MI'IIlmn

348.5
I3z 4
L

i
T
-Jl E
Ii‘a

amenday VT &’l.ﬂh
B Raz e vister frald
® Prooaty Tae
JFA [ ory R oy AT
Tonfazin

£ 80T .. 526
§ 245
¥ a0
335
330
75
2
:-_L; 5
: e
20} — 5
Adepred AT YTD Astuds
= Emplovmant Bxpwrass CIE-odil o A FE-T
v Lzwnmgizews u Capicat Program !
W Tiaest ervae  Transiem Ous i

Tozsl Expenzer
10 Acudl o Amended: L6.0%

ML

ﬁﬂﬁ@!ﬁi:’_i

#

Total Reserves
YTD Actual toFy 14/15 Unsudited
Beg. Fund Balance: 93.4%

a

111

~iiE averfad VDA

mEosdiizece

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

The fund balance indicated a decrease of $1.7 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending

L
fund balance. The small decrease can be attributed to the delayed receipts of grants and loans funding
and the timing of property tax receipts which begin in November.
:' Tolal Fevsrues Totsl Eupenzes 1] Total Reserves
! TE Arsusl io Arenced: S6.7% YD Actesl to Arvenced 17.7% i YD Actual to FY 14/15 Unaudited
] ‘ | Beg. Fund Ealance: 96.0%
S B . 5 p
P 7S 25 . ] 780 fa
Z o 5= g
€D - Ll
o £50 50 -
;o $40
i . =0 520 -
3 R 30 £ia7 i ]
L - 312 -
; i - — 01— %0 .
i ¥ 4mensed ToAN T p T amaly D] S e T Amoan
1! . E’-r. YR LEREE ¥ B ot Sroatti LIty o T Rt o T Li:,‘::;f:
; .i : 3:::::?' ;:"m - :::_:;:Zi?- mTund BxEnce
{
Recycled Water (WC) Fund
e The fund balance indicated a decrease of $1.2 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending

fund balance primarily due to timing of water connection fees and property tax receipts. The Agency
will begin collecting water connection fees in Jannary 2016.

Page 1



Attachment A

Tots! ReienLes
YD Actusi to Amended: 11,3%

Ml rrs
o
T
w

B tmoenlet Fasy

o SrantsfLoers

7 Ontrar Ravanues.

Tresesin

| Tozal Expenses
i YD Az:upl to Anverndec. 25,838

g0

5331

Millksre.

e
B
x

"
1
-

Toty! Resetves
¥TD Actus| toFY 15/ 13 Unsudized
Bejg. Fund Balance: 91.4%

21T

5128

tile

ATdEL

mFund Beance

Recharge Water (RW) Fund

¢ The fund balance presented an increase of $0.3 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance, primarily due to timing of operations and maintenance services.

‘! Tatsl Fevenues Toats] Espenses Totsl Reserves E
! (D Azival t2 Arcented: 22.0% YT Zcival to Amenced: 25.0% TTD Azruai 10FY 14715 Unaudited |
| " Beg, Func Baiznce : 108.0% ]
Pog e 4 T . ¥ |
: é g . dias j’ l
.. ¥ 1o g . !
! 2 S I o $a.4 s ;
[ iy
5 s
| = =1
! L]
! % i 4
% 2
1 2 1>
i
i . - - "l - 8 — —r_
fpeee [ epfimm ML Avwndes  VIDAcumls
W Bsovoiad Weesr Sslsx Ure e Beg.
B PTogarty T Funé Baisrca
JPE Comt R reumsemens BEgmZipatee
E Tensiesin

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) Fund

¢ The fund balance indicated a net increase of $0.4 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance this was primarily due to delay of capital and administrative expenses.

Total Revenues f Totsl Expenses Totsl Rererier
YD Actusl to Amencet: 17.8% ! T Aziusl i Amenced; 2500 YT Actusl toFY t§723 Lnsudles
i 24 Beg. Func Bafsnze 95,43
: fis g T ]
E EJER ) : E ; — —g iz $45 a2
| i 3 %
== i 3 o i
s : i s i
= it ‘: 3 | ;
| £
% R
! L
i ey
o PEA o !
22 3 i i
2= i == 3' 51 |
- £a
3 5
b :‘: 1 %0 +—— 3 .,
izt M N ":‘EI’ TR T2 Atiaie DT Amersezr TD Rzl
= Senia :!'w’[ls  RenTad Waer fales L] EWWtFJm!EB Frralcem \racdked Tag.
@ Cormecton Fam & Frooerty T Tpermting Expancas N Py Surd Bearce
" Grensiiars JBa Cam REn LT emE m Dait Fervica C TeeseTioy w2 matyanse
w Jma Oeeweum » Trenrany In Tom[Expensas

Page 2



Administrative Services (GG) Fund

Attachment A

The fund balance indicated a decrease of $0.2 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending

.
fund balance, which can be attributed to the timing of property tax receipts.
Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 7.1% YID Actual to Amended: 8.5% YTD Actual to FY 14/15 Unawdited
Beg. Fund Balance: 99.0%
5.2 5.2 5
= 2 22.1
g R g ; 5203 s
%
s4 $20
b s
53 34
52 43 510
52
S1
S04 51 sn 5
$0 $0
. $0 2004015 Amended YD Actuals
Adopted Amended  ¥TD Actuals Amended Yl'DAr.tuaIs Unaudited Beg,
& Senvice Charges = Recyded Water Sales ® Employment Expenses i Admin‘strative Expenses i RRiEEe
a Connectlon Fees ] PmpertyTi]t = Operating Expenses # Capital Program
: m::es ‘JI?ACm‘l ﬁrmbursement e R ! = Fund Balance
Water Resources Fund
e The fund balance indicates a decrease of $0.5 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending

fund balance which was primarily due to the timing of cost reimbursements, property tax receipt, grants
and loans. The amended budget includes $4.0 million of O&M and reimbursable project carry forward.

Tots! Feienues Totsl Evpenies Bt iinidid
V7D Actual to Amendec: 12.7% VD Arusl 2 Amenced: 12.6% T I el
£ Bej. Futel Balsnce: BLER
¢ = pH I iz s
%.‘50 i - 1203 — 3 7o 8
gy e I e
] 350 4 s
h 20 4
340
FEL | =D
m ¥
| | B
e -
510 Ex B HE b
3l B A N W e B
araties mgmdme T Aeals i ae feacsshl BDSchas o XKJE e ded ‘: Tiimy
. ::’Wmm;":f s ® IvpipsvastIooerTar o AdmibmragveDoarar ::h::::
JPA Cost Raimby ot o Dzenrpicesm B Capital Progrem Eshnce EEurd Belprte {
-.,‘_ PYR - = Trnges i o Dt lariboe = Tarnalew Sut I

Page 3




a™»

2 tniani Eripire Unities Agency

&€ "'y
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

I. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

First Quarter Ended September 30, 2015

EXHIBIT A

% of the Year
Elapsed: 25%

Adopted Amended First Quarter

Annual Annual Ended % of Amended

Budget Budget 9/30/2015 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Revenues $130,814,725 $131,024,725 $27,280,697 (103,744,028) 20.8%
Non-Operating
{Other Sources of Fund) 91,839,772 92,019,615 4,644,364 (87,375,251) 5.0%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 222,654,497 223,044,340 31,925,061 ALY W L 14.3%

ministral TATING
Expense (151,572,913) (160,088,918) {25,440,572) 134,648,346 15.9%
CIP Expense (43,886,402) (51,408,476) {5,913,757) 45,494,719 11.5%
[Debt Service 7 Financial
Expense (25,159,366) (23,802,656) (6,884,203) 16,918,453 28.9%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (220,618,681) (235,300,050) (38,238,532) 197,061,518 16.3%
Surplus/(Deficit) 2,035,816 {12,355,718} 1,313,471} 5,942,239 51.5%
! Actual vs. Annual Budget
For the Quarter
Ended September 30, 2015
S
8 S

! g
|
| -............... . "

Revenues
{Incl. Other Funding Sources)

Administrative & Operating
Expense

wAmended
Annual
Budget

CIP Expense

wiFirst Quarter

Ended
9/30/2015

Page 1

Dabt Service / Financlal Expense



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 25%
Adopted Amended First Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 9/30/2015 Amended vs, Actual ~ Budget
Operating Revenues:
User Charges $67,040,941 $67,250,941 $16,149,138 $51,101,803 24.0%
Recycled Water Sales 11,942,682 11,942,682 3,152,034 8,790,648 26.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 41,440,829 5,566,073 35,874,756 13.4%
MWD LPP Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 712,766 1,366,234 34.3%
Property Tax - Of&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 0 1,792,530 0,0%
Cost Reimbursement 5,432,843 5,482,843 1,582,394 3,900,449 28.9%
Interest 1,035,900 1,035,900 118,292 917,608 11.4%
OPERATING REVENUES 130,814,725 131,024,725 27,280,697 103,744,028 20 B%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Property Tax - Debt,
Capital, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 $0 $39,364,099 0.0%
Connection Fees $23,329,423 $23,329,423 $3,748,357 §19,581,066 16.1%
Grants & Loans 21,257,262 21,257,262 169,363 21,087,899 0.8%
Other Revenue 7,888,988 8,068,831 726,644 7,342,187 9.0%
NON-OPERATING
REVENUES 91,839,772 92,019,615 4,644,363 87,375,251 5.0%
Tokal Revenues $222,654,497 $223,044,340 $31,925,061 $191,119,279 14.3%

"Uiser Gharges """ jsur eharges were §16.1 milion, or 34.0% of the Amended Budget. Tha category includes Equivaient Dweliin
{EDU) volumetric fees of $11.8 milion, $2.8 millon Non-Reciaimable wastewaler fees pald by Industrial and
commercial users connected to the brine line system; $1.2 millon for water meter service charge to meet our
Readiness-to-Serve obligation from MWD and water use efficiency programs; and $0.2 million for imporied potable
water surcharge, and other service charges.

Broperty Taxt Advaiorem  General ad-valorem property tax receipts fram the San Bernarding County Tax Assessor will begin in November
2015 as collegtion of the first instaliment from property owners wil be due on Movember 1st. Payment of
incremantal pass through payments are due from the County in January and June.

Recyciod Water Sakes ™ Recysied water actual diract and groundwaler recharge saies were $2.4 milion (8,067 AF) and $0.8 million (2,602

AF) respectively, for a combined total $3.2 miliion or 26.4% of the budget. Total year to date defiveries of 10,728 AF
compared to the 35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year accounts for the faverable variance. A wet winter season
may Impact future defiveries due o reduced demand for recycled water and limit the recharge deliveries to
groundwater basins.

‘interest Income

‘MWD Water Sales

MWD LPP Rebates

interest Income is approximately 11.4% of the annual budget. The current low interest rate environment adds to
reduced interest earnings with average sweep and LAIF pooled investments yielding 0.31% compared to the
budgeted intarast rate of 0.50%.

Total MWD pass?ﬂlmugh imported water revenue was $5.8 million or 13.4% of amended tiudget. The low imporied
water sales can be attributed to MWD water supply allocation plan in response to the drought condition. A total of
8,493 AF of pass through waler was delivered for the first quarter compared to 50,000 AF budgeted for FY 2015/16.

FAWD TPE rebate | budgasted at $2.1 million or §154/AF for direct recycied wale ies, up to 17,000 AFY,
excluding the initial 3,500 AFY. Total rebate of $0.7 miflion or 34.3% of budget, a total of 4,628 AF was applied for in
the first quarter.

‘Connection Fees’

‘Grants and Loans

Wiember agencies reported §3.7 milion or 18.1% of the annual budget. A tolal of 736 new connections were
reported through the first quarter, budgeted new EDU connections for FY 2015116 is 4,330.

" Giirent grant and 1oan receipis iotal $0.1 million for the first quarter or just 0.8% of the annual budget of $21.2°

million. Grants are budgeted at $8.9 milion, grants receipts are expected for the Regional Recycled Water
Distribution Systom, ground watsr supply wells and basins, water quality 'aboratory and drought and water
conservation. SRF loan receipts are budgeted at $12.3 million for Wineville area and other recycled water projects
and the new water quality laboratory.

"Cost Reimbursements JPA  Total cost reimbursements were $1.6 million or 28.9% of the amended budgel. GCategory actual inciudes

reimbursements of $0.9 million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority {IERCA), $0.3 milion from
Chinc Basin Desalter Authority (CDA), and $0.4 milion from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Tolal cost
reimbursement budget of $5.5 milion includes, $3.4 million from [ERCA, $1.4 million from CDA, and $0.7 million
from CBWRM.

Page 2



‘Other Revenues Total other revenues WQF;%} million or 9.0% of the amended budget. The unfavorable vanance is due to the
majority of reimbursable projects are still in the early design phase. Other revenues Include $0.2 milion from lease
ravanue for the RP-5 Sollds Handling Facility, $0.5 million in project relmbursements.

3, Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 25%
Adopted Amended First Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 9/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment $40,609,906 540,609,906 58,897,471 $31,712,435 21.9%
‘Admin & Operating 110,963,007 119,479,012 16,543,101 $102,935,911 13.8%
OPERATING EXPENSES §151,572,%13 $160,088,918 $25,440,572 $134,648,346 15.9%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 43,886,402 51,408,476 5,913,757 545,494,719 11.5%
Debt Service and All Other
Expenses 25,159,366 23,802,656 6,884,203 $16,918,453 28.9%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $69,045,768 $75,211,132 $12,797,960 $62,413,172 17.0%
Total Expenses $220,618,681 $235,300,050 $38,238,532 $197,061,518 16.3%
Employment Expense Emp!oyment - 21.9%

This category includes both wages and benefis. Employment expenses were $8.9 million or approximately 21.9%
of the Amended Budget. The favorable variance was due to a higher than anticipated vacancy factor. A total of 22
poskions were vacant and an additional 15 posiions were on hold for the first quarter, equivalent to a 12.8%
vacancy factor which exceeds the Agency's cument budgeted vacancy rate of 4.0%

Administrative & Operating  Office and Administrative - 12.8%

Expense The favorable variance was malnly due to the Inclusion of the GM contingency account in this category, and ftems
such as confersnce and fravel related expense, newspaper advertising, recrulting and heliday luncheon expenses
are projected to occur during future quarters. Excluding the contingency account, overall office supply expenditures
are 19.6% of budget.

Professional Fees & Services - 10.6%

Variance is affributed to timing of services not performed or compleled during the first quarter. In the following
quarters invoices from external auditing, financlal advisory, labor related legal work and other on-going services
such as janitorial, landscaping and security will be received. Also expected in later quarters are fees for services
related to the Agency history book, grit removal system and midge fly management evaluations, recycled water
930/800 PRV station upgrades, sub-metering analysls at all wastewater faciftes, and othar general malntenance
and repair services such as repair of RP-5/RP-2 IPS pumps, CCWRF mixed liquor pump #3, and headquartars
building asphalt

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution - 19%

The favorable variance was primarlly due to elose monitoring t0 ensure usage of cument inventory befora
replacement in addition to evaluation of faclity maintenance and inspection equipment before purchasing. The
category budget encompasses supplies such as personal protective equipment, promotional supplies, and other
maintenance kems to be used for service work in the 2nd and 3rd quarters,

Biosolids Recycling - 20.6%

Continuing use of the new solar pad at RP-2 is halping dry bicsolide which is reducing hauling costs, $6.00 per ton,
accounting for the favorable varlance. Tolal tonnage shipped to IERCA was 13,534 at $54 per ton.

Chemicals - 20.8%

Chemigals through the first quarter were $1.0 million or 20.8% of budgel. While most chemicals were very close to
targeted costs, others such as the buffers and chemical solutions used for maintenance instumentation and
alibration, and the continued monitoring of chemical usage and process optimization contribute to the overall
favorable category variance.

MWD Water Purcheses - 13.4%
Total MWD pass-through water purchases were $5.6 million or 8,498 AF compared to 50,000 AF budgeted.

Page 3



Utiitties - 24.8%

Electriclty usage is in line with budget, the first quarter of the fiscal year is considered peak season. The average
rate for Imported electricity was $0.137 versus $0.125/kwh budgeted rate.

Natural gas is favorable due to the cument lower gas rate averaging $0.258/therm compared to the budgeted rate
of $0.80/therm. Fuel Cell is currently only running one of two reactors due to a gas cleaning issue. It been running
at half of rated capacity. Solar panels is within budgeted amounts for the first quarter, electricity generated from the
solar power Is directly related to the amount of sunlight experienced during the year.

Special and Reimbursable Profects - 4.4% and 17.6%

The combined special and reimbursable project expenditures were $1.3 million or 4.8% of the Amended Budgel. A
total of $5.8 milllon of encumbered and non-encumbered project budget was camled forward from FY 2014/15
sontributing to the large favorable varlance. The table below provides a summary of the malor projects and current
status.

Financial Expenses

Financial Expense - 28.2%

Total financial and cther non-operating expenses were $6.6 million or 28.2% through the first quarter. Actual costs
Inlude $4.4 milion of principal payments, interest and other financial administration fee expense totaled $2.2 million.

Capital Expanse

Capital Cosis - 11.5%

Capital sctual expenditures through the first quarier were $5.9 milllon or 11.5% when compared to the amended
budget of $51.4 milion. The amended budget includes encumbrances and related budget of $8.3 million of capital
project budget carried forward from FY 2044/15. Actual cost related to Reglonal Wastewaler projects were $3.0
milllon or 51% of actual costs and $2.5 million or 42% of the aciual costs were related to Recycled Water projects.
Listed below is a brief status report for some: of the major projects currently under construction.

Summary of major caplital and special project expenses and status as of Septomber 30, 2015

Capital Project

Budgeted
Amount
Remaining

Amended YTD
FY 201516 Expendliturs

EN11031

EN13018

EN13046

EN13001

EN15008

EN13018

RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monltoring 1,445,264 15,288 1,429,975

This project is cummently in the design phase which is expected fo go out o bid in August 2016 with contract award in October 2018,
The existing outfall gate has an opan/close motorized actuator which needs to be upgraded to a modulating actuator with
communication to the SCADA. The design wil address upgrades 1o allow for automation of the equalizing process at RP-5.
Additionally the inlet welr structure at the chlorine contact basin will be ralsed up and a level indicator transmitter will be installed to
measura the infiyent fiows to the chiorine contact basin. Additionally the sizes of tha SBS pumps at the effluent end of the chiorine
sontact basin will be evaluated and new smaller SBS pumps may be installed to handle the lower flow scenarios.

SCADA Entarprise System 4,200,000 780,910 3,409,090
The project will convert the existing control and workrooms into new server and control rooms at CCWRF, RP-1, RP-4, and RP-5 to
be utiized in the migration of the SCADA system. The server and control rooms will serve the long-term needs of the faclity, and wil
provide Operations and Integrated System Services staff with improved facilltes to support the operation and maintenance of the
process. The CCWRF portion of the project is cusrently in construction and estimated to be complete by the end of the second
quarter.

Wineville Extenslon Recycled Water Plpelina Segment B 2,506,256 383,231 2,143,024
Manual operation of the plpeline started in late August 2015, fully automated operation of the pipeline has been extended via
change order to November 2015. The project Involves the installation of 2.8 miles of 30" recycled water pipeline In addition 1o the
associated appurtenances. This project is m conjunction with EN0§025. Currently permitting and construction are In progress.

San Sevaine Basin Improvements 3,500,000 26,316 3,473,684
Project, cumently part of the RMPU will evaluate, design and construct basin improvements needed to maximize infiltration and
recharge capture at the San Sevaine Basins. The final recommendation from the preliminary development report proposes to
Implement: (1) a new storm water/recyclod water pump station in Basin 5, (2) directly tie into an existing RW pipeline, (3) place new
pipelines and headwalls Into Basins 1, 2, and 3, and (4) install monitoring wells and lysimeters. The purpesed improvements will
meet the RMPU goal to add 642 acre-fest per year of storm water and 4,100 acre-fest per year of recycled water for groundwater
recharge. Project Is currently in deslgn with Dudek which is to be completed in March 2016.

Water Quallty Laboratory 1,700,000 121,963 1,578,037

New Water Quality Laboratory scope includes the construction of 16,000 square feet of state-of-the-art laboratory located south of
Headquarters Bullding B. The new lab will be constructed in accordance with L.E.E.D Silver rating for energy efficiency and includes
the expansion of the existing Central Plant, which will provide the chilled water needad for the New Lab air conditioning and heating
system, The Austin Company will be providing consulting engineering services during design, bid & award, construction, and
startup. Design is scheduled for completion by the end of January 2016.

Montclalr Divgrslon Structure Improvement 1,203,874 32,277 1,171,688

The project will evaluate avallable options of both the odor systems and the fine screens at the CCWRF, The existing liquid mist
system, air compressors, and compressed air and foul odor piping have reach the end of their useful iife. Additlonally the existing
bar scraens and washer/compactor have also reached the end of their service life, the Agency Is considering replacing the existing
screen with two new fine screans (simliar to the ones to be installed at RP-4). The fine screens have a higher capture rate and will
reduce maintenance efforts downstream of the headworks. Replacements and repairs are currently under construction and is
expected to be complete by the end of the fiscal year.

Page 4




Budgeted

Amended YTD
O&M & Relmbursable Projects FY 20156 Expenditure Amount
Remaining
WR16024 SAWPA Action SARCUP 2,000,000 - 2,000,000

EP15001

EN16132

EN16038

Currently SBVYMWD is beginning a scope for the master planning, the Agency is currently reviewing the RFP and will contribute:
towards the costs of the project. The Santa Ana River Watershed Action Team Conjunctive Use Project was created to utilize funds
from SAWA Propesition 84 grants in conjunclion with Eastern Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, Orange
County Municipal Water District, and San Bemardino Valey Municipal Water District to develop a watershed-scale conjunctive use
program.

RP-1/RP-2 Digester Cleaning Project 712,112 449,667 262,445
9% of the budget was expended and the cleaning effort for the RP-2 Digestar No. 2 is complete. The profect Involves the removal
of solids from Wastewater Treatment Facility Digesters to allow for betier processing, a reduction of equipment failures, and
improvement in process performance. The digester will be put back in service after the condition assessmeant.

Magnolia Channel Spitlway 350,000 23,084 326,906
This project will remove an dispose of accumulated slit from the Desilting and Detention Basins; remova and repair the eastern,
overflow spilway, by incorporating a cut-off wall on the upstream approach way, compacting and pouring new concrete on the
downstream spliway, adding rip rap at the edges of the spillway. The project may be put on hold until the spring due ta the expected
rainfall this winter. Currently under review ks the proposal to add bags to the barm to help protect the spillway through the winter.

Recycled Water Injection Pliot Study 200,000 - 200,000

The Agency will utilize the National Water Research Institute {(NWRI) will create a panel of technical experis fo advice the Division of
Drinking Water and evaluate the project. Jorg Drewes will serve directly as an IEUA consultant to assess the feasibilty of the
project and generate test protocols. A contractor will be used to design and construct injection and sampling wells and associated
piping to use plant effluent.

Page &




Exhibit A Detall
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED EUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
First Quarter Ended Soptember 30, 2015

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2015/18 FY 2015/16 Actual %
Annual Annual Quarter Ended ¥TD Budget
Budget Budget 9/30/2014 Variance Used
OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $67,040,941 67,250,941 $16,149,138 | ($51,101,803) 24.0%
Recycled Water 11,942,662 11,942,682 3,152,034 (8,790,848) 26.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 41,440,829 5,568,073 |  (35,874,756) 13.4%
MWD LPP Rebates 2,079,000 2,079,000 712,766 (1,366,234) 343%
Property Tax - O&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 - (1,792,530) 0.0%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,482,843 5,482,843 1,582,394 {3,900,449) 28.9%
Interest Revenue 1,036,900 1,035,900 118,202 (917,608) 11.4%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $130,814,725 $131,024,725 $27,280,607 | ($103,744,028) 20.8%
NON-OPERA IING REVENUFS
Property Tax - Debt, Capltal, Reserves $36,364,000 $30,364,000 $0 | ($39.364,008) 0.0%
Connaction Fees 23,329,423 23,329,423 3,748,357 (19,581,088) 18.1%
Grants £,942419 8,942,419 160,363 (8,773,056) 1.9%
SRF Loan Receipts 12,314,843 12,314,843 $0 (12,314,843) 0.0%
Project Reimbursements 4,994,447 5,291,290 496,735 (4,794,555) 9.4%
Other Revenue 2,894,541 2,777,541 229,909 (2,547,632) 8.3%
TOTAL NON QPERATING REVENUES $91,839,772 $62,019,615 $4.844,364 | ($87,375,251) 5.0%
TOTAL REVENUES $222,854,497 $223,044,340 $31,825,061 | ($191,119,276) 14.3%
ADMIN, and OPE EXPENSE!
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $22,448,006 $22,448,006 $5,702,483 | $16,745,523 25.4%
Benefits 18,161,900 18,161,900 3,194,988 14,966,912 17.6%
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES 540,600,906 $40,600,806 $8,897,471 | §31,712.435 21.9%
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $1,281,624 $2,155912 $277,016 $1,878,896 12.8%
Insurance Expenses 775,500 747,425 158,815 588,610 21.2%
Professional Fees & Services 9,249,089 10,434,714 1,109,341 9,325,373 10.6%
O8M Projects 22,106,625 27,162,264 1,201,011 25,961,253 4.4%
Relmbursable Projects 100,000 859,544 151,124 708,420 17.6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $33,513,738 $41,358,850 $2,807,307 | $38,4562,552 7.0%

Page 8




Exhibit A Detall
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSGLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
First Quarter Ended September 30, 2015

Adoptad Amendad YTD
FY 2015/16 FY 201516 Actual o
Annual Annual Quarter Ended YTD Budget
Budget Budget 97302014 Varlance Used
OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $2,708,800 $3,3696,871 $645,488 $2,754,385 18.0%
Biosolids Recycling 4,358,631 4,282,844 879,067 3403,777 20.5%
Chemicals 4,394,574 4,640,551 963,554 3,676,997 20.8%
MWD Water Purchases 41,440,829 41,440,829 5.566,073 35,874,756 13.4%
CSDLAC & SARI, Operating Feas/Water 13,306,434 13,205,066 2,830,371 10,374,685 21.4%
Utilities 11,149,992 11,149,992 2,761,243 8,388,749 24.8%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $77,449,269 $78,119,153 $13,645,794 $64,473,359 17.5%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $151,672,913 $160,088,918 $25,440,572) $134,648,346 15.9%
NO. RATING EXPENSE
CAPITAL OUTLAY $43,886,402 $51,408.476 $5,913,757 $45,494,719 11.5%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expanditun 23,462,656 23,462,656 6,619,644 16,843,012 28.2%
OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES 1,666,710 340,000 284,559 75,441 T7.8%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $69,045,766 $75,211,132 $12,797,960 $62,413,172 17.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES $220,618,681 $235,300,050 $38,238,532 | $197,081,518 16.3%
REVENUES IN EXCESS/!
{UNDER) EXPENSES $2,035.6816 ($12,255,710) ($6,213,471)]  ($5.042,238)
FUND BALANCE SUMMARY .
Unaudited Beginning Balance, July 01 $125,635,403 $146,816,573 | $146,816,673 $0
Surpus/ (Deficit) 2,035,816 {12,255,710) (6,313.471) {5,042,239)
ENDING BALANCGE, June 30 $127,671,219 $134,560,863 140,503,102 $6.842,239

Page 7



6o | 9deg

suopesyddessiasn sBupesw P02 ledwaides Aq
L9 LOZAS El T Te) dnous) sasn 51 Apauenb  ga10UsEE Jequsw LM UCKEULICIU|
U] 8Z 0} pESBREN SR sUuD S S|S0 W eseaou| ynouy) Buyeys LogELLIGIUI Bleys o] m:n_ua__n& SUyuo
10 JagWnu ety singw () pefiueysun ajnpeyag BucmnpeAslUBd  ©/puB slesn dopes(] 10] suopesydde suly  BWRISAS upnEULIG| oldeIBoaS) UeREnSLIWPY
supwa) dopiseq SISFY J0 Jequinu ayL ON uQ  gloZ lequees sauEy SISy U] bopanpay Apepeny  SIEOCIY J0 5N Bu) S0l 10} pdoos ) sLILERQ D pue eouBUi4  ApBHEND) SLIVIOZ A4 EF
5102 Jaquiedeq
Aq swarshs BunE !
s3yBUIWLE pue sweawainbay
sploas gnd AenBed
fwoloxe) pagepdn ue puUR apim-iousBy sjeewl
sjhpelsg Buomsiejus 510z Jedwesan Bupeaodiooy) spusilsinbal 3 ensua of wersAg Juewebauely ORISRy
el Used g8y 1908 €11 ON up 5102 Jequieides 88U Aq eujluc Eﬁhm §LoZHdy SHouIEhg eUjLIse0 wewnaog Aoedel ey eoeiey O pue gousul{  ApaNenD SLLOZ A TF
ojep
ITECIE) pajnpayos {suprow ¢ Alans) sieAssiLl
woy sEem paxy je suogedlidde
Jepus|ED oAy SNUIW QUEMYOB SNOLEBA
Jo sn{d peses|al g .fousBy o sjueIacUBYUS
sjuslladlelus 1o Mau askajey 595581 ssnen,
%00} uBek Jod ssep Buuey jeuoissayud pue puE 'UBISIA, 'ucISSIN $Aously
o|nEsyIs BuompBAEILEL Buupen Sunosl g} Jeqweldssg pue [eoluyna} Jo eepunpedde  sup Buias|yze Ul sjos ey spjoydn uopegsiuwpy
“LI/QLOTAL Ul Suop sem Buues oN ON uo 60T Jequindeg SOUEY  UE)S JO aloW J0 9405 S| Aew ‘g Justiuer Aaag Ll JE18 BpIAOLd puB SpUBIEIEDUN YEIE E:mmw 2] pue aoueUl{ ApaUEND SLPLOCAd  OF
SL0Z AINr
£q yebpng 1epden pue Bugeiado
el} OJU! 'UBjd SSUNOBEY
‘20 Ul Seannoexe peqeibaju) SUp pue ‘uB|d
10} edAjojesd aup Bugsiwos jo |eob KBJeuz ‘ueld Jeisel ABojouyos )
ay} yuww pesapeB Buleq 51 pleCqUsSER syodes Buissaoosd 1o ‘ue|d 12BN JOJBMSISEAN
®ep Joge] Joj spueWwaInbey 10/910ZA4 peeds aseasul ‘gesss0omd  SSIDB4 B SE LONS "FUEWINIop
ui pakajdsp pue padopaap sEM WES) snpeyss Buomieieiued  aul dsau pedey jelbueuy £ 0ualy Bujuued |epuewy sbur Buo| uoQeasiupy
jewabeusw 940 10f pecqusep eyl oN uQ 507 Jequiaides SOUEY L) eEBaI] %G| Aleyen Lpim SeBUB|BLP 85088y SU) Ul pelfuap) sypafud sesisi| v pue soueuly  AlSUBND SHYLOZ AL EZ
910z At
Ad 166pnq [endes pue Bugesede
ay} ol 'uejd sahogey
pajeibaju) 54 PUB ‘UB|
ABueus 'ueid JeseEp Abojouijoe)
‘ug|d JEIRBJY JOIBMMSEAN
¥LoZ/0e/e Aq (dINL) UBld  ERj|IDB U} 3B LSNE ‘Sjuewnoop
ejnpayss Buompedejuey FLOZILESS A Jejeep ABojolLoeL oif Jo Buuueid [eouewy ebued Buo| uoRRAS WY
“Jew ugeq sey [806 sIUL ON up  §l0Z Jequisidas SSUEY  JENUID (ML pIEMY VIOZLEZL  Wawdojeasp el aejdwion U Ul pRLRUep] spajoud epesiap v pug coueuly AUeUEND SLFLOEAD  §
“Juawabeusw uoElewadwl JsyB FUILEBAL|
sjuesd Joj SUCHEPUBLILINDEY 1sdjeue syueib Jof alup gjuelf ajdiynw s spoalosd |euciBay pue Aoualiy poddns o)
SU] Spjoul [R JUBLISSSSSE a1 ssasoud ul uogonpau 1oy BUYORL, 1500 SOIRUONTE  SeaInos BUIPUN) Jeupo pue sueid
Jo HRd ") Jo STYGLOZAL V| pensel eg o} ejnpayag Buomnefeued %01 =< GLOZILEEL JeLy JUsWealuRYue JyS Aau sz|wpdo pue sexe) Aedaid UORBOS|WPY
pauur|d §i 33 dBWPBOY BOUBUI d¥S  ON puped  §L0z Jedweides soLe)| g an-ofi MiesAs SLOZAPT  Joj sjuswedinbal sujuleleq  Jojdieds) penuiuoa Jal eRIcADY ¥ pus eouels]  Apepend SprLOZAd_ €1
eBpnq Apapenb au Jo %ZZ
10 ppL'Es B LD W Bupuads jenjsa eyl SHopusa
(apeafdn 443 Jofew U soueisisse $JUNOLLY PEIIRAUCD 11& Jo} BIUNOWE PERIRGUCS £1800 {syidED
a0j pouumid 1) YoES) BRTLLE = PILLA'A0S anpeyss Buomjjalejund o Jo efieisne ujya eq o) Hoddne 4vS pus Bugeiada Joj Jweunyejiod voRegeupy
s yoddns Jyg Joj jJaBpng Auepenb eyl oN up  §10Z Jequepdes seusy  Apeyenb => sEnioy Ayayeng |BLLIAIXA JO J800 UTRUIBN 1800 0} JUWHIWWOD BAURUCD v pus souBUld  ApeMenD SWPLOZAL  LE
58 UO| RS []
“Uonieod AIEIB0es  SeIoUBPUNPa] PUB SIS/ SeLiwj2
pieod el) Joj enuew pue sle)aks pue sasgescud
pejepdios sap)|idisundsal o Jepuefes SE&LISNA JUSLND eUjueals
"pauIR] pUE payEls ampeyas pun Jauenb G102 lehluy pue Send, o} se|diouud ueweleueui
jjny &1 yusuedep a4} |uN pjoy uo Ind oN UG GIDZ Jequeldeg unipoopA udy  Jed om) awatdw) 'gg sunr Ag perajdwed uEUeW pue sjepdn uge Aldde oy snuquony o Juslabeusy Aaueby  AelenD SUPIOZ AL 9
JUSWEBeUEy Asusby
sojoN  ejejduel smES  18sA Yol o) paublssy I aur ewi) [eog) Jusuniedeq UBd WO [809 uoisiyg  peanbey was ol
ajoN ejoN 'shg Buplodey FERLL)

SLOOE/L |

q ¥qyx3

1ozdvay 1 Ieqwaldes aqusioN: yo Hodey

TV wewedaq

weuedaq Ag yodey saandsalqo @ sjeos ssauisng



60 Z efied

“gyepdn S|} JO SWp o4} J€ JUBLIBESE5E
SuloBlapun s1 yoys ‘sseacid [eacidde
PUED-4 AaU B4} SL MopLcA Buaoaul
ss500Jd JOLlOUY "GLOZ JSqUBADN

u| pe}s|dLeion aq o} PRINPEUDS S1 LOIYM
'S61 Ad JuewAaidep aremyos edopy Jo
ucle|dweos ey Supued 8y Bupse) Jeyund
'grasn AgQ ssucdee sanizod papleld

£6|2UBPUNPAI PLE SISEM FjRLELS
. d

pue pue

1s6) Alguil|gad S Jedqoioy eqopy sieacxdds fousBlews uo Bupioau) 888U|Sh JUeLIRd aujWesls
Bursn |eacsdde aojoaw| Guusewbua ay Joj SNpayss Buomieieled puE o) Aupqedes Joj saunjeubis suonaeie 0 seldouud awabeusus UoERSILIWPY
d jgaaidde ue padojanap seu Si9 oN puyeg  §LOE sequiandas seuey  aimysubis aluagoag 5L0z-udy Jo agn ey duwj ugs A|dde oj enuguon O pug BoURUL  AUSNEND SLPIOZ AJ LLE
SBICLEPUNPa) pUS BISEM SIELIWIG
puE SWASAS puE §a58200.d
wep0a SS3UiSNY JUGLIND SUfwWesns
Anpayss Buomnelelued [euongauny. Jajskl [ELsBL Jawied o} sapdpupd Juswsbeuew UoQeaguupy
"LENOLOZAD W ejepdn mau o ON uwQ  §L07 Jequimdeg saus)y spoddns uBjseq PLOZOER Ol ueLlainoold aujulsieq uee] A|dde o) sNUUoD 0 pue aouBuly  AuspenD GLPLOZ A 0L
“0dID 1o} Uopesdds sesodind ucheanpa
dew aeu (g) pUe ‘pIBOGUEER 8L pUR pus Asuesedsusy ‘Bupeys
$eo/Aeg e Joj sisARUB ‘SUCIGI0D LOREULIGMII JO) papUs| pLOZ Jequadeg Aq
10} ULy uoppadsul sajepdn uousedsul ‘BIeWI0jeND s oualy  sejousBE Jaquew Yym UCREULICI|
ajoyuew (7) ‘wieiBak [eacwar LNy Jo) 0] JUBAG|S) .8 pUE #8h egys o sucpeogdde aujue
[EWENpU| 7 fEuciniqsyl Bawwed {)) apeog Buomneleed auHue o] 20y eJe joy} suogeoqdde  sWeISAS uenewIcH| amdeiBoss) Uo[ERSKAWpY
:pakojdap sucljesydde mau g aiam elayl oN uQ  §L0Z Jequeides sBUE)| suofeDjddy omL S10Z-AITr SIS peseq-qam dojareg Joj edoos ey auuwsseg O pue soueu  AjelenD SLHrLOZ A BOL
“aBieys |oaload o) W0 BLipuedap s|npaLps
alaseq ejepdosdde ay) Juasad
o) £8]Epdn paskoa) oae SpIEoqUseR
saioaul BupaouiBug sejep uonelidxes ejqeaydde {syluow # AisAs) slBALILL
Buysecsdda soeRu00 JuaaBeUEL U] Uaym Juaasuet|ue pax 1e sucgexdde spaauy
AlIoE0ld eJoll eq MoU UED jusWeBBusw Yora 10 |(OY ‘pestejal elempos snoyea  Buuwreld wie) Suol uo pUEOT YNTI
47 ‘pIRoqysEp 542 J0 Welwkodep enpeyss Buoaieieiied SUSISDUBYUS s foueBby 0) BjUGWSIUBLUS s} PUE S96)WWoN puoiiey UoREnSIUWDY
pue juewdojarap el pajeidwon ON uQ 5107 lequedes seumy 10 KqunN SNONURLIoD Mau eseeley alj} 0} sajBpdn Al apAtld O pus eouslly  ASHEND SLFLOZ AL BF
"SI08AUCT J0). BjBp UoREd|dxe
PeljUos wiajeq SABD 28 ||BM 58 [Raodde
wd @ous shep pesdet pue exd Buiweadn
Jajiuoll 03 §40 Jo) peoqusep Jo selduepUNpal pus FIseMm ejelwl;R
Juswdolsasp oy pajerdwod ‘sARR  snl pue s1We)sAs pue sessaocud
o} shep gy Wwol aooau) Buddiys splogsoiq s5eUISNg JUSLIND LIRS
Buneod uaesmaq sAep Jo UDRINPE] a|npayss Buomneieued slaqualu 0] se{diound juewsbzuew UCHRSIMWPY
Ui joaloid spifesaiq ay pelsldwen  oN ug 5oz Jequaydeg S0UBY  PoVIe)} Wea}Jo %001 Joaloud Uoea 1o 1S 1Y Lea) Uee] (8 Wil uge Adde oy anugues O pue el ApSMEND SLPLOZ A BF
SaISUBpUNpal) PUB S)jSEM SJEU[WIS
pUB sWa)ske puE sessecosd
“Auadoid psunseew S5ELISNY JUBLIND Sujjweans
B84 JOUUED }| S5U|S PaBIARI 10 PAADLUE] B [Npeyas Buompeseued peuIey glabsuRw |8 & 0 gejdouyd wewebeusl UopBIeIWPY
pinoys [Bch By ‘ejoN ‘slepdn meU BN ON uo  gloZ Jequeideg seuey  sseBeuew jo %00} 5102080 Bujujay UseT] 2RIl epiaid use Aldde o} enuuey 3 pue 2aUBlYd AJELEND SLPIOE Ad  IF
SHSE] RARRASIUILPE
pue {sepesBdn
fg) 2y2e) aolBUBIUjBW
‘sexy-yEald Wl Bnjea pue jsoa 'Ayenb, Uo
“{sinoy s =bBUEwW peproxa) 'si) g7L’s QPISE “pom Jueludotarep FIEQPOQ) JeployaNE]s Uo peseq
SBM DY JEIS [2J0) PUE 51 FPB'T BEM g yoleesel pUB  S80MUes aJoo fouaby jo Aousbie
sioaiord uo eds ewn YeIs “JLy9)0ZAd Hnpayrsg BuomlEABIUBE %05 =< OW a|EeAE sjoalosd spiemo) LU LE)S puUE sgausAgIaya S} SAUNSESL uonBgSIUIWEY
uasmjeq speluud uojuads 945§ ON ug  Gloz Jequieideg SAUB J ewn paloid AyspEnD 10 %05 Ises| 12 ejEooily  Ajlenuue jeys weifoud e dojersg D pue aousuld  Auapentd SLFLOZ AL St
“Z0 U] SeANNGexa
Joy edfoioud s Bupe|dwea Jo (gob SIGUMD _en|ea pue j500 'Aenb, uo
a4 Uy peusipefl Bured 8| pleoqusep ssestud 8] AQ PUMLGIGP ECpB) J6p(OYENES Lo paseq
Eyep Joge] Joi sjuswainbey *LTY910ZAd saUew Auy Joj [00)  SEo|AIas @100 Aouedy jo Aauepe
u) pafojdep pue pedojessp $EM WES) enpauyes Bucsneieiued %00 =< oWl sjge|jBAR Gujuadey exil-uEOqUSER PUB SERUSA[OBYS BL} SSUNSEEL UORRASALWPY
Juswelieugw §47 Joj preogysep eyl ON uQ  GLOT Jequedes 8ALIBY 4 g peftld fueuents suo jo8a| 18 dojeneg  Alenuue ey weiBowd B doeasg O pUB GOUEBUL  AUUEND SLPLOZAD  SP
sejoN  ajejdwol snjes  Jee, ueW ol peufiissy I aur ewil 160D juauedag] uBld oM, [BOD voisg  paainbey s al
29N aloN 'shg Bupodey Ad EoD

a Haqyxa



g0 ¢ efisd

SelouBpUNpe] PUB 2JEEM SjEuwje

POHED UL uopeuaeidw) oy #i9jdwod suonsenb ajel pue slwejsks pue seesecold
pum £t Aq ued 1osloid e Auidojenep YN $SEJPPE ) pezZERN S56UISNG JPLND BUIWIBRYS
10 (B0 L) UM ZOD Ul BIoUMD sEedoud |jnpelysg Buompeieiued slesyspee.ds [BLIapEe o0} sejdieuud juewabeuew unpRIALIWRY
ssel|sng Yym Bujuueyd wiiaq [ 510 ON ug 50z Jequedeg seuEy asn U] BWeAs £ > Bujebup 1o Jequinu 9\ eonpsy uee] Adde o} enuguon O pub ecuele  AUSUEND 9L/SLOZ Ad OBl
FOPUEPUNPE] PUE SIEEM SBUILIS
suonesypoll uuaj Guo| Jay pue sweehs pue segsescld
ddy dojaaep sasseccld SEAUISNY JUBLND SUY|LURE1S
“$0) Apes 4o £ enpayss Buemneleiued |epueuy s Aouaby o) sejdibuud wawesbeuew UoJERSRIJWRY
918) Ul pasesiay eq oy pauueld 81 444 a4l ON up  5Loz Jaquisideg souE)y BN U SWROIEAS € > BuoBug it 5a0Us|eys SSIEEY uea] Aldde o) enupon 9 pue soueur  AUelEND 9LISIOZ AJ 611
"SjIeloAtIdII] s8a00.d Aeucnoun) | sepuepUnped pUE J]5eMm ajeuiwljs
1eBpng [EhuLE-q 10} SUCKEPLRWLICDR] dv's Buppueyus yBnong pUe sweisks pue sassanald
B4} &pnoul §IW JUeLLSEASSE S ‘ajeudaidde y1 ‘sgescsd £saLISNY JUelno aUjWBens
10 HEd P 10 £O/9L0ZAL Ul panss) eq 0} |npaussg BuoamijeAelued Buysbpnd o} sjustuancidus o} sajdpuud Juswabeuew UopBASiUILpY
pauuEd €] 448 dewpsoy $OUBLH VS ON upo slLoz lequepesg SOUEY W8N Ul SWSNEAS € > Buiobug [epusjed seneag uee] Adde openuguen D pue aousuld  Apspendd QL/SLOZ Ad BLL
edfood
wewe|dw 'sjuewsanbal
dojerap 'sjep euleaBq
ysiqeiss Pl 9G]
Juawabeuell eulfawi] — SIUEIE apdgNiy  S2PUBPUNRAI PUB Qjsam Sjeulul)js
sjuBJ Jo} suchEpUAaLILDIR) Joy Alipenb 184 spoaloud pUE SLWHSAs pue sassedsold
BU) SpNU| IM JUBLUSSISSE VL) Joy Bupjoen 1800 seacudun SEOUISNY JUBLNS FL|WReNS
10 UBd ¥ 10 ET/SLOZA Ul pahss] aq 9} anpawds Bucsmneleiuzd JRUS JUSLUBIUBLUS 'S Akal 0] se|dpund juswabsuai uoeaBLILpY
peuLig|d 8| 44 dewpeoy aouBlld JYS oN ug  §LoZ Jequaydag s3UBY 25N Ul SWaAs ¢ > Bubug 1o sjusWelinbal sulwlaleq upa fdde oy ahugueD D puB eouBUl]  Apeyent)y SL/SLOT Ad £LL
guoljessdo puB SsoUBUY
Aouseby jo sjipne [eulsixs puB
SPIEPUB}S d L 1sustie [euJsiL eanoalgo spuadepu|
anpauyosg BuomjeAmued  pela|dilod eipRevo spoeford e o) peamejred e moefad ge Bugonploa Aq JualuuIALe UopEREIIWDY  SjejdwoD
"e18pdn AeU ON aN ug 5107 Jequedeg souEy onby soelod Jo 9600} Juewesessa speau Bupng  Insus of 18IDBYT B SiBer) jequeo Rwei fuons ® ploydn € pug S| QD SLrLOCAd €81
7107 JeqWoides Aq
appUebe Joqusil LM LoqBuLIOIL
“pejeso]e Swly LYl o JUAGBasSE aleys o} sucnesndde sujuo
uopesijdde Jamein, A LD 0} pepacidn Bnpaysg Buompeieiue oapIA JO ol eud adid pue soepin  SwejsAs uopeula) oydesioes UOQEQSIEWRY
pue paeajep Bujeq 358 sospinayl  oN up  §loZ Jequimdes SIUEY UL SUIFIG %00E §10Z-AINT  ALDD Y suonesidde SiO Jop adaos eu sulLe] D pue eouewy AUOUEND SLPLOZ AL 6S
Sasea|el sse.d 210z &ine
ewsouRyUs YMouHp 8y Aq ssapes| Axueby jo uonessuat
enpayes Guompefeued  Jead Jed peziubosa) Jequindas e SjusWesUELUR JSLYSH all ey} atedaud pue Jopuaw LONERRSLIWDY
“JeHaLoZAd Ul 8jepdn meu oy oN ug  SLoZ Jaduejdes seURy LEYS GXAL IO § pue Aepy 'Aenuer Aand asesd ) JEIS MORY O} uE|d B Jusws|duy pue dojaasa g pue sougUld  ApepenDd) GLAFLOZAd  ES
_ ORI
£q 1e6pnq [eydes pue Bugelado
ey} o)l ‘UBld FRNOREY
pejrIbey] oLy puE 'Uely
ABlouz 'uBld Jeisely ABojolyos]
uogEzRR 'UB|d JejSei JeEMESEAN
“HONGLOZAS Jo) pauueld aUeseq ejeas sasseotid  SBIN[IDES SR SB LONG ‘SBUINICH
Juelussasse dewpeoy aousuld dvs BINpaYss Buompeeiled IEep |eioueUy s Aoueby Buuueid [epusul abfuel Fuoj uogERSIILpY  aj3|dwo]
By Jo ped aq [ SUOREPUSIILICOS BYL  ON puyeg  5Log Jequaideg seuRy anp Aq pejakiwos LOTOES i sabuslieys ssessy  ew L) pauUapl spsfed epiBa) v ple @ouBulS U SLPLOZ AL DSL
9102 AT
Ag 186pnq [eyides pue Gugesdo
Bl Ol ‘U] SEnesey
paiesfeiu) a1 pue ‘ueld
AB1aug 've|d 1esepy Abojouloa)|
suopeoyipow Wle) Buo] ‘UB|d JeiSR JEEAIEBA
10y 4y dojenep 'gessecox  safIIoBd BUp 98 LoNE ‘sjuBlunacp
¥ Apee Jo €0 |npeyes Buompelmued ejmp [ejauBuy & louely Buuued jEpusuy ebue Buo) uogensupy  eja{dwe)
ejey Ul pasbejed aq o} pauusd 81 g4y 3yl oN puysg  §LoZ tequeides sauEy| onp Aq pajejduiod S1pZ-RiehuE’ Uim seBuejieys ssessy  au) U| peyguep) sjosoud apriBeil) v PuUB eaUeUL] OUC GL/PLOZ A 6F)
sajoN  ejjdwos snels  Jeal \uow ol pauBjssy I eury awy) [woD jusunieded ueld yop  [eoD uoistng  palinbey ves qi
Q19N aloN ‘sng Buglodey Ad (809

a Hanpa



640 ¥ obsy

~abessalll 8,715 B8

pue ejediijed o) sn pamaje (o ‘sauc)|
“Buog 'zanbupoy "wsy) eaue aoles
el ssosk sBUfeow pue sWwhio) JyBnoig
'SIN0} e ‘jESjuo] Jetgod JMIN
‘{syuelB 1nay) (ooypg Kang u) usples) Lo
Pajanpucd sEM UOBGRNG Le)sod 5,0MIN
O} peppE oM JBek S| Joj SWES)

‘Yuow v Bugeaew us

‘sd|ysieuped [eoo| yShaug

saABIU

A8y pue uojg|A ‘uo|sejw 2 fouely

MBU M) UIW 'swesy dng 1o aslyl "L ejnpayog Jogeeg QEZ|uetic/uopeiiossR uo|BeJ e Ul Aouedy e 84} eoUBApE 1By} sUops2|uetio
u] snooy ey edes WENDUP pUE UcheaNp] oN ug 5oz lequeydes ufiymy Quo pusyy Ship} Ad vl BuioBup 40 B]0J BU) BjEDUNLILIET ul sjediied pue Aauep] o WwewsBeuel foueby  ApsuenD SLiploZ Ad 19
“giLuBaAs
PHjsip om ul pajedogred pue ‘sisquisw
P31039 JO JJEIS [e90] Law Alesop ‘uotial ino
Buppiom Judy esuls ApguouHg Bugsaws Ul seAnejuessldal papefs saagEjuasaudal
uaaq aAEl 'sepuste JadquieWw (e Jo snpayos Jesseg  Slipl Ad vl sspusie pue sapuebe [B00) eLf Um pajosje pue sabusbe
Bupsisuod 'sfullesiu a0 yEe ] ybhaud  oN ug  Gloz Jequaydes uAiyiey  lequiew (e yim Jaan Bujebug  sdiysuogeral jeuons pung pojeljue g Ajenuue jeely D jueweBeusp AoueBy  Apeuent) GLAFLOZAY 59
EIpa
'syjuow 18 flasa Womau [epos o asn szawndo
A2BUmDoE Jop SYESAN “LOWGHN 0} SNURLGD PUE 'SILSURIOP A8
‘ujedwes LopeAlesuan smemBrap BUIUE S MR "s|s8q pepesU sk Alowy pue auns  pue seiolod 'senss| 'sepARoE Ae)
£,yN3l elowaud o} pappe sem ebed 8{npaysg lessag I usugredeq  pue SujeBuo ue uo pejepdn spjaold pue JeyEBwigens SJBaUNWWaD AUEsiD 0] BETaeM
Bujpuwe) meu B Apsnba amase Supepdn N US  §lpz Jequeldeg uUARpEY  SHELY |SWepg eyl 04 [Im BUBTBAA BULL fouslly e s8 0AS & Aousby ey ujmuiew ple ejepdy; o uewsBeusy fously AlauEnD SLPIOZAd O
T -apouw 50s pus juNd
‘Buljuo UO pasnoa) pUe ABMIApUN ||aM ‘siopRyaes
51 uBledwen 32904 yse ) WbnouQ Jeuucy PUE ‘SBSSQUIENQ ‘SISqUUISM
pesl 0] JoleBs ‘Mall B LM ‘sejellsa Aunuwoes je fupngu;
10 peajSUl &IBqUIN |ELE aphjoll 868 B3|AU3S BJFUA INO
o} padweas) Buiaq s1 Hodey |BNULY 0} SUGIILN PUE SIDIAJES S10g sunr
‘e|qissed B8 UBYs s@ suolezZjuebio anpsysg Jogsey [+1:74 ‘sleof apm-fouely  Ad Jogqybjsu peol B Guiag s1owoud ajejdwon
Ajunwwes o} juesatd o} aNURUOD SAA oN ug  5L0Z  Jequeydeg uliyrey aunp Aq eyedwon BujaBud Al EsunWWesy o) Ueld uegestunwwes B dojaed 4 Juewed N fouaby UQ SLPLDZAd 65t
“JRIGIE|0D SNGHISE G) GebUsHE Jequaw "IEjRM RS{oA29) L] SJMBIRKI
Ypsm Buppiom pue SAY Jo ojes doja o) +10Z Jequeseq *eSLBLIRIO JOUSYoR pue Aju[jBs BONEe] O} BNURLIND
seJ0jg BURIPNE I8 Sy “Sefio BujuBwe enpelss Iwsseg  Aq seoupupo seed Jujes e 5sed 0) SR PUR pLOZ Jequiens(] Af ROUBLIRIO sedwen
86U\ AQ US)E) UGS SEY UOIDBON _ ON puysg  &t0Z Jedueideg ukipey) sello BuniBway ¥l 0Z-Iequessg Bujuisuras sy} Yim Yioa Jaueyos Jejem egedwoy g JueweBeuei Auety 8IUQ GLPLOZ Ad 261
‘(pueldn ‘As|iBA QUIYD) UclBAlaSUCT - €lap[oyYeHEls pue =dnoill aomies
Jayem Jol peatssabusieyp WBnoup Jusing sdnofl; elpaw [Euolie) ‘sUojez|uedlo pesked Aunwiuos
By} PUB SIVIAISS S ¢MTF LIO SPE alem npaues SUOIEROSEE PUE [ex0] UM sdiysuofejel o} sucgeluasald yBnoag seageqiul
SUCABIUSSAId SOUSWILIOD 0 JaqUIBLD DM | oN ug 5Lz Jequexdsg  tassag Auey g 0] Jusseld Buiebugy aAjjsad eBAlnD pue sposford jeuoifies spoweas,y 5 jueweBeusy Aouoly  Ausuend 8L/S10Z Ad 991
Sljeyy [ewsaxy
“fBquisdeq
8je| ul Bunse) 4o} WLISAS pUB S8paD
DN 94} dn Je8 o) AuBdWoa BU) UM
Buplom ARUGNRS QI8 BAL SLOZ JBO0I0
ul weuSioid pus SXeAOS UORBEYDYOR sBujnes j5co uoppedwon sjs0a ides
M8l Bl Joj PRAUD By peassdde anpayng sfujes pepuedye Joj jocy pue Buyyssado Ja} wewiisuos uelieasyWpYy
§J0}08|] JO puzog nhucoum.hr_._. ON U0 SLO0Z  JequisAsl  UsRuD USLIBAA 130D Ul %G JO BRBEIL| BL0Z "Uer Aq weKdwo) Lo[IBY3][a8 Medl JusLusdul 1600 ¢ US| Wwoo enufuod v pue gousuly  Aepent SLGLOZ Ad ZLL
EEL ]
juswsidw) o} sdajs aLp Suijen) PJEpLENS
wiGag (v pue Hodad e Busisl “Bupyues sy} urEUIEW wnuied swy 0} 'sjeudoudde
Apuauno ee epy GLOZ ‘b JAQUSADN BRIBEUES 0) DH 8 AzUaby el Joj usid 58 'solBWIcHad aunsua o) uepd
uo papioid sem podel a1 JURNSUCS Meu jsunsiie € dojaaap pue suciieogienb e dopasp pue siepenbpeely pejsl
pauy & Aq pejepiwon sem sBuip|ing sINpeYIS suoneoyljenb Sugspe Q340 spBpuBE 337 WNUEEI SU) o Mielssasse UOHELSILEWPY
OH s,/Aousby aup Jo uawssease Uy oN uQ  SLOZ  JeqWBAoN  Useus) usuBss IJURAA TSI gLoZ-sunp JuSLINa 2y} SjenEA] ssueuuopad e sjapdwion 4 pue sduBsUl]  ApelEnt) 91L/SI0Z A4 R
"psubisap Apealle a.e uogER *sweibosd "SIJSWEOUEADE PUE
W AU &L pus 29431 *1-dy Jesford 15UIeEE painsBRwW sweboid fousioljs-sapem
olie) edsospuE] ey Jopun pejejdwas 848 UBBsp AYIE) Yym Pue QI3 WD
Ausoel sbM g-dy “EBwWwoLy uBissp Buole ‘jepejew pue uonesedood U] e seqpoe) §LDZ Suny
JJEIS|SUCO MeU Bphjou] e Aesuspun gnpeps uBisep Bujdesspue| mau puz ‘Bundesspue aumny  Aq Jogqybieu pool B Bujeq sowosd UgpeLs|uwpY
BJB GUORRLLGISURD odeaspUE| |2iBres oN VD SI07  JOGUBACN  UBBJD) UBLIEAA MBU JO % 060] glpZ-eunp puejuaung e anguz o ued ueREdIUINWWOD B dejieg o pUe S2UBUl  AUSLEND SLIPLOZ Ad ZLL
sejoN  eje|dwol sMES sl Ujuol 0] paufiigsy I BUTT Bl leosy jusupedag UBld Map,  [eoD uolsAl]  pedinbey ¥Es ar
Q10N 810N ‘sny Buipoday Ad BOD

4 3q1vaa



640 g sbad

sweboud 1aqe
peIADaY PUB 19|BMEISEA
[euniBay ‘walshs

0202
f4nr Aq seoJnossy JelBA, ‘6102

AN Joj SOJ etf poddns Anr Aq Jejem papioay ‘BlLoZ
AQualaWns o} umonys Anr Aq JsEmelsepn euoiBay
2jel 2y} Guidojenap pue ‘BLOZ AT Aq welsAS (N
sojE! {S00) sommies Jo 1800 ) jemaIsE e HHiON
Anpeyas - ushobayD ©ojAles GL) paaoxe LLAaL0E Bujfepuep| u uewedep  'awriBosd Rauely Aey Joj eajes UoRRAIILNWPY
BuBB-UD ON UQ  GLOZ  JequisAcN ISRl 0 JoU 83JAIE JO 1800 yBnay) S4710Z AJ SNOLEA YA SIBICGRIDD 40 1500 JeeW An J8tp seiRl Jdopy ¥ pui eouB  ALGHEND SWPIOZAd @1
EMBLNSIAY|
1ebpng “spunj Guowe teuoiBa) pue AousBy poddng o}
9L/510Z Ad Ul YiM JLSISISUCS U] Spunj uepeaojle xe Aadoid  sa0inos Buipuny JaLRo pus sl
weiBoid usuniad oy sexe) Ausdosd anpayes - uakoBeyn S} Melne 'xe) Apedoud az)udo pue sexmey Kuedoid QRS MY
10 uofeoo||B puB Sidisoa) 8Y) Buloyuol oN ug  SlOZ  1equSAON Jener sucly  Jeaf j@asy e oybnoay) 10 g)disoed s Jopucly 3o jdisaBl pANURUES Joj SJEI0ARY Y pue souBul{ AUELEND SHPLOZAd ¥l
186pNg LHBHOZ Ad 40 melhs)
seek-piwr ay} jo spomaunzy ey Buidojaasp suresford
gseod S W 91 YRIS §1LOT sunp gnouen s fouaby Jol
U] [eAoidde s,pieog i Aq paysidwoooe amnpayss -usfcleyn  §30Z Sunf Wl peog dIy pue suciesedg yog Jo 5102 'L Anp Bupuieq UonBISKIWPY
88 30BpNq EIMIBIG J0 Uapdope aUL CN uQ  §LGZ  JeqUIBAON Joner e Ag pejdops 6q oL eunr o3 AJBruer ebpng [@iuuelq B Jsedald obpng 2luueiq e oy LoQisuBlL puB FoUBLL]  AUSHENT SLAVIOZAd  Z€
ME A1 SURHERA
wsenbal Jejsusl) ebpng jaipna JepBal ynoan
yBnoJyy ‘elrjpusdxe [Edes 1o sesusdxe soleLuoued sy} Bupoyuow
ussselajun Bugieddns Joy soounosal PLUE 9W8}| JUSLUILIELAD 1903 21800 |sy[dis
ebphy Bupsxa sjeudoidde Buiinusp) |npaues - uafobeuD buifiguap| w1 jueuedap pue Bugesedo Jaj jusLNIBWIOD uoQBgSiunLpY
U sjueuedep SNOLBA pelsissyY aN ug s5loz  SequishonN Aslner suoN  Jead [eosy sy ol oy ] SMOLBA LM BIEJOGBICD 1509 0} JUBWIJIWOZ SNURUDD Y pue ecueu]d  AHSLEBND SLFLOZ AL 8
910z AT
3| Jo uoieduod s uodn weid epdes Aq yafipnd (epdes pue Bugeredo
g foueby Bugepdn ul u=e Buuueld yim #U} 911 'UE]d S8INDsay
oM 0} enupuos) “suondumsse 159 ssaljs 1abphg pajelbiag a1 pue "ueld
JUSIay)Ip 9914} Uo pasiq pun) Jo 585N pue weiboid angoedeas sy o) ABJeuT ‘uelq JHsen Aopouyss L
seainos 8 Aousby 8l Uo 90LIBUS06 pUe pejribajul pue veld xqeel 'Ue|d 15]SEiN JolBMalSBAN
seshlBus spiatud 6) ‘5102 'Z Jequejdes shousn wey mpefoxd  gepiiond Bl 68 UINE ‘SUSWNOOR
UG L doLsRIon aaueu)d Jo ueld sBusy |inpayas - ushobeys BulApusp Ul sususedep Buuued |eoueuy ebues Buo| UONBIFLNWPY
Buo au Joj Lopmuesald oy peiedald  ON UD  §I0Z JaqueacN 18jA8[" BUGN 1Hdy - Jequesag usupad QM MGM  BU} U| peypusp sipefuud meifie) v pus eouely AuauenD SLPLOZAd 9
pejoddns susweaiinbal
aJe seanequ) Wey Bug|  pajepuew Aebe| ywm fduwios pue
pUE W} Hoys e unsua ‘sjushs UsaseJaun "suogebijgo
suofdiunssy o} (apowl [sueuy ey Buisn ‘golales 1G0p 'epdes ‘Bugesado
1561 S521)S, L oLIBUSDS a2l au) o) ssaoold Bupes speyiabpng 180w o} Gupuny JuSpYNS
anp seAlesal Jo jedun a4 papiacld 6LOZ anpeyss - usAofieyD auj jo Led se pajenjeAs  eunsua o) Ao(jod eatesal s ously USNENSLIWPY
Jequiepdag ul LdOYSHOM dJ8TAUL  ON uQ  GLOZ  JequIBAON Jalner Apenuuy S1L0T '0E sunf B4 |IW S|one] saEgey 3y 8)spdn PUE Manad ‘ARnuuy v pue soueuH  ApopEny si/5loZz Ad 26
SUOREISPISLOD
pury ajiand Jo aSBAU] aunf u) ueRdope 10y (990) #paD eI PRIk pue Kipinba ‘Rajes
uo gjuallslnbe BupeBal sjepdn & es pJeog au) o} epepdn BILQYIED 8l C} SLBPIGIE Buowe eaueeq eEpdodde
10 1seeqe Guldasy U] JYI]D PUR YOID sjnpalog = ughAoBeyg fo|jod Jusugaaau] u| Agjjod ualilseall) BINsue 0} A%|0d jusunseal] UORERSIALIPY
£q paiosuods RIBL{GSM PEPUBHE JEIS  ON UQ  SI0Z  IBquSnoN Jeinep o} Juesald Feiy o) youe $ fauslly ay) ejepdn) 8, fousBy eu} elepdn JEnuly v pue eouElld AHOUBND SUFHOZAd 03
[} uld
“ubledwed EIpelL [e1n0s B
ple ‘sbedelloy syN3| Uo e} Bulpue| B
‘spe Juud pue aufue Buipnpu ‘psonpoid
Usar aABY SIPYSIEW [SJ8)R||63 PUR 5L0Z Anf Kq Jepem jo
‘Bulpuelq syl Lodn pepoep AjpAloa]0D “uoibied Bup Ul AouBplle  SNIEA LB PUR ASUBDIYD SN JBjem
slaquialy "AYjuol-iq Jasll o SENURUeD IYnpslog Jassag 2SN 1318 [BNLGLID J0J gjowold o} usjd UOREDIIUNLILICD
@240 Y5k} Wbneig [BuoiBe) eyl oN ug  5L0z Jequeydeg uAiyey g Ane £q ejejdiua) SLirL Ad peau alf Ungedluniiwany e uswsidw) pue dojansg @ Juawebeusw Auaby Apapen gLIPLOZ AL G2
“(ABusUS ggemalal
“{puB|df] 'AfBA QUILD)} UCIBAISLICY pue ejEmeisem ‘Bupioal  siepjoyayels pue ‘sdnos eajues
Jeyem Jo) peausabuspeys wbnolp Welng PhFLAD 'IejeAy) souspuedepu;  ‘suopeziuBbIC peseq Amunuilcs
SL} PUE BECIAIES By UO SpBlL alam anpeyos Jesseg | sdncuBauopejoosse |eaoyeuciBal jo soueyadwl o} suchEjuesaid YBNOI SBAGEII)
suofjejuesald S0IBWIWICS Jo JagqWEYd ot ON o 6107 lequeldeg uhapeN g of Juesald SLirl Ad w BuloBug 8L} SJENWNY pue sioefoud jeuoiBes sjoltald O jueeBeuey fuaBy  AUeNEnD SLFLOZ A 89
sejoN jajdwod smElS  Jeap \puoly o] peubissy Id) euryaual 1209 Juswiedaq uRld Yop  [BOD vomig  palinbey g al
80N aoN 'sng Buglodey A oy

a Mamxa



6409 ebeg

SPpUBLIEP AAY SIGBURA
Apeuosess pue saddna

AR 8{GELBA ARUNp jo gloz
-goiBejens Asangep pue abeois s15B0aJ0) usunsdap jeew eUn Aq UISEE QWD O Jalem
A uepum dojaasp o Yeys Bujuus|d anpayss ) seiBajels Alealjap pue  alow abieyIat A|jJEs o} BROLIAW
pug $d0 thog Yy Gupjiom LEs I 9N UQ 5107 Jequeacy Janea g 9107 suny Aq pajepdwog  efiesns A uepum dojsasg M3l puy o] yoiease) papuo]  d suogeIsd(y ApapenD 9LSL0E AJ 0T
*Ajoeden aLoe
uogRy|gy| ujsed yead ueuEw o} sjosfed sunp Aq uises] CLKED OJUl JSIBM
Buuesp uewsdw| pur soibsjens onpayss Gupbug pus sOuesp U[seq ubnang  sJow abieyosl Alejas o) Spofow
BLiuBs}o doRABp 0} BNURUCS [IAA oN uQ  GLOZ  JequieacN JaAsET 18 910 eunr Ad pelgjdwon 86ELIPEA] L|SB] WeUBK MBU puj o) yumesed jonpuod  d suogeied fpENSND BLGIOT AD BOZ
Jasuedep _
£00 a4 Uum Buppom
Aq saiBejegs Langap
pur aBelo)s Juawedwl
1oy} sjuswueAcudwl VAYDS 910z sunf Aq uaifia)
eanWWo-gNs anpaysg abieydes JSIBMPUNGIE  20VuDE L) LI $3)5 pUE| abueyos)
S8IMIESE YIS B} U0 WE | oN Uo  5lo¢  lequisach 18937 IIg 91.6Z Aunr Aq pajaidwen pug pajofoal dojeasa 1864 U} 12ejard pus fpuep] g suoqeIsd  AeHenD 91/SL0Z Ad 502
juswyedsp
S0 eLf yiim Buppam
‘wejsis Aq seibaieus lanlep
HAAD eLf) sBeuBw ARUSiSiS siow o) pue sbeiols juawa{dw)
guewsAdW] YaYDS HMO/MY dojersp U ElewerntdW VIVDS 91,0z sunr Ag uojBe.
0} BALMUOD M PUB 897 WWOS-qNS Hnpayss abueyows JaempunaiB 6008 9y} U1 seils puel aliieyodl
SO0/AIES WIS OLp Uo WB | ON uQ  S10Z  JOQWEeACN Janes [lIig 9).0Z sunr Aq peladuc) pue petodoad dojeasq 1894 oy} Jpeld pue ARUeRl 0 suopesedyy  AUSLEND QLSLOE AJ S0Z
P9[0 618 SUSILRL DS
faajep 8B UISBQ MaU 102 aung £q Spasd g Jewolsna
YWoW I, AAIQ O PERILGNS B4 [}# pue einpays fuobup puz  Jojsuodal dN-HBS HAQD 199l 0}.1838M papioel jo Ajent
sje|dwoo 51 Yoday dn HEJS ujsed zejoeg oN uUQ  §L0E  JedusAaN JeAzaT g 910Z aunr Aq pejeldwod o} ywqns pue auedeid oy eroxdw) oy verd dojaseg  d susfeladp  ApepEnt 81/5102 A4 Z0Z
"IOEeas
puewa yeed BLOZ
10 Jejs 10y yms Suonelede SLOZ Anr Aq Jejem jo
-aBugsew juewajdu Ay ypam sbugesw  anjen el} pue fouailse 8N JSjEM
pue 8|NpewLos O} Wi{WS BASTS UlM oM |inpsypg JusWebEUBY PUBLIDG ojouwold 0} Ueld UOREDIUNUILICS
il | "Pe|NPaYas Uesq jak joUl SBU S|uL oN Ug  5L0Z  JeqUIeAON leAee N9 1.0z sunr ybnong BujoBuo HB9d Apeam enupuoy 8 Jewe|dw) pue dojaeg  Q suogeiedsy  AUeLEnD BL/5L0Z Ad LOZ
102 AT 50 J0yEs Jo
an|sa eu) pue AJUSIDe SN Ja1BA
*ABajens JusweBeusw puewsp yead |INpeYas SEELPRG) gjoweud o) uB|d LogESRMNWILIOS
AR SUL LB paUIqWED ag W [2oB SIYL  ON UD  GIDZ  JequisnoN Janaa g 910z sunr yBnouy Sulolug uoliels dind WU € Juswajdus pue dojaeg suofesedD  AusuBND 9/SI0Z A4 002
“sbuljaaul Jueebeuew puewep Yeed GLOZ AIN[* Aq JSJEM Jo
Apjsam 'ssauipea) bogeis dwnd spnpu) ahjea au} pug Asuspiya Ish JajBM
[ )] “ABajeRs JewsBeusy puswed ajnpayog sselipeal jusuabpuew sjawerd o} ueld veeaUMWLIc
yead su o) pRUKLeD eq | [sob SikL  ON ug  SLOZ  laqusacn 1anes] g 840z sunf yBnost Buloliug pusiep yead ueIEN & Juswajdwi pue dojersg  d suogeladny  AuskenD SLISLOZ Ad BEL
suonqedQ
sBullied) AJojerbeal
"leguess(] "JuelLenbay pue £j8ies paljnba Guuoyuoll
5107 Jequweseq 4q peje|dwcs ejhpelas yoee fiq pajajdiscs Buyesw eebifE]  pue BupeisIWRE Af WSLUCIAUS eousRg pue  jsidwcd
94 93 oY) Uo aue sojdo} paunbad Iy ©N UQ  GIOZ JedlisAGN  PRAUSTS BN Buien Juswnsog sodojpedinbed iy Ayejes Apeasg i 1eeiy JoM BB B EOW0ld @ Bujuusld ‘Bupesupus UG SHPLOZ AL L¥h
AGjEIsge]
wE:.._B..._amKG
|epides sofew yoddng o) wesBoud ‘51500 sanpal
ueo] 8})g jsasequl mo| ey} Burzpin o} 3gep BulpuEsIno o “sys00 achpal o] lgap Bulpuesne
puUR #1802 sonpsy o} suejd Buumonyisal BUUNaNSas Jo "Hulpungas 10 Bupnongsal 1o “Bujpunjeal
199p Buidojeasp ) JosINPE [EIDUBUY anpayas “JuUsWsIgal Jo sepunpoddo "Juselat Joj sapunioddo UORBGSILIWEY
,fouaby alf UM YoM 0} BNUILOD ~ ON o  SL0T  JequiancN Buayg BuULL Butobup SR Jcgiuol JOsBLL JoJjuBl 0f Snuguony pug eouewy  AuapenD 9SLDE Ad GBI
"2lEek G XaU oL JeAn suosaloid
pue uopisad jepusuy Buons 8 Louely i Bupes yons
al} pesag vy 0 -y Woy Bune) Jipesd Hoddns o} oijes eBesn0 Bupsl yans
sy13] 40 epeubdn uB pepusWWoI 199p B UIRjLpEL pLR poddns o} ofje) sBeieA0D Jaap B
fauebs Bup Jjpess @ (43S) #npeysg oy o] Bupes Jpeud Lua)  uEILIEW PUB Yy 0) BUYRI paso UoRBRS|WPY
Jotd % PIEPUES aU) ‘G102 18nBny Ul oN uo  GL0Z  IequisAoN Busud eull BuioBugy  Buo| 2 fouaby e meisuiey  uue) Buoy & fousBy eip epEisulsy Y pue eowBuld  AUSUBND OI/SI0Z Ad ¥B)
s010N ejajdwo] shies  Jeej o o] peubissy Id3. Bury ewi| [eog) weliledeq UEld oM [BOD uoistni]  palinbey wms al
819N ajoN ‘sng Bupodey Ad 809

| Nqiyx3



&Jo 2 afied

B[ JS)SEYy S6nAPe]
JagemelaEn, Bejdlos «
Afejens welbald JSIBA
pepAaey oy} ejedwod «
aepdn
uB|d Jege afieysay
Jo uopEjuSwWRKdu
a1} SjeLIpInoD -
Loz dag » Ug]d Juewebeueyy 116AA wawsbieUBl paysIAgem
A ueqin §10Z sddwon - ejqBUIEISNS Ejowcd O} SAUNBEEW
0Z0Z Sunf s ue|d4 ssalishyg Aduens asn pue| pue Ajjenb Jejem
SJUBSLNOOP $1OZ FuUnf » a5 Jaapn elapdwos . ‘fauemiye ABiaus ualsbeuew
£ JoquishoN snpayos PIES JO UCHEURLOCS gLOzZ eunr = ug|d 8601080y IsiEMm UUGYS ‘Raleple aouspg pue  ejedwe)
pley Bugeew yopp JWMN GLOZ  ON uQ  5L0Z  JequsaaN 997 elnfg pue Uohsjduos ¥OZ 930 pejeJbajul slekweD - Ja1em ‘Alddns Jepem epeibel| 0 Buwusig ‘Bunsewnbuz BOUD SLIVLOT AJ WSl
“IBqURae(] AHes $9|3UBPUNPEI PUE SIREH jBUIWIe
pepoedxe Hodeu GRINOBA |BINYHND S Jo pUE We)eAs pue sogsacoid
unpjeidwes sy o} juenbesqns pay|wane BUIsEY eBIBYOG JO SOIALOR $88U|8NY JUSLND QUjWeals
aq It vonea)ddy “uoneaygde uued ay} elhpeUas SLOZ unr Aq ABmens W2C oyl jo Bupuued sop o0} sadiouud wewebeusw SOUBEYS PUB
Uo GUBOM 6B UOSPOQ WoL PUBUEIS O3 ON UD  GIDZ  JequienoN 337 slAAg 1o ucgaidwed sloz-eunr  ABaeljs uuey Buoj dojanag usaq Aldde ojenuguoy 9 Buuueld 'Bupeewfiug  Apepeny SHPLOZ Ad 55
SWELL ejhpalss poda) sueseq dojeaap gloz eunr Aq soualpg pue  a|dwon
Uo pajanpuca ASAINg Jopo spm-Aoualy op U0  GlOZ  Jequeacy aa7] anjis 5l0Z-AUNT  PUR ABAINS JOPO SIBUIPIOOD podal saujeseq Jopo eyadwos) 4 Bujuueld 'Bupseutivy U0 SLAFLOZ Ad 951
“pIEsq/Aod
el Ui Aop 8 pajuesasd Buleq PWw ualfial sy uo s8ueyd
SuCiEpUBLLLI0eY "INV AQ PR|epowW ale dINAAT OLOZ @4 alBwifo pue s)Bnop Jo speduwl
puUE s@jausbe Jagquew m pedojenep ANpIYOS Jo sjeob s sungue dul ol ea1ebpw pue ajediogue aOuapg pue  Bjejdwon
wsifeiRIle JOTEM "PBBMRI oS di| 810N ON uQ 5102 Jlequedes 87 anjig 'd¥l Jo uogdopy 1 0Z-10qWeceq o) W ssiBajens dojeAsq diey jey) seiBajRns spooApy 0 Bujuuald ‘BupealsBuy U0 SLFLOZ Ad S5L
BSupusuy s)kl JEalll M| pUB
SiUBJD S1BlE PUB [BJOPR) GIE|EAR
‘dy14o 1 eseyd jo ped seiuebe Jequiew 1o asn az|whdo pue sejddns
aq || 351t 1oafoud salsusteidicd "ONVY LM PajEURIC0D lagem [BualBet Joaud ybnolp, o1
Aq pajepow pue sspUste Jequiaw IMpAPS ag pue Isi| fuoud uo paseq wewsidw  seudodde eseym spoafoud [Epdes soleing pue  Sjediog
Yy padojessh seifens 16BM du| 2 oN ug  5i0Z Jequiaideg 997 aNAg  oefoud pajepdn dasy snonuguos pue jsi| pafoid dojerag Jo uofsuewedus sjeafeoay O BuuuB]d ‘BupesuiBus 20UQ SLFLOZ Ad TSI
“OLENO “Jsjem paphoal U lsgnu
‘siabBeusll ¥102 pUB [ oUIYD ‘oUND PUE AUIES 30hpad o) $NURLOS
A0 Ui pajnpelios aq o) pasu sBugeaw e|npayas 2ar] g SBOUBUIPIO 10 SaliD BU) JOj SEOUBLERIO DU 7|07 Jequeoaq Aq acusujpio euews pue  ajaduwny
dn Mojlod ‘8|npayds pUYad S) Wal SIuL oN pulyad  §10Z JaquaaoN 807 anAg 1o uondopy Ylog-1equesag Jo uogdope au) AAEWPe] Jousyos Jejem ojgdwoy 0 Buiuueld ‘Bupssubug souD §LivLOC Ad €51
ujseq cUL?
0] ul 16jBm sloll eiByde)
AjejEs o} spoljeWw meu
puy o3 Lig|d jpafoud yaieesad
uopoe(ul Leipe) & dojerap 9102
"AQQ Y usld Jea o eued padxa 1ol pue weibold Yoseassy BUN AQ WISET oLIYD aju Jajem
PajoBAUOD MAMN Jequsides ul AMaa ejnpayss BujoBuQ UOROY [BUDGEPUNGY  Slow 9BJBYal Aj2Jes o) spothell qeng pUE
o] malasd Jo) papiaosd uerd uomdalul A op u®) SLOZ  JeqUBAcN 2387 aMAG sued aup dojaneq puUE QLOZ suny YBnauy | amw eus sgedwion MBU pUY 0} Youeasa) @npUty 0 Bujuuely ‘BuscowBuz  ApapenD 9LSLOZ AJ 56)
uiseg ouyd
) U] Jejesm aiow aBmysel
Ajejes o} spoyjaw mau
puy 0} ue[d elcud Yoreasau
ucpasfu Aegia) & dojersp 9102
"HUIEEE WAAD AN AuBW 1B DAY . pus Welbold yaresay sun(~ Ag Ujsed CURID O] JRJEm
Bujsessu) Loddna o) Pesn §1 NS W Bnpsyes BujoBug uopoy [euofEpuned  ow sBIByoR A|BJES O) SPOLRA WIUSPS pue
Jequiejdeg u) payeidwos Aprs WISJOE  ON QO GLOZ  dequiesoN oa sjAAg sued eu dojensg PpuR 9.0z eunf YBnow) QAW BU} ejeldwos #el Ul 0) UMBESRIIONPUDD 0 Bujuusld ‘BuueauBul  AUeusnD 81/SI0Z AJ SEL
wo | [LITF] Bld
sajoN epeidwol snjeys  JBel yuol ol peuBigsy [E)] Bur awi| |eos) Jusupedec UBJd JIOAL  [B05) usiglalg  paankey ms di
BjoN eloN 'shg Buoday A |09

a Mqmxa



aio g efed

Upoll [eUolbal pajedpgue
ssauppe 0] ean)|aey Aouaby

jsE28.0} pUBWSP 16 Ucisuedxa Sjawn ansus
pue suanoaleud uonsnded o} sieed 0| Alane Jeyeeiay) pue
*G1LOT udy HNpaeS diEHMWMW pejepdn i JWAMAA  H0Z {801L08(T Aq UBLd 15158 oUeks pue
Ul paesal s ) [Bul ‘ajadwod dWHM oW ug  5loz Jequades 937 elMAg 10 uogadWe) prOz-dequisdaq  Joj siEeasio) Uimoll epepdn sshioed JopmeEEp IEpdn 3 Auuuery ‘BupesuBun  Asepent) SLAIOZAL €8
“poddns [eajuLios}
|BLEL Jo) Femalg Buop LM pue ue|d joaloid youeasal
[aled Ledxa 1o} [HAAN Wi Buioeoucs uapoa(u) Alejus; doferag 8102
1eye 5102 lequeides W AMAQ 01 Jepel webold yaressay eunr Aq uiEEg OUD ol Jejam
uoydussep efeud juss pue peiedesd 8jnpeuas upjjoy [euoRepuncd  aiow efieyoel flejes o} spoygew pgualog pue
'510Z Bunr U] $ENOSIp o] MAQA YW 168 o UQ  §l0Z  JedWeAON 207 BINAG sued ey dopasg glog-aunt QMW 9 sjeldwioy MoU puy o) yoiBeseu pnpuen (4 Bujuueld ‘BupeewiBul  AeenD GLYLOZAd 06
JHl PUB Sk
Suy Uy peynuopi se ueld  ZZOZ SUNT AG 92N JOIEM PBISADG)
uogeiusws|dw) ey poddns 10 AdY 000'0g Buluoesd Jo 1gof
“GL0Z 18nbny ul SdMMIdH] 8 0} ABejens Sumed g,uoifiss ayy Jeew o} swriBold
$8]B00SSY PUE LOSPO() Wo | 0] PERIBME ampeyos Jo ABsjeng Rupluuel Aioje|nay pUE SILALITIOR jeucifias [eac] Jo uogEUewadw) souag pue
HI3d 8l jo uoyesedeld 61p Jo) WRAUOD oN uQ  GLDZ JSqUBAON 837 aMAg Jo jewdoprag GhoZ-eunr Buwusd dojsseg 8L uo e sauio popopn a4 Bujuueld 'Bupesuiful  Apepeny sURIOZAd 28
“paeogyfoijod
el Uiy AN 12 pajuasaid Bujsq
sUopEpUBLILCSeY "ONVY Af pejspow 7407 1990100 Aq uciBie) auy
puY selaUaBE Jequew Um pedojeasp snpeyocs Joj ee|ddns Jeyem Euswe ddns USRS pLE
s9|0a18.|8 Jejem g PesEl Las du] 810N ON ug  5LOT lequedes 997 elnAS  ul| BU) 1o uopeldwes pLoZequessq Jul 2y} epejdwod ajenjeas pue jguap] @  BuluBld 'BupseliBul  Aususnt GLIFIOZAY LB
Ue|d vopEIe W]
ay ueq pue
sihpeyss ABojeng weioid JalAs  9LOZ AINr Aq Jalem pejakaa pue BMADG pUE
“peaandl Sy Buld oN up 5107 Jequieldeg 907 BNAS  SdAAY Jo uogadwog 1 0Z~equeoag pajpdosy oL ajajdwes ajgejod o ssnsynalszwndo g Buuelq ‘Busssubul  fAuepent SLFLGZAD L
sjqissod LeLm
sped pug ‘Juswdmbe ‘seuHBW
snidins Jo esNhal pue juewenocid
ueeB Buizjiih 'seinseaw slieluay
‘#10T 'L 18qe uo sUcs3a.0] Jo peod saURUIPYO 10 uohealesald pUR QEIQEUEISHE
ol Aq pejdops puUns pajBRGN BEM /8 Hnpeyss JejemalBBn EuolBey BoURUIRIQ JLJRMa)SBAN ‘diyspiemels [EUsLLUCINUEG asUaDg puB
"ON SOUBUIRIC) JejemeiEe jeuoiley syl oN ug  $10Z  equencN 887 SIMAS W jo uagdopy i 0Z-1equeoer] |eunjBay sBpdn  eowesd sweiBosd fousBy einsua  J  Buuueld ‘Bupesuibuz  AWNOW SWPIRAD ¥
'gLOZ eunr x.m SjuBLIpUeIY 138J1L0D
1dope o} [20B L G0z AiBnuer Ag
pajeidwes ey o) eatoyod Jeyem popisnl
10 WelupUsIe o} peUs:) |BuoiBey §i0g unr 8102 Aienuer 4q £20Z
40 8U|paY ‘5 LOZ JedLsAoN U] pIeoR pue £q serouabe Jegquew {swey ) fuopd}  uradidxs 0] 188 PEAUDD VUEG
SoaYIMWon onod el o) pajuaseld ejhpeyas Yua Juewoalbe speal pue seagaexd afirlemas |euoifiey ey mausl 30UBlS pue
gejdpuud fonod sajem paploay oN up  SloZ  JaquanoN 837 AWAS [enydesua 5LgZ-eunr |uUMo 166W 0] SEPGN]  PUE SSiAel o] SuojssNomIp Blely] v Duluueld ‘Buusolbun  Auslent SLpLOZAS 07
"SLJUOW (BJEARS IXSU L] JOAD UDIEN|EAS
aa1nos alajdwed o} juswieaneld
WWIed SAAdN pesiel Ajuadal o) peppe SIB6A anl A1ans MBIl pUR |02
Buyag JIw) upoj( Jo Jneal B €8 Upel] Jequenaq Ag siesn ELSHBLY
10 Lopen|eAs epnjpul o) HodsJ puswie sy ubis (BuciBed Jo) syl foo|
©} GpUBLULIGoR BDOME "5 10Z 18n8ny Ul sjnpeyag ] ‘a|qlsusjep 'paseq AEALADS, souspS pUB  S8|dWod
GODANY 0} Pagugns Jode) §jjWr B0 9N puiyed  §LOZ  JequanoN agaMAg  |B90) jo Uopsjdwoen S10Z-UNEH YW (8207 dofeasn ‘BoiB0] syepdn pue dojse 4 Bujuuelg ‘Bupesupiuz ®UQ SLFLOZ Ad 81
ueld JeI1SEIN SOpIEIR
loyemalseps ajeidics -
ABaieng weibold Jajepy
pajofosy ey} sepwo -
siepdn)
ueld sejsely ebieyaey
1o uonejuswedwi
auy apsuIpI0aT -
Loz dog - ueld jueLuiabausp Jeyem, JuswabeLBW paysielem
‘pleagis|od Loz des » usglM] 5L0Z eedwe] -  QqeuEisns ajowod o) saunseauwl
el uip Ao e pejuasald Bujed 0202 eunp « UBld 8s6U18Ng fousmiy] B8N pue| pue Afnb Jeyem
suc|iepuswoay Ny AQ pRlEpoW HUSLINOCR QIOZ eunr - a5 JaleAn epedwoy « ‘fousioye Alieua Juewelauew
pug sejpuelis taque Uiw pado|eAep anpayes pIES O UOREURI0SD SLOZ eun*» ue|d s8unosey JajEs ULoe “‘Ousple coueg pue  Heldwol
Golfiolens Jajsp PEsIAR) DS ddl S10N oN U GIDZ Jedsdes ECR L] pue uonejdwo? ¥L0Z 280, peiRiBeu| ajajdilos « Jejem ‘Aiddns Jeiem epBeiu] g Bujuueld ‘Bupesuduz D SLPLOZ Ad AL
sejoN syejdwoed snjels  JEal \uow o) paubissy 1A our] awil [eo) Juswpedadq UB|d MoM  [BOS) uoisAl(l  palinbay m|g al
|IoN aqoN 'shg Gupiodey A oS

g Hqmux3



640 6 abad

"800 S-dd 8\ K pajenjeAs

-Aucud ua paseq sainseaw
swaldwi pus Ayjenb

ZZOZ JUNT Aq 950 Jeyem pajolos]
Jo A4V poa'os Buyoesl jo [gob

Buleq aue sbo) dops 10 861ES JoUBNS S=dy Ja1em pa|oAoad anouduy s, Uuoifa) el jeew ) swelfiosd
"800 |L-di B4 I pejiEsul pue pajse) enpeupg PUB |-d] I8 SUIasS o sainsesw Aueps  [eU0iBaJ [890] Jo UORBIAWSCL
esem {sBuado g7} 88)EB Jauleng oN ug 510z Jequsidag AY=0N U3 Jalem sjokod [Eisu| BujoBup 0] SUOAEN[EAS ULOLID alj uo sepusbe Jeljo ywmoposy g sucqeiadg  Apsuendd 9L/SL0Z Ad BOZ
SOOJAITS [EIUISL
910z sunr Aq uejd awabieueyy
JIYEAR UBTHTY BL PR
'FLAZ 1800150 A LE|d Saauncaey
peieIBaiU] 64 't|.0Z Joquueas]
ajnpeyos guswnsop ABeiRNS  Aq UBld S8BUISNY AOUSIOWT 85 3URIDE puw
"8ja|diuco yge | "peAlasal SdAM [BUld  ON up  gLe7 Jlequeideg 887 ainlig aly jo uojdopy ¥ GZMeGUeasg WiiBou B papioay 48)BAA 8L Jo ajepdn eqedwey 0 Buueld 'BupeeuiBul  Aueyend gLivLOZ A ZZ
910z edny Aq ue|d TUawabEuEN
*pJaod/faltad J91BAA UBGIN 947 PUB
wic] yi Acp je paesseid Bureq ‘102 Jagelag Aq UB|d seanosey
suagepuawwaay ONVY A9 pajEpow pejribaju] 8Y) ‘pLOZ Jequedeq]
pue sapuabe Jequiel Upm padojeaap sjnpeyss sjuawInaop Aq ue|ld ssalisng Aouatoly] esn aJUsi>g pue
soiBRl8 Jejem g PostARY DS JHISION  ON uQ  gloz Jequeidsg as eldg U Jo vogdapy plOZuequessq  ueld seanosey pajeifiep) 1sjepp sy jo sjepdn sajdwoy @ Buueig ‘uusawbul  ApSMEND SLAPIOZAd 0L
5102 BUNT* A UEld JusilabeuEp
181/, UBGLN Gth pue
'510Z ¥ Jeduieac Uo doysyiom pieog '¥LOZ 1040120 Aq Lejd Beunosey
¥N31 P ADlOd AT BL) B UBYE) BusMm pejeiBow| ey 'vi0Z Jequeang
SUDHEPURLIWCIRY "Pae{dwos ueeg eaBy RNPYSS fuswnoop Ag ueld sseusng Asuepwd ean Soueps pus
ol | 838yd 1o S|afmue pus Bujepon oN uQ  GLOZ  Jequieaay 967 BARS ey} jo uogdopy FlOZ-aequsdag  UR|d seolnoesy pejeubei| 1918p 83 Jo wiepdn aedwon  d  Bulusld ‘Bupsewbul  AHBLEND SLVLOZAd 0L
~SOupaawW
SO UOHEIDORSE
pue Aiqendal 'SJUSWWOT ‘sisn Isihpe  suole[nbau pue saju o) sefiuelp
“Z'oL 14 AN dRDY9S 01 spaebal ANpAHPSY J[E/IA]RMBISEMIIRIEM yBnouy} sssomud anqesibay pasodoid pue spua BuiBlsws SBDT puB
Ul Jv DS Wi Bugediogied Alaaloy ON Ug  SLOZ  JequusacN &8 BlNAg leno| Ul ajadioied BupBuo ey oyl ogediohled sAl loj BJeacAPE o Epale peaq 4 Builueld 'Gunesulbuz  ALeUEND SLPLOT Ad 00L
uoeBniw pue uojebysaaly
Bupoyucw Sjule[dwed Suunp JIBgyY SOz sunpg
“Apjosm npoyss Jopo papaau [ewsXT ‘suoneladoy 1sisse  Ag JogyBiau poob B Dulaq sjowoud SMeS pue
pajanpuce BuloyUow opo JHE S-dH 9N UC  §I0Z  JequeAoN 970AAS  sE/jpoped uucued Bupobug ‘BULIGHUOL JOPO ULIOKSS O} uEld UoREdjunwwod e dojeae] o Dujuueld ‘Dupesuluz  AlsuenD SLPLOTAd 26
TIPS |96 10U Se0p FoUeDE
= PRPJOMRI 9 0} SpesU
ue|d ylom (1&/be oo suoy)
ualionpal OHD ainsRely « 9102
ueld juewsbeusyy Musug  Anf Ag sjiped (j8s o) Aously ey}
| yum ueisisuca ueld  mejle o) [eooieud AijsiBeay epeuNg
¥LOZ Anr uopanpel SIS dojEas( - ey} Buisn Jusuissasse awEseq
"BEQIAIeS LONRILLeA anpayas euljaseg UsIssIWE gaseq (9HHD) uoissiwa seBb y [i BSOS pUe
fuojueAul HD S0} dAY Pengs]  ON uQ  §L0Z JequianoN sa aWAg  DHD el ajedwoy gL0z-Anr__ unissiue HHS elejdwo - spm-fousby ue ajsjdwo) 3 Bujuueld ‘BupesuiBul  AHepenD SLAFLOZAd 96
JdHHAM
s w papiaid
suopafad paydope Guuued JejEmajsem [Buc)Bel
'GLOZ 1800 LY} Lpim JUm I8l ‘spodes  ojuj ue|d jueweBeuEy Je9EY B
Ul esjiuuIas [B2jUYDe L pue pJeng SLg o} A |EVIAIC, Ripiios Buip|ing senmoe W Yol pajasloud pus [enpe
a|spdn [Bhuus papald “sdew i pue a|npauos U 1R aInsUe V[EUEW PUE MBIAGL T} 4o} ejEp (HyA) Hodey Aoy |8oUBIG PUB
spodas Ayagos Buipang Appuow pasedeud ON Uo  SL0Z  JequisAaN 897 BAIAS 0 BHORLD polie] BuioBuo  8yOY LW oM o) enuguosy  Buip|ing el sBlBeil puR sojuaty T Buuueld 'SusesuiBuy  AUBUEND GLIPLOZ AL T8
s9joN  ejajdwe) SMEIS  JeeA Wuoi o] peubissy It aur] sunt |e0g) Weledad LE]d oA, [BOD vewtag - painbay HEs Qi
SION SION “sng Bupodey Ad [0

 3914yx3



1-2 3q1yx3

. uj ‘ ng
622'¢62Z$ s1ejsuell WTO [€joL gie'eezd siajsuRLl WO BIOL
“1ebpnq |esjways sdO g-4¥ 9y} io} Spuny
I | JoeBepoys e sl aiau) 9L/5E Ad 4o 18bpng peejdn sy jo Buipoasuu e 0} ng 000'01% Jawhjod 8200ES 000'01$ S[ealway ) JBaylo 0600€S gLek/g | 00801
1e6png [ealwiayd sdo Z-d3 8u) 10} SpuUny
l Jo abeMoys e s| aiauy) g1/51 Ad 10} 1eBpnq peojdn ay) Jo Buipodsiw o} ang rog'ols Jawfjod 8Z00Es +08°01$ JswAjod 8200£S GL/gL/8 | 00BOL
"bpng |eaiwsyo sdO Z-4y ay} Jo} spuny
L jo abepoys e s| aJaul aLiGlL Ad to}1s6png peoidn ay; Jo Buipoosiw e oy eng|  po0'cLLY Jowdjod 8200€S 000°€LLS AuojydodAH wnjpos | 9L00ES GL/EL/8 | 0080L
“Jefipng reanuays sdo Z-4y @y} Joy spuny
I | JoeBepoys e sl aisy) a1/5) Ad J0) }86png pecjdn suy; jo Sujpoasiw e o} ang 000'2rs JawAjod 9200€Es ooc'zys ajuopo0dAH Wnpog | 9L00ES SLiel/g | 00801
“1afipng [eonuay2 sdg g-dy ay) Joj spuny spijesolg
L | Joebepoys e s a1oy) 91/5) Ad Joj Jebpng peojdn oy} jo Buipoosiw e o} ang ooo'oes JawAjod 8200E5 000'ceS: - [esods|q say 0l£9Zs SkELR | 00801
1ebpng jeaiwayd sdg Z-dy 8U) 10} spuny sbBuiusalogun
I | Joebepoys e si 219y} 91/G| Ad Jo} J2Bpng peojdn 2y} jo Buipoosiw e o] ang 000°02$ Jawhjod 9200ES 000°02Z% - [esods|q] say oglegs Sl/ielis | 0080L
*$U01399| (07 Jamas jeuoiBay Jo sansop Jaal)s saunbal SIBUBIN
} Jeu) 3iom uliopiad 0} papasau sHULS 10} SPury JSAGS 0} PRPUSI JojsueR.) 00S5'8% ® siuuRd Bujeredp | 0LEBLS 005'8% S3MAIRE JreNUO) JOIQ| 08OLES S1/5/8 | 0080}
"ledod AousBy Jequisiy sy} jo uogeidwod pue uopeelo JUBjNSUOD
L | @41 Jo 1800 [euohippE JaACD 0} Jafpng 122c.d 2)Sqam B Ol SpUny Jejsuel | 000 1§ ajsqep vn3l LoorLSi 000't$ 18I0 - "SOAS Joid 086025 SiL/eZ/iL | 0020L
wauniedeq uswebeuepy Aousby auy ulypm SAONRG
b disy Aresodwia) yo Buly ay) o) pajejel $93) 2u} J2A03 0} pejsenbed Jaysuel| 000°'0E$ joenuod 1sgo 080LZS ooo‘ocs Aauabuguod W 0l0B}S G119/ | 00201
‘aoueInsu|
fouaby Jo) panaiyoe sBulaes 1S00 o] anp ajge|IeAR spund "sao1uas Buippig goueuauRW
I PuB UOHE)II0g paseg-jawalu] spig jaueld i) puny o) paunbas Jojsuel 520'82% slwaysig sndwon 0L¥L2s G10'82% Ayensen-aoueinsy| 0LZ2LS SLile/e | 0020l
ol waorj
LD uopduaseq ul lejsue) Koliaey Jejsuel] no Aofieyes lejsuelf ejeq pung
Junowy lojsuel] Juy
N2O WeO0
1ejsuel] jefipng
910Z/S10Z Ad SI9iSURIL UCISIAIGARUS U Rdag-12U]
foueby sepiinn sljdwz puejuj




2007 BlODWEAPLE 18Bpnapngpooz N6

Bueys Bull, :Aq paLexdeld

B/OUBIEA BURSIIYD WRISPLLS 8O 02

0000LYS 000'00vS 000048 §o su seoue|eq JeBpnq Buiujewey
o$ 000'02$ palajsuer) 18Bpng [e30) $JEP-03-JBe)
000'0i¥¢  0OO'0ES 000'0ES Hrupoop ¥ 0204Z5-000004-001ZLL-00Z0L  PUnd D9 1daq MBI Aousby Ly diey Aiesodwa) Buply Joj se8) Janed o} Jejeuel) 19Bpng S92
oKy 0uLS 0L0G1S-00000L00IZL 100201 PN DO
000°00%$ 0L0BLS000L05-0032LL-00801  PUNS O 196pho psdopy 8L/SEOZ A SLOZLL
souRREg SIBJBURI | jebpng yfpng Jojsenbay oN Pefoidaunoady UoRdsaq aleq

=D qiyxa

Aunnoy Junoasy LseBuguod WO 9LSIET Ad
Aouoby sepnon eljdwz puepy



BSEVISE [FA [T Ta] OWELZ TS M) 331em paplasy jmaighs
“19pio aseyond sif 10§ painl B 0|
spuny sy pewnsuda bafoud oY) ol padiey Joqe) se saopoaL) hapuad (se0gTia) did 000128 aid 0SS'E6CH 000'12§ OBETLTS o8 08s'2LZ8 Jajep, pajaioay EOETaM oN Sapn sap, sT/e/f@  [oid INRO QOO0
18400 01 SPUN} IUSRYYTSIY 01 BNP QZOFTYM O GEDSTNG Wouy aysuei | DZOVIUA 000GLYS Too0'TZ3] 000’0055 0006465 {000 T25] 000'D00'TS 0% 000000°TS PRI VIMRIM __6E0ITNI
B (T COTEE TS D0UO0E £ (5] UoRARMERIPY IGSANS
]
000'D0; 000'00 000" a PUBSBURICO P Z0DSTVd
“paFCp pur pajedusc 3 o3 3jqE aq | 3aefold plo s paafasd Ceautvdl 2 G % ooz 000028 3 o L Aauady 1 /5TAZ Al
AU B BUNeSIa Ag “IBAA (825 SR 1Y RIR(d ayE) |1t Jey sHued r E i (L] [ 53 ST/BZ/L [ud W'so  0OZOT
244012 3402 01 ZUOSTYA "PAMK M3U 2313 03 TOOSTVY Wolk RYSUEILL 3 gp ) ava'6Ts {000025) sra'sTes 000'00T'T$ {oootozs) | ocoo'ooets o 000'006'T$ pUBSBUNECD SPUM, 00TV
2uaBy ST/PIOT Ad
[ s1oee0ws SIOEEUTS 9T OT0ELS STHOLOELS
papuILry paydopy papuRIY paxdapy
Je8png |Ride) jenuuy jRoy 3a8png palalg =m0y | e 1a8png paloid oy jepdey
0000iZTS 00DLE TS O00'SEETS 000555 7%,
*ANES| Y nznl.__ , uopEos|
zZ0sTs|
&) Alestasel asetaind SR & PUNY o3 AJRSSA0BL S| JAJSURD M) G| rroets) 000’5y 000'ss o 000’5 o0o's$ 0% o "% 18N80JAB0 e S il - i Steele e
dHw WRd 4 U Jad A045 BUIRNED 5] 1910 INFY 7
snalias e Jjedal 0] 'ZZpOTS! 109§0.d Mau 218340 O FTOGTS) WG] JySUBL ZZ091s1 000°sTS {D00‘sS) o0oTS 00a'sTS {000's3) 000025 03 oo0'0e% |y (eRicng) ues sy FIDSTSI
WBWITR|D Y SRAEA,
“paloud ay; s3epdwod Juopegsges oy paanbal eq m spuny euoippy|  {ZI0STN) 000°0ZTS 000'55% 000°59% 0DD'0TTS 000'55% 000'595 000°59% [ Bid £9 ‘2 'L 'SON £909TNI
Tt 12 £ % ‘7 ‘T SUNRA BA[BA JW( U1 S3Aj8A IN0J Y] 0 Y|BM gof Juecas 2y HOEA INEA SIWT T-dd o = i sEzfe  1mde
Sunnp JIneA 3213u00 BER3-24d M puy=q Supies| pue sadid TSHETIREod
1941 e pALAAOIRP SR 3D LO00TNI 03 ZTOCTND WO IYSIBAL s gnogng ooo0'0aKs {000'558) c00'sESH 000'SEE'TH fooo'ssst | ooo'orsTs (000'sed) oo0'son'zs adyd Juani Z205TNI
AdBwld 3703 T
Woweonr|dey IABA
’ i Snid £ ‘7' SoN N
A — {zrostna} o059 000594 [ 3 000°59% 000°59% od of o g_=m.u SM> dial 908
JY0] Ul SBAER 10} 3L TTOSTING 194 AHpuOD =4 A SBA suet/s  pmde
03 JBPIO U] ASNEIAG ZIOATNT WVRfCIA MAU 31B2ID O} ZTOSTNI WO Jajsurl] UGnEN =Y
£9091N3 000°SESS {oon‘s93) 0o0'009% 0000FETS {ooogeg) DOO"SH0‘2S [+3 000°S00'TS adid uanug ZTIOSTNA
Asewd 1529 T-d
ety
umjnsues|  {pSOSTNE) 00°sTS 000515 s 000'STZS 000'STS 000'00Z% of 000'002% pue uopsedsul Jonbfl  BPOSTNI
wlisap apo [y e pue Pafosd I PRAN ,TL JHMDD oN £ B} ST/TZ/.  [Eeyded  OOROT
(UISOR M RO A0SSE 530 M43 RAG3 O BYOSTN C3 YSOSTING Loy JBISUBIL gy 000'SES [oo0'sT$) 000'055 00007 TS teo0'st$) 000'STTS o U g .Eu____uh” g TEOSTNE
SOBLTs SIoEaL &3 ot [k T8 5N S51E M, PO PROTH (60315
UGIEI0[Y dARY
(SZ090N3) TOTEESS 000'00Z$ T9CEERS 80T 068% 000°00TS S0T'069% 0% BOT'0695 sooTaruangymy  TTRCINI
a0 Aell Jey) s1apuo adueyd Aue pue Jne asop pue| ¥ Juawsag an soL A ST/PI/6  BMGED  opoor
uoRINEUE BULNP 53503 40q81 W3 40) FLOTING @ SZ0B0NT Wo BRI 4y vEESETZS loco'oozs) YSE'EEES DTS {ooo'oozs) | sreses'ons 0§ 21E'006' TS auyadig smEm 20503
P43y 33 YpAauIA
LA AN/
fweddyfal aumyy A (T2 alurgy dodd
Jadipag Pelasd 18png Pakosg bno)/a  [wimie pakeld Wipig slald P olluary g .
uangoynen, PALYLUriL whny 80P df M v dLyifE16e AL patoud fouq  Meiipng ; - g Ny
. Uy may 104t ety 1MLLY LSO At dwptu i) O YN | 1B Jtediat) AR o) pdopy koug N oty Bﬁ.”x“h Tty PO
{haa

auqrpg

9T/STOT Ad S434sued) uoisiugfeuawwnedag-1au| :sadpng 10a(0.d (&30 Ul saduey)
Adualy saan sndwa pue)




097’9565 ssaprul] Pakiud WBO puE [epds,) =0l
e HTES TEU IOV ES (TG
papuy . pwaopy papuay
18P 1e[oad WBO JEnUd R0 Jalipnd i5a{0id 10wl WO wipng paloid [ROL N0
[ 000128 0006Z3 a00'0ss Dl mde) euoyliay wogns
OL/S5TOT Ad 104 ‘OdID ‘aUsqam UORINGSUA] JUBUBTELRIY LOTHUISIOD)
U Sul/eBU{ALT 243 UISOH LM PRIR|FOStE $150D BUI JIADY ) ‘TEURM R | OTHTZS - WRC o5 {o00"1Z3) 0TS 000'6T% {ooa'TEs) oo0'ess 0§ oo0‘0s$ spefosd 3QIemes  GIOSTMD | oN Sap B av/z/t  Toid WBO  oosol
SWeysAg JndWwo? ‘OTHTES MoBSIEY RO 03 STOSTMD WoJ Jejsurly 1alpng
VRERECE VICERTE 0005655, —_ooeesy Tou] suepeiedn [CEC
sacud
(1009 FBEPES 000555 PREEVS 000'26€$ 000°55% COU'ERES o8 OON'EVES . nnwhu_.__”u 5!... Gy TOOSHD
"S-y 12 RAOWS) i o
4in3 paje(al-3uesd pauuepdun pUny oL TOOSTAD 03 TODSTD woll Jajsum) | Ssigsay SaEe S . A cpa/b] (Rudbes0
0TI 000'S5TS {00058 000'0sTS 000'4B TS {00558} 0000525 05 000'057$ ' Jueid jewosssy T008TdD
TocenT IS DOE DOOGLT 25 OUSITZS (WM Ssomosey Faiem [E0INS
\”Mﬁaﬂuy ooo'oobg D00'00ES 000'00TS 00c'00vs 000T00ES DO0'00TS o8 000'00T$ SanpUBIL] SjEqEH 11D BODITHM
*gLOZ ISNBNY )0 S|PPIW 3y Aq P |Ka M SRYEGRI JOj i
DCO'COTS Jo Spuny peisBpng Suy Ismoaq saleqe) JIes Bk S,OMIN 03 Bujpuny|  BODSTHM 000°05¥$ {coa’osts} 000°009% 000 0StrS (noa'osTs) 000°'009% o8 00070095 Aavepaly3 B0 ST 0ZOSTHM oN LT w3 stfez/s  [04d WSO
|etuauia|ddns ppe 03 BODSTHM 03 OZOITHM PUE GTDITHM WL} Jajsulel ] sjooL
H009THM, 00005k looo'osT$) 000'009% oooosrs {poo'osT$] 0000055 o3 000'009§ Jouspya wn imes 0T
“Riom Jo adaas 3 J0 7 " ’ " aiEpdn uei sSUISHE
o100 41 9Up 43 USop B 03 PEISIABaI Y23 IOM |RUGIIRRE 03 3P 3eRdn (zensTUM) 0957TS 09Z'61% 0EES 09T'rES 09z'6TS 0U0'sLS 0% 0005L$ Aausiany 950 SIEM EZOSTUM
ue|4 sS3UISNG AUSHILE 5 JAIBM STOZ YR 2]2|dwod 0] J9RI0 Ul auap 2 & e ol SToE/L  foud WO
03 2padU Y4om Suluieusal U3 JAAEC 0] EZ0STHM CF ZZOSTHM Woly e CZ05TUM obLioars {0s2'6T5) 000’0095 obL'ORLS losz'61S) ooo'oows [ 000'008% mau_“ﬂé._“”” ZZOSTHM
[weasd)fo L By safuwiyy Iy . 7l &{NfA) P
1wipng pelord 11png aakosg heolfw [ipngieaiolg Wipa pelcd Bguny sdue g
uogmigm| PR udpieay - 1adpng wipngal wapn AL9T/STOL. an) ioig - ol mipng sady P g
X ROy Y g ety etuuy §T/SL02 A4 idjSuwiy g0 | €101 WA oy ML PAdOpY Ralod i o E«.s.”““_. sanhay Lo e
vy

quqiyx3

ST/STOT Ad Ssajsuel] uoisia|a/jesuauiiedag-1aqu) :adpng 129(o.d (2301 Ul Safuey)
Aouafy sapyin adwg puesu)




GLOZ ‘9} 12quiadaqg

s103}9341( JO pieog

jioday asueuep jobpng i193ienp S|
9L/SL0C Ad

IDIMLSIA YILIVM TVAIDINOW V
Aouaby sanijiin asdw3 pupjul &8




%P €S 10 N{'0$ JO JuswesInquiiel NMED =
%8 €¢ 10 NE 09 jo Juswesinquiisl yad =
%SG°GZ 10 IN6'0$ JO JuswesINqUIISI YO 3| =
1obpnq papuswie Jo %6°8Z ‘N9 L $ —JUBWSINqUIdY IS0 Vdr «
Jauenb js11j 8y} ul Jo) palidde Juswesinquiidl AJY 829t =
18bpnq papuswe Jo % € ‘. 0% — 23eqdy dd1 AMIN <
106pnq papuswe A4y 0G1'GE "sA )ep 0} Jeah [enjoe 4 62.L°0L =
196png papuswe JO % 9Z ‘INZ €S — SOIes J9)ep PaI2A2dY o
""SM3N dO09

yobpng
papuawy "SA jen)oy siybijybiH anuaady




ajel 9, | pajebpng syl mojaq |[am ‘%GL00
SEM SpuBwWa(] 818y d|qeleA 9800 U} 10} dlel 1saisjul abeloAe [enjoy =

9OIAJSS }gop puod JO Uil 8'GE =

1o6pnq pspuswie Jo %z'8Z ‘uoljjiw 9'9$ - 9JIAISS }qoQ «»
196pnqg pspuswe Jo 9,z 10 uoljiw G z$ :sjodafoid Jojep) pojoAosy =
1oBpnq pepuswe JO % L] 0o uoljiw Q'c$ :Jojemalsep) [euolboy =

GLiv10C
A Wol} piemio) paLed d|oD Jo uoljiw £°g¢ sepnoul 196png pepusuly =

1o6pnq papuswie JO %G°LL ‘uoljiw 6°'G$ - s}oaloid eyded o

yobpng
papuawy "SA jen}oy siybijybiy asuadx3y



(eseassaq) eseasou|

(z'8$) 89L$ joN Bunesedg-uoN

%0°LL AR AT asuadxg BunesedQ-uoN

%0'S o' 0'26$ snuaAay BunessdQ-uoN

papualwy jo mtoﬁﬁﬁ”u:m 1eBpng papuauy T
% lemay s 9L/SL0Z Ad

6'L$ (1°629) asealou| uozﬁwﬂ“hooﬂnn_w

%6°G L 'Ge$ 1'091$ asuadx3 bupesado

% 802 €'.2$ 0'LELS anuaney buneiado

jenoy BupeladQ
sijoc/e pepug | 1°PPnE Papusuly (suolINS)

lauenp

papuaiuy Jo
% 1EMOY

9L/SL0Z Ad

(oseoai1s9(q)/oseaiou]
}oN BunesadQ-uoN B bunesado LO 91/S10T Ad



GovL$ GPELS esuejeg pun4 buipus

g'orL$ orL$ souejeg pun4 buiuuibeg
(¢°99%) (ezL$) (eseaioeQ)fesealou] JoN [ejoL
%€ 9l Z2'ecs €GeS spund Jo sesn |ejoL
%E Vi 6'1€$ 0'€2Z$ spung Jo $82.1n0g [B10]

fenjoy
G1L/0E/6 PepuUl

papuawy 40
% 1EMAY

106png ajuejeg pund

e [enuuy papuawy (suonpng)

9ouejeg pung Buipug LO 91/51L02 Ad



LORLESIA Y3IVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby samiAn sndwg puoju W /-
A.Fr -

g



Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



»

o Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance and Administration Committee (12/9/15)
From: Ly P. Joscph Grindstaff Qb‘/
General Manager
Submitted By: Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

6[)5@/ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
X

Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) Fiscal Year (FY)
2014/15 Annual Financial Report

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

The financial statements for the IERCA for FY ended June 30, 2015, were prepared in
conformity with Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The
Authority’s independent audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP (WNDE), performed the
annual financial audit. WNDE issued an unqualified opinion over the financial statements for
the FY ended June 30, 2015, indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly and in
accordance with GAAP.

FY 2014/15 Financial Highlights

IERCA continued to operate at full capacity. Total revenue in FY 2014/15 reflects a slight
increase to $8.5 million from $8.3 million as reported in the prior FY. The change was largely
due to a tipping fee increase from $52 to $54 per wet ton of biosolids. Compost sales revenues

remain stable thanks to the transition towards agricultural markets due to the loss of a major
customer a few years ago.



AFR for the FY Ended June 30, 2015
December 16, 2015
Page 2

The IERCF Process Improvements Project was commissioned in May 2015. The capital
construction project upgraded the facility’s amendment hoppers and material conveyance
system. The system improvements enabled the facility to modify operations to reduce operating
hours which may have a significant cost savings benefit. Cost benefits will be monitored during
the next FY.

Total expenses reported a significant increase of $1.8 million from last fiscal year to $10.2
million. The primary drivers for the increase included: 1) Biofilter media replacement, 2) higher
transportation costs to deliver compost to agricultural users, and 3) other expenses that include,
conveyor parts and supplies, and the loss on the replacement of two wheel loaders.

The total ending net position decreased by $1.7 million to $91.3 million as of June 30, 2015, of
which approximately $88.5 million has been invested in capital assets. The remaining $2.8
million is working capital designated to support operating contingencies, biofilter replacement,
self-insurance liability costs, and capital replacement and construction investment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the IERCA FY 2014/15 budget.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G\Board-Rec\2015\15301 Inland Empire Regional Composting Autherity FY 2014/15 CAFR



€102 ‘9T AEWHAIAU

9102 ‘0€ HNAPf AAANHT AVIX TVISIA
HHEL J04d LHOdHYE TVIONVNIA TVANNY

| @ A OHL

i w_,__m,o@. 53

,\




"SJuowraAoIduII
§$9001d VDY H] 219[dwod 0] ‘uoI[[iur

¢ €¢$ ‘porrad oy} ur sosuadxad sjooload jeyrde)) -
"SI9[93YM OM] JO Tesodstp
U0 SSO[ oapnout sasuadxa Surjerado UON
*]S00 uoInjelrodsuery

I9YSIY pue eIpaW J3}[JoIq JO UOIIRUIqUIOD
‘uorqruu ¥°1$ pasearoul sasuadxe gurnperadQ -

'u0}/¥S¢ 03 s99J Surddn pasearduy -




(%8'1) 0'€6$ €164 0€ aunp ‘uonisod 19N Surpuy
%1°0 I'€6$ 0°'¢6$ I A[ne “uotjisod 19N Suruursag
%0091 ('0$) (£19) (ssoT) 1Joid 1N
%Y1 (r'8) (z'o1) sosuadxy [e101,
%V'c €8$ G8$ oNUaAYY [BI0L,
A oo )

AL1IdOHLOY
HNISSIWOD
Il N



————

(%8'1) 0'€6$ $16$ TOI}SOJ 19N TR0
(%1°61) G-g 8'C pajoLnsaIu)
%L1 G'L8$ G'8% s1assy [ejde)) ur palsoAu]
(%1'12) 6°1$ 51§ SIUIIqerT [el0.L
9%00T ggo0° B LT B SONI[IJeTr] PaIoLSay
(%L°L32) 8'1$ 1% SONI[IJer] JuUd.LIN)
sonIqer]
(%£°2) 6'v6¢ L'36$ S19SSV [€10].
%11 LAY 988 S]ossy o[qrduelu] 23 [eyde) 19N
96001 Ggo- oLT S19SSY POIOLIISAY
(%8°¢Y) €L v$ $19SSY JURLIN)
S1oSSY
9% aduer)) 1oz ‘of sunp Cyoz ‘0f sung
suy [oos oo T (suorN $)
N SR DAL A3

v . J L) .‘ e
pp— ' v



¢SNOILSANO




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



N

4 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From: D( P. Joseph Grindstaff QQA)

“ General Manager ‘
Submitted by: Christina Valencia Q}L/

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager (CFO/AGM)

Subject: Participation in the California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
RECOMMENDATION

This item is an informational item submitted for the Board of Directors to consider the Agency’s
participation in CAMP.

BACKGROUND

The Board of Trustees (BOT) for the CAMP is seeking a replacement for a retiring Board member.
The BOT is comprised of local government finance directors and treasurers. In order to maintain the
Board’s public sector diversity and regional diversity, they prefer a candidate from a special district
in Southern California. CAMP extended an invitation to the Agency’s CFO/AGM to interview for
the position.

CAMP, a Joint Powers Authority (JPA), was established in 1989, by Monterey Peninsula Water
Management District and Placer County. The JPA formed the California Asset Management Trust
(Trust) to meet local government investment needs. Initially the Trusts’ focus was on the investment
of proceeds from tax-exempt bonds and compliance with related arbitrage regulations. The Trust was
later modified to also provide investment of operating and capital reserves. IEUA invested bond
proceeds in CAMP between 2009 and 2012.

The Trust’s Cash Reserve Portfolio (Pool) is a short-term money market portfolio, with 125 active
sharcholders and total assets of $1.6 billion as of June 30, 2015. The PFM Asset Management LLC
(PFM) provides day-to-day portfolio management and program administrative services. PFM
specializes in providing investment management services to public agencies. Currently, PFM
manages over $12.1 billion for California public agencies; $1.1 billion of which are water and
wastewater districts.



Participation in CAMP
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 3

Provided the IEUA Board desires to pursue this opportunity, and the Agency’s CFO/AGM is
appointed to the Board of Trustees, the Agency will need to join the Trust and invest in the Pool.
Similar to the State’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and CalTrust, all expenses of the Trust
are deducted from the Pool’s yield. There are no out-of-pocket expenses for money invested in the
Trust. All travel and miscellaneous costs incurred by the board members are covered by the Trust.

CAMP is a long-established, very safe short-term investment alternative. In addition to providing the
Agency with another investment tool, as a member of the CAMP Board, the Agency will highly

benefit from PFM’s investment strategies and comprehensive market analysis which can help guide
management of the Agency’s investment portfolio.

A directory of the BOT and top ten shareholders is provided Appendix A.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None

Attachment: Appendix A

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15298 CAMP Participation.docx



Participation in CAMP
December 16, 2015

Page 3 of 3
APPENDIX A
Table 1: CAMP Board of Trustees
Steve Dial, President Paul S. Gibson, Vice President

Deputy Executive Director/CFO

Director of Finance and City Treasurer

San Joaquin Council of Governments City of Palm Desert
Wayne Hammar, Treasurer Karen Adams, CPA
Treasurer-Tax Collector Treasurer-Tax Collector
Siskiyou County Merced County
Andre Douzdjian Eldon Boone, CPA
Director of Finance Assistant General Manager/Treasurer
San Diego Association of Governments Vista Irrigation District
Duan Wolterstorff, CPA
Manager of Fiscal Support Services
Modesto City Schools

Table 2: CAMP Top 10 Shareholders

Agency Share Balance
Sonoma County* $310,667,000
San Bernardino County $130,000,000
East Bay Regional Park District* $112,908,000
Alameda County $100,033,000
San Bernardino County Transportation Authority* $90,321,000
San Diego County Regional Transportation Authority* $89,267,000
Modesto Public Finance Authority* $86,691,000
Yuba County* $56,404,000
Monterey County $55,679,000
Yolo County* $50,650,000

*Denotes participant who has joined the Trust and has voting rights.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15298 CAMP Participation.docx




Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



)nlanq Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2013
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (7 2/09/15}
From: x“ /P Joseph Grindstaff ®
General Manager

Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

{\@" Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
*%Tb Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs tor the month ended October 31, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review. The monthly report denotes investment
transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's
Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended October 31, 2015, is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements.

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits ot $140,928,716 reflect an increase of
$5,843,261 compared to the total reported for September 2015. The increase was mainly due to
the receipt of SRF loan proceeds of approximately $5 million for the Central Wineville Recycled
Water project. As a result, the average days of cash on hand for the month ended October 31,
2015 increased from 173 days to 175 days. Average days of cash on hand is calculated using the
monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by disbursements
associated with operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as recorded in the
Agency’s cash flow. New connection fees collected and held by member agencies is excluded
from the calculation.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
Page 2 of 2

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in October 2015 was 0.645%, a slight
increase of 0.025% compared to the average yield of 0.620% reported in September 2015, The
increase is attributed to a higher yield from the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), which
rose from 0.320% in September to 0.357% in October. This increase is significant as over 30%
($24.9 million) of the Agency’s unrestricted investment portfolio is currently held in LAIF.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Financial Affairs Report for the month of September, 2015 on
November 18, 2015.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves,

Attachment: October 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



PLOSIT J183epm [ediump v .

‘poutad o1y SuLInp soanjipuadxs USSII0J [[€ 193U 03 JUSIIYJnS
aq 03 paydadxa age poliad yyuow-xis 1xau a3 SuLinp a[qe[ieae aq o} pajednue spunj ay],

‘G102 ‘LT aun[ uo pjay Supasw rendad s Juranp s1032a41(] Jo pleoy s ouady sanin
axndwy pueju a1y 4q paadope (£-9-5T0Z 'ON Uonn[osay) A31[0d JudunsaAu] s,A2U3BY a1}
Ul p23es BLISYLID aY) IIM S0UEPIO2DE U] PAINIIXI UII( 2ARY SUOHIBSURL) JUIWIISIAUI [V

...U-m.ﬁﬂ.ﬁ umh<~$a<.=U_ZD_).<
Aouaby sapinn aydwz pupju) B8 Au

STOZ ‘1€ 19903100 Papuy YIUO Y3 104
SHIVAAV TVIONVNIA 40 LY0ddY S, d4dNSVIY.L




SS¥'S80'SELS 9TL'BZ6DF1S
SFPB'8SS'ESS 95T1'785'85$
£69'T6L0 GLSTS69
¥IHTITHY £50°258'Sh
8ZLYVS'Z$ 82.'699'S$
019925 1685 005 9F7 288
TOSLET'6LE 6VETIS088
0500061 VIL 66691
781666 86£°666
L90'Z0T'F LB8000'S
9TZ'Z00'T 6900001
000'8ET'E 000'8LE'S
FLBERS'E SIFSHS Y
TYZESBPL ZSTELBYL
1L5'£6%925 91ZH18'STS
60T'68E'2% _T1Z'SE8TS
Jaquiaydas Jaqo31aQ

SI0Z ‘L€ 499000

susods(] paoLisay pub SIUIUWISIAU] YSD?) [DIOT

susodaq painsay €101
1uno23y (LaYAD) A0
sapuady Jaquiay Aq piag susoedaq vl
SJUNO33Y adIA19G 13

SISoUaq PIRTISSH

£oualy a1 0 SEYENIEAY SYUSUNSIAU] PUE GSE) [EI0L

S]U3UNSIAU] [EJOL,
sanuiuy palosuodg JUSWILIDACS S'f)
sa10N AInsesl] 'S
SIJON VILI3 |, WNPs |y
spuog [edpunpy
ysodagq Jo sa1esynta)
ISTIL[ED
(41v1) pun, Juaunsasn] £3uady [eso]
(daamg) aseyounday ggad
FIounsaAu]

STIMCSIV TUSUISSAU] ey pue STsoasq yuey se)

Arewwng Jua)saAu] pue yseo
AONIOV SIILILLN FHIdNT GNVINI



000'8LEES

000'8LE'E

I¥'shsvs

£1¥'s¥S'v$

ISZ'ELBYES

SZ8T7T6'S
LZ%056'81%

91Z¥1I8'SZ$

OTZ¥18'STS

TIZ'SERTS
L90'SES

LSLTSOTS

0sZ'zZ$

0SZZ$

LET'O¥LS

SERBSE
¥¥¥'65
0886E
BL6'LBTS

usoda( j0 sageoynIaY [EI019NG

nsoda Jo Sajesymdsn paasyelg
nsodad Jo s33e20NI)

ISnIL[ED) [e103gnS
LIS, HOYS
ISnLLIED

purny jusunsaau] Lousdy (207 [E101qnS
pun Supjurg asuweInsu] [y
pun, papLasay-uoN A1y
(41v'1) pung Jusunsaaun] £oudy [edo]

(doamg) asepanday 447 [EI0IgNS
UEO'] JWOH [BI3P]
syuannsaan] (doamg) aseyoondoay gd)

STUSULS9AT]

SJUNGIIY HUDG PUp Yso;) [DI0L

JUNOIDY INIe LU0 JUSUSsAT]-aL] HUry SN
JUN030Y Ja3Ie Y £2UOK 1SaM 911 JO yueq

4se] 190 [R03gNng
yseD Ansd
SHUNOIIY JUBY PUE YSe] 13110

susoda puews( [E103GNS
JUNOJDY SaXE] [[0.14ed EIIIULY JO JUeH
WNo3IY [[o1ded BIMSUY JO Hueq
JTN023Y uonesuaduwion) SINIoH JUBY SSIUISNY SUSZOI)
(oouepeg dooms g7 £q 195130 NIy pueUIa( Juey SSauisng SUIZOL)

SLOZ 'LE J9GOI50
papuz o

BWWNS JUSW}S0AU| pUE Se)
AIDNIOV SILLITILN F¥IdNT OGNV INI



87.699's$

BT
OTL¥FSTS
000'SZT'ES

6¥ET19°08%

¥1.'666'91$

910’666V
000000t
PET'T00'E
Y9%'666'S$

86L'666%

86.'666%

LBB'OOO'ES

901666
619'T00'T
7910001

690°000T$

690°0001$

SL0Z L€ 49900

BWWNG JUali)SaAU| pUe Jsen
AINIOV SIILLITILN FHIdINT ONV'INI

SaAJasaY BINAIRG JQI( [EI0IGNS

SIUNEIDY 201AI3S 149 VO T

SJUNOIIY 821AIAS 1q3d 980

SIUN030¥ 901AI9S 1G9 V80
SAAIISAY IMNAISS 1qa(]

SIEoUBQ PRSI

SjuauULISIAUT [DI0 ]

seppuy palosuods JUIWIWIBAOCL) *§'[] [EI0INS
Jueq UEQT SWOH [elapad
yueg JIPAL) ULIE] [RI2pa,]
Hueg JeW 2Ippaly
yuey W UL
sonnuy palosuods JUdMUIIAGY *§)

sajoN Amseal], 'S’ [e3olqns
810N AInseadf,

sajoN Amseasl] "

S9]ON ULID ], LINIpaly [e101qns
"07) ?¢ asey) uedIop] J[
diony [eyden asaa(q uyof
sanLmIag uelop d(

SIJON ULID], WINIPI

spuog [eddiungy 21e1s [e103qns
spuog [eddiunpy (230 pue 33e1g
spuog jedpmunp

PN STUSULSSAT]




19Z°c¥8's$

SS¥'GB0'SET
91L'8Z6'0FTS

91LBZ6°0¥1S

9ST1ZBY'8SS

SLS5P56'9%

SLS¥56'9%

ESB'LSB'SFE

00L9S¥'E
§10°88¢t
LED'EEL'B
1
B£9809°L
S¥Z'Z88'L
£90°TELCT$

{(aspa.paq) asna.nur Apjjuolw fmoj

S1/0%/6 30 se sysodag pajoLSay pUe 'SIUSUNSIAU] YSED [B10], iS59T
ST/1£/07 jo se sirsodaq painsay pue ‘SjuauNSaAl] YSED [E10],

SI0Z ‘T 13Ga120 J0 sp s3isoda(] pajoLnsay pun ‘SJUILISIAU] ‘YSD)) [DI0L

syysodaq papLisay [po]

SIUN025Y SYHJED [£303qnS

umoooy (LgddD) 9940
sdadie)

sapualdy Jaqualy Aq pJoH susodag Vo [e30aqns
puerdn jo £11D
SIITH oury) jo A1)
olIEIUQ JO £31)
JIR[UOR JO L1
euRUGy Jo A1)
PLISKT 13I8 A3][BA BEUOTIEDN)
oury) jo L9
sopuady Jequal Aq p[oH susodag vi1)

GL0Z ‘L€ 4990120
papug Yo

XIewwing JusuwsaAU| pue ysen
AINTOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ONVINI




£TP'SHS'PS Y640 ETVSPSTS ETPEPETS ETVS¥S'v$ SIUNOIOY ISNILIED [E309qRS
B v/N %6¥0 ETFEIETS v/N VIN TEVSREE EIVSFS TS wial-aogg
UMY [SNYLTVD
ZSEELBYLE YLSED ZST'ELBVIS ZSTELBYES TSTELBFIS SOV Y] IEmeigng
SZEZI6S v/N %LSE0 SIEZI6S V/N V/N T SZBZEES SEBZL6S puny Supuers I8
LTFOSEBTY ViIN WLSED LTHDGERTS /N V/N  LZPOS6'BTS LTV 0SEBIS SpUn, PaRLOsaY-UoN
SUNOY ATV
9TZYIRETS %OE0 STZPIE'GES 91Z'¥18528 9TZ¥18'52$ suneady aseupanday §6D (AoIAns
STZ¥IBSLS /N %OE0 STZ ¥18 525 viIN v/N TOTZ¥1BGZS STz Y1855 UB] WO [Bipay
sumooay (daams) aseys.mday ATeq HHD
FGHIEEAT]
5UD[HY W02y (dasmg) aspyrinday AJ1og 24 A 1asffo s§ saupfog Buptasys pubwap saoboy,
TIZSEBTS TTZSER TS TITSEE 1S TTZ5E8 TS SJUNOIIY JUOULSIAT] HUEY
pue ssedag Hued Mse) fI0L
0SZZY vIN V/N 0528 /N V/N T05Zes [[4+43 seD A4
LO0'SES %14'0 L90'5E8 L90'SES L90'5ES 193 ejy A3U0} HSN ||OIQNS
790'5ES ¥/IN %100 L90'5ES v/N v/N TI90SES I90'5E5 VI Pareioiny payeispa,
g sn
LSLTISOTS %810 LSL'TSO'TS LSL'TSO'TS LSL'TSO'TS Im{aep A3U0 3Sap 24 Jo Yueq [RaIgng
18015015 V/N %aT'0 LSLTSOTS Y/N V/N T LELTE0TS L5LTSOTS N0 SSAUISNE - S| IBHEN LSUOK
158 S Jo Yueg
6LTATHS /N 6LTBTHS 6LZBIHS 6LTBIVS V40 @ TRTIqng
SER'BSE viIN V/N SEFBSE v/N V/N T SEBBSE SEABSE Supyoay we] [lotdleg
¥h6eS$ /N vIN Liad viN V/IN w658 eSS BuppeqD oided
By Jo Jueg
088'685 088'65% 088'6E$ DEH'GES 445 [enqng
08E'6ES viIN /N 088’68 V/IN V/N TO0BBGES 08665 UN0IY UeNEsUAdW0]) SIAHI0M
8162825 %OEe 8L6'L8ZS BLE'L92E 8L6'487% 440 jaeigng
8.6Z825 V/N %00 BL6Z82% /N v/N TBLoi8CE 862825 #1UN022Y poeusag
HUeg SsIShy SUITHD
BH[EA 2eq OpmEl | uodnoy | onjep uonezpsoury | [sAeq) Unoury JUENOLTY s Apoo [ 485 [SAPCOl | J®6
B s % Teqeng TqER0 | E=el TiEEg 3500 el TREdIpal) | 5o ©
* NiSEONVHD | Supewiipsss

SL0Z 'LE 19900090
PoRUZ iuon

BUIING JUSULSOAL] PUE SED
AINIDV SIILNLN FHIdNT OGNV INI



HuDg S} 23A[DA 14 40p yuatuzsaauf fo 231m08

fKaUIaAD] [0 ],

s@oy ulia), WNpsp (03NS

0] 1 asey] ueBrapy 4|
duo] (ejde) ataaq ugaf
sapanoas uefsop 4|

THON IS ] WP W

spuoyg [edpjuny (o] pUe QLIS [REqNS
puod uopeE(qo [esauaD AEIS WOAED

SpuH] TR

sannu palosuods 1,400 ) pEROKNG

yUBg JPAI WIEY [RIBPAS
Yueq UEQ AWOY [EL2PaY
puog oy Appaly

WLIEy [eIapag

puoyg sep JUIE,]

POy sy S

yukg Uea| smoy Medapag
puog Sep sfppall

Jueg treer] slo [RISPa]

(a5 4q Buney +yv 01 papesSusmop uaq asey 5,455 SN J[e TT0ZISNINY Jo 5v)

sappug palosucds JUAMULIDACT §° 1]

salmseal] [oIqng
FjoN Ainseal] sn
oN Lmsea] s

$QD pataroag [RaIqng

yueq Suouypds
dayg YN sty Wdl
dang v VSN ued DASH
UOLINIU3) 5521dxy uENIRuy
Hieg s5e1dXT ULIISY
BOLIEUY CN JO g MWE
VS0 qued syprs uewplon
Yueg sug jEde)
Hoeg DOEPSH
yueg 1240055
Nueg Tegjde) Auranier
yueg ssedurc)
HOREDOSSY EUOREN 20 [eded
Huegq S

Jisodag jo sayeolpIe) peaayolg

TESRUTH IS O USR]

T¥5 0¥ 085 6FE LIS 063 ¥rL'E0L'08S TEE 0190
0SH'L66'Z$ HBTT LBEDOD'ES (¢a8) 00SYO0'SS 000°000°€S
018966 BT/ST/S0 %991 WEY'T  90T'666 0€ ZZOT 000666 0000007 £ ¥
0£4'866 LUOTAOT %ITT %O0ZT  6T9'T00'T (12 ¥SET  000%D0'T 060°000°T v v
0T6'T00'T 91/9z/Z0  %L0T %ITT  Z9TT00T (8] ¥60T  00ST0OT 000°000°T £ 4 v
050000'T 9%5ET 690°000°T$ (c¥1'zs) 000'680°T$ 0000001
0500001 ST/TO/TT — %EET %S6'E 690000 [FAa %3] §8Z'T 0006807 000°000TF WY ¥ | W R
OFE'IE0'L1S %8YE'T PIL'6669TS {159) D06'666'9TS 000000418
09E'E66 s1/1z/01 %IP'T Y%EFT 0080001 0T DO0°000T 000'000°T VVY VY
0LE'E6S o6L/80/0T  WEFT %IFT 910666 0FF'T 000666 000'000°T YYY VY
OTL'I00T 6L/6Z/L0 %O00'E %00 000'000°T oHF'T  DDD000'T 000'000'T YVY VY
OPRTLOE etf¥zfon  wzsT %IST  O00'000'Z 09%'T  0DD'000°Z 000'000'Z VYV VY
0% 110 &1/¥zfs0 %05'T %AS'T  ¥9FE66'E €1 95F'T  00¥666'E 000'000'F YVY VY
OFL'ETOE 8T/8z/2T  %EI'T WIST 0000002 65T 000002 000'000°Z W ¥/N
0Z£'5007 at/ezion %ozt %O0Z'T  000'000°2 0OT'T (000002 000'000'Z VYV VY
006'T00'Z LT/9T/50  wisD %S0 FETTOOT [¢)] 2Z.  BOST00Z 000°000'2 VYV VY
00£'666'T$ 9T/0zf90  %eso %BE0  000000'7S SS§  0O0DODZE DO0'0B0'ZS VYWY VY
0ZF 00T %or 0 B6L'6663 ST§ £9%'6668 000°000'T$
OZFT00 TS SU/ST/ZL ~— %¥90 %Z90  B6LE6ES ST €97 6665 0000001 vv¥  ¥/N
O0Y'LLE'ES %0LY'T 000'8LEES 0% DO0'BLE'ES 000'8LE"
¥60'0¥Z pzfzofor sz %Sz 0000%2 ot 00002 000°0%Z v/N
LTG'EHE BZ/IE/L0  HTET  WSZT 000'%¥2 0181 000°F¥Z 000%HZ v/N
LeS'E¥E prfezfio WIST ST 00072 8081 0002 000°FT Y¥/N
6TL'6EL 8I/9T/L0  %OLT  %0LT 0000%2 1801 000'0%2 000'0¥Z v/N
6IL'BET BI/9T/L0  %OLT  %0LT 000°0%2 180T 000'0¥2 000°0FZ V/N
ELY'DVE /LU0 %OFT  %OFT 000'0%2 006 000°0¥2 000°0%Z /N
08%'0FC 81/91/10 %OFT  %O¥T A1 106 000'0+2 000°0FZ /N
606'6E7 BU/9L/I0 WSET  %SET 000°0F2 106 0000¥2 000°0¥Z /N
¥he'652 LUILY/L0 %O0ZT  %OZ'1 000°0+2 teL 000'0¥2 000°0¥Z ¥/N
PPR'6EZ LT/LT/L0 WET'T  %ST'T 000'0¥Z L 00002 Doo'orz v/N
¥I6'652 LT/ET/E0 %ST'T  %ST'T 00002 0z 000'0%2 000°0¥Z v/N
LIOSHE LIJLT/TO %580 %SE0 000°S+2 s 000'5¥Z 000'SHE v/N
QZ00FZ LT/LT/10 %080 %080 no0‘ode rs a00°0FZ 0o0'0vE ¥IN
LTO'SPZS fefo %08'0 %080 D00'SHES 1#s O00'SFES DOOSHES ¥/N
ELC e inep uodno) IN[EA TopezZpIoury | (SAEQ) junoury Junowy 5 APOO) EE dms
TNTEN ngn_ L % 389990 TWqEP0 | e | SEEg el g FTRETIpeD) | emd &
% NISHONVHD | Supeyypad)

S10T '1€ 1890090
papuz uop

BILING JUSWSoAU] PUE (SED
AIDNIOV SILLITLN FHIdNT ANYINI




SI0Z ‘IE 4340330 J0 Sp S)Isoda pajopesoy pus SPISWISIAU] YSe) 0L

sypodag paoposay [EI0L

ssodsq modsy |@oqng

Uopan.osuo’y 45D
([1en0 1-44) so40sg Suiplol v T M50,
sypsadag modasg

sysoda SYAd[eD [8mqns
wmeaoy {[AYID) 2340
sysodad SHAATEDY

{5102 "T£ Jaquadsg yBnoag papodad se 5]e0.L)
W A pled sysoded YHID fmeaqng
puerdnJo &3
STIFH oung) jo £
opeug jo A1)
JepIUoK Jo U
BURUGd Jo £
s I2eam L3[jea eSucwen)y
oupyn jo £
W 49 PR sysodag vEI)

L V429

P v A3y

SUN02SY 3LAISS 3 IEJ0L

§100Y 201185193 vaT, [B1mqng
SIUNOI2Y 'A135 3G 3(] YTy S
SJUn03Y a31Alas Mad VoT

500y jA125 3484 480, [2004NS
SUNGI0Y A135 398 (] YN SN
SJunamoy ecjAles 190 90

0¥ 1ALRS 1920 VB0, M01qng
pun,{ naude] yueg sq
SHUNOIY 231451930 VOO
sunosoy aFenjqIy PUB A3JAIa5 193
DRG] PR HESH

806256 0F1$ 9IL'BZ6OVIS SESOO0THIS  EL9ELG'DFTS
9STZarass 9ET'28¥ BS 185 LISBSS TBSLZSBSS
[i}] 0 08 0§
- VN v/N 0 v/N VIN D -
0% VN v/N 08 /N viIN 03 [
SL5'56'98 SL5'FS6'9% 000°000°2$ 000'000'L
SLS¥E69S V/N /N SLSTS6'95 v/N V/N 000°000°$ 0007000 L%
£S8L58'GHS £SB'LS8'SHS £68'258'5¥5 £58°258'5t%
BOLISY'E YN ¥/N 00L95%'E v/N V/N T 00L79S¥E 00L9ST'E
ST0'B8E'E v/N W/N STO'98E'E /N v/N  sTo'8BE'E STO'BBE'E
LED'EELB v/N w/N LEQEEL'D V/N ¥/N  LEO'EEL'B LEO'EEL'D
S51'855Z v/N v/N §5T'9552 ¥/N V/N  551'855° SST'BSS'Z
QESBOY'L v/N v/N 8E9'809°L V/N V/N  8£9'809% 8E9'BOYL
SHETEB'L v/N V/N SYZ'ZB8'L V/N V/N  SPEZE8L SHZ'TBB'L
E90'TET'ETE v/N /N ES0'TEZ'ZTS v/N ¥/N  E90'TEEZIS ESOTEZTTS
3TL 6995 BZZ'699'TH BZLG9YES 8ZL699'5$
81§ %000 818 81§ 1%
[153 Y/N %000 818 V/N ¥/N 1% a8
0TL'PPS TS %00'0 OTL¥rS'28 0TLH¥SZS OTL¥PS'TS
e vy I 7
0TL¥FS2E v/N %000 OTLHFS 2 vIN ¥/N TOTLWYE TS 5725
000'SZT'ES %000 0D0'SZT'ES 00'SZIES DO0'SZIES
000'SZU'ES Yv/N %00'0 000 GET'ES V/N ¥/N  OBO'SZTES 0005ZT'ES
AN[EA =eq AEmeR | uodnon SNjEA UCHEZQIOWY [i}] JUNOWY UnoLny SAPOON | 495 |SAPCOp | J%BS
ISR Tpmey | 2P % FETTTEN) Bqupg | udel L) T8 UREY Wpal) | 9sEipdng @
o NISASNVHD | Supeyapsad
G102 ‘b€ 486010
PopU YIuoK

BUIWNG JUSWUSaAU] PUE (SED
ASNIOV STLLILLN TUIdNT ONYINI



000000t § $3I0S W SID) 'SANLIMIDY |00

%00€ET 000°000T  § JON ULI3[, WNIPI] [BQO[D 3JT'T IOA MIN PIog ST/50/0T 1
AlImen 01 pRIX  plos/painien ALIN0ag JUIUNSIAU] UCHDBSUBL], ajeq "oN
MSULISSAUT nowy red

safes 1 S[[E] 'SapIME JAUNSIAU] J3(0100

0000¥2'2 § Sasoya.md [D1og
%0ZH'T 000°000°'T  § 810N uodno) yueq ypar) utie edoped  peseypand  ST/TZ/0T €
@rmN.v..n cco_oooé w 910N ﬂonzou Hueq UeCT sWOH [elopad Paseaang m._”\mo}u.n F4
%05Z°Z 000°0¥2 $ @D palayolg yueq fuonpuds  paseyand  ST/Z0/0T 1
PIRIA paseyaand ALIND3S JUATNSIAU] uonDesuel], aeq ‘ON
JusUIIS3AUY Junouly Ied

SISEPIN J3qol3Q

§L0Z ‘L€ 19G0PO
papu3 juopy

KIewiung juaUljSaAu] pue yseo
AONIOV SSLLITLN FHIdNT ANV'INI




'§21AL8S YUDG J0f Seoupipg Bunpsuadinos sp pasn spsoda( [jo.4(bd poLaY b JUDY 930N 4

9IL'BZ60¥TS susoda payaaig £ouaSy 2ol
2000°0 SIUN0IIY 43410 fo PI31x 20D4AY
ZE9LLG6BSS STUNOIIY 43I0 [DI0L
V/N 6250ZF SN0V 130
v/N SLSF56'9 N3y (LYID) G240 SHAJIR)
%0100 £90°'5E WNOISY I LU0 JUSULISIAU[-32d - HUBH §N
V/N 088'6E WNo0I0Yy ucpesusdio?) SISNIOA - YUBH SSOUISTY SULZIHD
V/N £58'£58'SY sa1ouaBy Jaquisp Aq pray susodsq VHO)
%0000 a1 SJUN0I3Y BIAT8S 3980 YOTOZ - Hued SN
%000°0 0TLFSTS SuncIdy 214195 1q3( 48007 - UEH SN
%000°0 000°'SZT°E SUN02IY 2[AISS 1q2( VBOOZ - HUEd SN
PI=1X Pa)s3Ag] JuUNoUy Jo1) Sue )
%S+9°0 uinyay jo a0y 001104 JUALGSIAUL
PBO'IS6'I8S OfJ0f110d JUSUSIAU] [DIO]
%ITTT SEL'LLLYS
%0810 £SLTS0T MOIDY 19318 ASUOW 1SaM S JO Jueq
%0LY'T 000'8LEE ysoda( Jo sajedyiyla)) palexoly - SHUE] SOOLIRA
%00£°0 8.6'LBZS JUNODJY PUBWS(] - JUBE SSOUISnY SUIZHID
SIUNoIIY yuaunssau] pue ysodaq yueg
%919'0 6¥EEETLLY
%8¥ET ¥T1.L'6669T sapnuY paIosuods JUSWILIZACY *§'[)
%0+9°0 864666 S30N AInseai], sn
%05E'T 6900007 spuog rediunpy
%EBT'T £88°000E SH0N ULIR], WHIPA
%06%'0 ETV'SHSF ST
%LSED ZSZTELBYZ puny Jusunsaau] £ualdy [gac]
%O00ED 9TZHIB'STS {dooms) asetpandsy ggo
PPRIA PajsaAl] junowy AIOETE) NRDUISIAU] pIRaI]

102 L€ 49900
papu3 yiop
BUIWING JUSLUJSOAU| PUE | SED)

AOJNIOV S3LLITNLN IHIdINT ONYINI



ol

%V
SIUNOIIY PIIILISIY

%81
P
E.Ma%bmwu 4 %2
= S910N ULI9], WINIP3
aseyaranday mm”..\ - JON WIS, Wnipay

.., 3)
%t . unodoy Suryaa
au._b_au.\ — / 22D 940
%%Z
%I %ZT . o

saj0N AmseaiL sn sannug paJoSuo 91 Usedaq Jo sayedyNIa)
JUSUILIIACY) ‘S'M) spuog [edpunpy

91L'8Z26°0V1$
(sy1sodap moI3sa Jo J1au) ofjoj)lod Aouady paulquuo)
ST0Z ‘1€ 1990300 papud RUoOK 33 104
sIreyJy jerueury jo 11oday s JaInsealy,

Aduaby sann andug puojuf




L

%8T
spuog dey PPy

%67
spuog yueg
UeoT SUIOH [eIapay]

%S€E
spuog aep ajuue]

\

%81
jueq uLIey] [elapag

¥1L66691$
o1j0J)104 sannuy palosuods JuawIuiason ‘s
ST0Z ‘1€ 19q010Q papud YAUOK Y] 104
sJIejJy [epueul Jo yodoay s, JoInsea.y,

Aduaby sannq a.1dwg pubjuy




Zl

%1

%0z SALINSBAIL SN .

sannuy paiosuodg spuog [edarunjy
JTIUNLIDAOY) "SN) .

%9
%¥ ISIE)
Nsoda( Jo saBLIYN.IS)
%1 /
(mjod) 1oprey Asuop
%1 l\
N2y Suppay) 99 :
YV suppay) 940 %zZE
{doams)
%% aseypamdoay g9
SIJON ULIJL WINIPAI  %0€
punyj JAIMIISIAU]
Aouafly [edo]
¥80'T1S618$

OI[0]}I0d JUSUNISAAU] Aduady parLnsaauf)
STOZ ‘T€ 240100 papui YIUOR 3y} Jo4
sIIeljy [eloueul Jo 31oday S, Iaansear],

A>uady sanmnn sudwy puepul



€l

%99'0¢

%EYP'S

wry'c

%l

%eC’)

%E0'69

usaledn

502'.26'9)

zZeo'Lsh'vs

000°000'2$

Zg1'000°'L$

680°000°L$

0s

INNN+NLN+03+3500

¥61'201'92$

deamg+Bunpoyo m

ZZY0LY'0ES

snLed + 4ivin

SIA 2 I9A0

sAeq QE/-89¢

sAe(] GOE-181

sAeq 08l-L6

skeq 06-1€

sAeQ 0€-0

ANANAVANAN

¥80°156°18%

uopnqlisiq A3LnIoy ofjofiiod yuauriSanuf pajraiq

S102Z ‘1€ 1940120 papud IPUON 33 104

sIrejjy [e>ueul] jo 31o0day s 1a.Insealq,

AHuaby sanin a.nduy puojuy

0$

000'000'01%

000°000'0Z$

000°000°0€$

000'000'0%$

- 000'000°05%

- 000'000°09%




¥l

g-L SYWOW 9= PI2IA dIV] aley puogd 98007 ==  PISIA ASUdBY —o=—
o & 4 3 & 2N s o
» H B 5 ¥ 5 ks
& & b & & & & &

e & == A g
X0 %0100 %890 0 %090 0 ="

%5800

%S0T O

%807 0

%8LT'0

%0670 %EST0

%O0ZE 0 %0TEO %662°0

ISED %0EED

%0730 %ELI0

%SF9'0 %BY90

uosLediLoD PRIA ARbY
SJUNONY Jpodaq puewag

sldieyy jepueul Jo jjodoy s, Joinsesl |
fousby sepijpn oz pueju |

i - . xmmm‘o\ == xmwo.w.uwil....‘w%kln w0 0 = %8¥00 -+

%0000

%0870

%0050

%0SL°0




Buijoo pieog
S1L02 19quiadaq

GL0Z ‘L€ 190320 10}
silejjy |eloueui

JO ja0ddy Ss.12inseal

1D141S1G YIIVM TVAIDINAW V
A2uaby sanijiin andwz pupjuy |

_r,.




%L %S9 T 0TIS efu $3I11IN23S JUIWILIBA0D §N
%1 %OE'T FAV %0E sq7 paseyolg SIR3A § JOND
%S %I0T ors efu $3131INI3S JUBWILIDAOD) SN
%T %¥90 0TS e/u 210N AInseasl sn
%C %6E T 0zs %0T S3JON WJa] wnpay
%E %ET'T Les %0€ QD pasexoig SIBIAEOIT
%T %0€E 0 £0$ %0t duppayd 48)

%< %RE0 0zs e/u 521311N29¢ USLWIUIBAOLD) SN
%I %/0T 018 %0T S910N WIS] wnipay
%T %GE'T o'1s %0T spuog [edidiuniyf |2207 pUE 33815
%1 %8T 0 T1S %0¢ VAN — 153/, 943 JO jueg

%ELE %0E'0 8525 %0 doams— ssauisng suaznid
%9 %6%'0 SvS Wozs sniles
%0E %9EQ 13743 NOSS V1 ideaj T Japun ‘ulie] Joys

% 0l[0j1i0d PISIA (uopw ¢} ProysaJyl sjgemof|y uondussag w3y
uauny anjeA JuswWisanu|
sheq z sheq €41 sAeq S/1 puey uo ysed sieq afesany
%5200 %029 0 %S¥9°0 PISIA OI|OJUI0 JUWISIAUE
W6'TS WT 08% NO'Z8% 01]0J1J0d JUSWISIAU] {210]
Ng'SS T SETS W6 0rTS susodag paidlilsay pue ‘sJUsWISaAU] ‘yseD |B10L
{aseasnag) aseasnu) STOZ Joquandas 10T 1200100 uondiiosaqg

slie}}y jeisueulq jo jioday



Pa1oLISaY - SIUAWISAAUIE  YSED m

L i i

.Om

ST-PO gr-das  gI-8ny ST-Inr sT-unf  gT-Ae  ST-ddy gT-delN ST-09d oT-uer  $1-98@  FI-AON

- [

0zs
ovs
093

08s

SuolIN

CoTS

0zZI$

' —

- OPTS

-~ 09TS

sjisodaq
Pa)oLI}SOY pue SjuawlsaAuj ‘ysen



pueH uo yse) sheq

dx3 aBelany SO ZT - PUBH U0 Yyse) sAeq SJUSWIISINGSI] [e)0 | E== sluajeAInb] yseD pue yse) papuisaiun

ST-190  sr-des SI-8ny ST qgT-unf  gT-Aely  SE-ddy qT-Jew ST-0®d ST-UEl $T-99Q  I-AON

o — E— —— — V- il = r— — i
1'rT= Om
0z
o
- 08%
09
08
- 00TS
001
ozI
- 0513
ovT
09T - " ShI~ o ———— 5
. . - b1 £5T e poooTs 2
oaT A 65T 651 — SST =
o £LT ot 69T 91 g
00z - £l :
- 0sz$

abeioAy Builjjoy SYJuoN Z1L
puey uQ ysej Aeg



1g-1 SYIUOW 9=>é=  PI3IA IV — 216y puog G8007 —ii— PIRIA AJUSBY —4—
0 & o S & & ) AN > S o A
Pl & g £y o ¥ A ® o2 R o 2
o o oV o o o o &N o o v ey
. 1 ..I i e —_ . i — A - - il 4 - - ' S F il —f *oco.o
m— %890 0 l\l i l/ll-llll
%0T00  %0T00  %0T00 .xmmoc/li . wozo'n.  %E00 gamnw e
X e NA_...« %090 0 %5900 Mmlhﬂmnll. i CECU
) %00T 0
%v0T 0 %ZTT 0 %5800 o o %T90 0
%ELT O
%80Z 0 3 e - . %052°0
B — . ) %7920 . :
%07E0 ] %0ZED %662°0
%560 %OEE'0 |
|
%0050
we/50 WSSO %ELSD
%0790 %E29'0 %0850
%SV90 %890
- %0520

uosiiedwon pISIA
01]0j3410d puzg Yjuon



3__5_20%2 _mumc Jo _mom mmmc_m:o_

] S >ucmm< a3yl E:s JUISISUOD S| SJjeye _m_u:mcc }Jo Jodal s, ainseauy 24l |

e

._.u_x_.m_ozm._.<>:$__u_z:z<
Aouaby saninn aidw3 pupjuy ‘ oy

i



	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Action Item 2D
	Action Item 2E
	Action Item 2F
	Action Item 2G
	Action Item 2H
	Action Item 2I
	Info 3A
	Info 3B
	Info 3C

